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IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICES
FOR PUBLICATION IN THE WEEKLY “GAZETTE”

ATTENTION is drawn to the Notification appearing in the 1st week of every month, regarding the latest dates and times of acceptance of Notices
for publication in the weekly Gazettes, at the end of every weekly Gazette of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

All notices to be published in the weekly Gazettes shall close at 12.00 noon of each Friday, two weeks before the date of publication.
All Government Departments, Corporations, Boards, etc. are hereby advised that Notifications fixing closing dates and times of applications in
respect of Post-Vacancies, Examinations, Tender Notices and dates and times of Auction Sales, etc. should be prepared by giving adequate time
both from the date of despatch of notices to Govt. Press and from the date of publication, thereby enabling those interested in the contents of such
notices to actively and positively participate please note that inquiries and complaints made in respect of corrections pertaining to notification will
not be entertained after three months from the date of publication.

All Notices to be published in the weekly Gazette should reach Government Press two weeks before the date of publication 7.e. Notices
for publication in the weekly Gazette of 17th January, 2025 should reach Government Press on or before 12.00 noon on 03rd January, 2025.

Electronic Transactions Act, No. 19 of 2006 - Section 9

“Where any Act or Enactment provides that any proclamation, rule, regulation, order, by-law, notification or other matter shall be
published in the Gazette, then such requirement shall be deemed to have been satisfied if such rule, regulation, order, by-law, notification or other
matter is published in an electronic form of the Gazette.

DEEPA NILANTHI LIYANAGE,
Acting Government Printer.

Department of Govt. Printing,
Colombo 08,
25th December, 2024.

This Gazette can be downloaded from www.documents.gov.lk
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Appointments &c., by the President

MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/APL/OFF/09.

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL
FORCE

Amendment to Confirmation approved by the
Honourable President

TO the rank of Captain (S) with effect from 01st April, 2022:

Commander (S) [Temporary Captain (S)] RAJAPAKSA
MANIKKUNAMBI IRESHA AKHILA MENDIS, USP, psc SLN
NRS 1204.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),
WWV RWP//RSP/USP/fndu psc,
Secretary,
Ministry of Defence.

Colombo,
12th November, 2024.

12-392/1

MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/APL/OFF/09.

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL
FORCE

Amendment Seniority approved by the
Honourable President

TO the rank of Temporary Captain (S) with effect from 01st
April, 2021:

Commander (S) RAJAPAKSA MANIKKUNAMBI IRESHA
AkHILA MENDIS, USP, psc SLN NRS 1204.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),
WWYV RWP//RSP/USP/fndu psc,
Secretary,
Ministry of Defence.

Colombo,
12th November, 2024.

12-392/2

MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/DIS/2020/01.

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL
FORCE

Reinstatement of Service

UNDERMENTIONED Officer was reinstated in the service
with effect from 19th March, 2024:

Commander (S) ELABADAGAMA KANKANAMALAGE
Ubaya Kumara INDIKA, SLN NRS 1091.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),

WWYV RWP//RSP/USP/fndu psc,
Secretary,
Ministry of Defence.

At Colombo,
12th November, 2024.

12-392/3
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No. 1073 of 2024 Lieutenant ~ Commander (L)  KARUNANAYAKE
MUDIYANSELAGE CHATHURKA MIHIRA] KARUNANAYAKA,

MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/RES/24/(17).  NRL 3380, SLN.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL

FORCE
Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
Resignation of Commission approved by the (Retd),
Honourable President WWYV, RWP and two Bars, RSP and Bar,
USP, MMSc (Strat Stu-China), MSc (Def Stu)
in Mgt. MSc (Def & Strat Stu), fndu (China), psc,
THE Honourable President has approved the Resignation of ne c(De Secrre;tar;) ndu (China), psc
Commission of undermentioned Lady Officer in the Regular Ministry of D e’fen ce
Naval Force of the Sri Lanka Navy with effect from 05th
November, 2024. Colombo,
28th November, 2024.
Surgeon Commander (D) HEwa WELLAGE CHAMIKA
JAYAMINI RATHNASIRI, SLN NRD 2787. 12-392/5
By the Honourable President’s Command,
Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),
WWYV RWP//RSP/USP/fndu psc,
o Secretary, MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/RES/24/(16).
Ministry of Defence.

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL
Colombo, FORCE
10th October, 2024.
Withdrawal of Commission approved by the
12-392/4 Honourable President
THE Honourable President has approved the Withdrawal
of Commission of undermentioned Officer in the Regular
Naval Force of the Sri Lanka Navy with effect from 14th
August, 2024.

No. 1074 of 2024 Lieutenant NIMALGE DUMINDA PRADEEP NIMALSIRI,
NRX 4206, SLN.

MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/RES/24/(23).
By the Honourable President’s Command,

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL

FORCE General KAMAL GUNARATNE (Retd),
WWYV RWP RSP USP ndc psc MPhil,
Resignation of Commission approved by the Secretary,
Honourable President Ministry of Defence.

THE Honourable President has approved the Resignation  Colombo,

of Commission of undermentioned Officer in the Regular  09th September, 2024.
Naval Force of the Sri Lanka Navy with effect from 25th

November, 2024. 12-392/6
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No. 1075 of 2024
MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/COM/24/(09).

SRI LANKA NAVY—REGULAR NAVAL
FORCE

Commission approved by the Honourable
President

TO be Acting Sub Lieutenant with effect from 16th July,
2020:

Midshipman HORAGAMPITA BaLA GAMAGE KASUN
NavanaiTH, NRC 4331, SLN.

To be Acting Sub Lieutenant with effect from 27th June,
2021:

Midshipman JAYAWARDANA MUDIYANSELAGE NIPUN
HesHITHA JAYAWARDANA, NRE 4424, SLN;

Midshipman SEMBUKUTTI ARACHCHIGE DON RISHAN
MADUWANTHA, NRE 4425, SLN;

Midshipman TiMAL KAVEESHA SENEVIRATHNE, NRE
4426, SLN;

Midshipman HETTI ARACHCHIGE SAMITH ERANDA, NRL
4427, SLN;

Midshipman CHIRATH SATHRUWAN EDIRISINGHE, NRE
4428, SLN;

Midshipman ~ WEDDAGALA  ACHARIGE PRANEETH
VisHwAlITH, NRL 4429, SLN;
Midshipman  HERATH  MUDIYANSELAGE ~ PABODHA

INDrRAJIITH BANDARA, NRE 4430, SLN;

Midshipman DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SACHINTHA
PrivasHAaN, NRC 4431, SLN;

Midshipman Loku GAMAGE KAviSHKA SANDEEPA, NRE
4433, SLN;

Midshipman  RAJAPAKSHA ~ GAMARALALAGE  YASAS
KawsHLYA RajaPAKSHA, NRE 4434, SLN;

Midshipman DON EDIRISINGHEGE DANUSHKA DILSHAN,
NRE 4435, SLN;

Midshipman LANDE BHANDARAGE NOHAN DINUNIPUNA
RajasekarA, NRE 4436, SLN;

Midshipman ABHEETHA HIRANYA RANASINGHE, NRC
4437, SLN;

Midshipman ABEYSINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE KORALE
GEDARA PRANEETH ABEYSINGHE, NRL 4438, SLN;

Midshipman CHAMIKA PRIYASHAN DAHANAYAKA, NRE
4439, SLN;

Midshipman DALUWATTEGE DON NIPUN LAKSHAN
DaLuwarta, NRE 4440, SLN;
Midshipman ~ MOHAMMED  SIDDEEK ~ MOHAMMED

MARsHAD, NRL 4441, SLN;

Midshipman DoN KaAvINDU GIMHANA ILESINGHE, NRC
4461, SLN;

Midshipman MANULA RANGANATH ARIYARATHNA, NRT
4462, SLN;

Midshipman JAYAMAHA MUDALIGE DON THARUSHKA
NipuL JayaMAHA, NRT 4463, SLN;

Midshipman WIRASAGODA ARACHCHILAGE THIRAN
KavisHKA WIESINGHE, NRT 4464, SLN;

Midshipman RATHNAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE PUBUDU
BHATHIYA RATHNAYAKE, NRT 4465, SLN;

Midshipman SENAWEERA ARACHCHILAGE DHANUJA
ACHINTHIYA SENAWEERA, NRT 4466, SLN;

To be Acting Sub Lieutenant with effect from 16th July,
2021:

Midshipman JAYAWIKUM PATHIRANAGE KASUN DILSHAN
AMARATHUNGA, NRE 4300, SLN.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),

WWYV, RWP and two Bars, RSP and Bar,
USP, MMSc (Strat Stu-China), MSc (Def Stu)
in Mgt, MSc (Def & Strat Stu), fndu (China), psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence.

Colombo,
03rd December, 2024.

12-392/7
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No. 1076 of 2024
MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/RES/24/(18).

SRI LANKA NAVY—VOLUNTEER NAVAL
FORCE

Resignation of Commission approved by the
Honourable President

THE Honourable President has approved the Resignation
of Commission of undermentioned Lady Officer in the
Volunteer Naval Force of the Sri Lanka Navy with effect
from 05th November, 2024:

Lieutenant (CE) BUDDHINI SHASHIKA WIESINGHE, NVC
5810, SLVNF.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),

WWYV RWP and two Bars, RSP and Bar,
USP, MMSc (Strat Stu-China), MSc (Def Stu)
in Mgt, MSc (Def & Strat Stu), fndu (China), psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence.

Colombo,
10th October, 2024.

12-392/8

No. 1077 of 2024
MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/RES/24/(22).

SRI LANKA NAVY—VOLUNTEER NAVAL
FORCE

Resignation of Commission approved by the
Honourable President

THE Honourable President has approved the Resignation
of Commission of undermentioned Officer in the Volunteer
Naval Force of the Sri Lanka Navy with effect from 15th
December, 2024:

Acting Sub Lieutenant (VNF) SAYETHU MUHAMMATHU
BuHARY MUHAMMATHU Assam, NVX 5818, SLVNF;

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),

WWYV RWP and two Bars, RSP and Bar,
USP, MMSc (Strat Stu-China), MSc (Def Stu)
in Mgt, MSc (Def & Strat Stu), fndu (China), psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence.

Colombo,
03rd December, 2024.

12-392/9

No. 1078 of 2024
MOD/DEF/HRM/04/SLN/RES/24/(21).

SRI LANKA NAVY—VOLUNTEER NAVAL
FORCE

Resignation of Commission approved by the
Honourable President

THE Honourable President has approved the Resignation
of Commission of undermentioned Officer in the Volunteer
Naval Force of the Sri Lanka Navy with effect from 17th
December, 2024:

Sub Lieutenant (VNF) MUWINDU NILUPUL VITHANAGE,
NVX 5880, SLVNF.

By the Honourable President’s Command,

Air Vice Marshal SAMPATH THUYACONTHA
(Retd),

WWYV RWP and two Bars, RSP and Bar,
USP, MMSc (Strat Stu-China), MSc (Def Stu)
in Mgt, MSc (Def & Strat Stu), fndu (China), psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence.

Colombo,
12th November, 2024.

12-392/10
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Appointments &c., by the Cabinet of Ministers

No. 1079 of 2024
APPOINTMENT

IT is hereby notified that, in terms of the provisions of
Article 55(2) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka, the Cabinet of Ministers has
appointed Mr. M. G. C. S. Ranasinghe, Grade I Officer of the
Sri Lanka Administrative Service to act full time in the Post
of Secretary to the Leader of the Opposition in Parliament,
with effect from 03rd December, 2024.

By Order of the Cabinet of Ministers,

W. M. D. J. FERNANDO,
Secretary to the Cabinet of Ministers.

20th December, 2024.

12-410/1

No. 1080 of 2024

APPOINTMENT

IT is hereby notified that, in terms of the provisions of
Article 55(2) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka, the Cabinet of Ministers has
appointed Ms. B. W. G. Chandani Sagarika Bogahawatta,
Grade I Officer of the Sri Lanka Planning Service to act

full time in the Post of Additional Secretary of the Prime
Minister’s Office, with effect from 11th December, 2024.

By Order of the Cabinet of Ministers,

W. M. D. J. FERNANDO,
Secretary to the Cabinet of Ministers.

20th December, 2024.

12-410/2

No. 1081 of 2024
APPOINTMENT

IT is hereby notified that, in terms of the provisions
of Article 55(2) of the Constitution of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, the Cabinet of Ministers
has appointed Mr. J. M. I. R. K. Jayasundara, Special Grade
Officer of the Sri Lanka Administrative Service to the post
of Additional Secretary of the Prime Minister’s Office, with
effect from 16th December, 2024.

By Order of the Cabinet of Ministers,

W. M. D. J. FERNANDO,
Secretary to the Cabinet of Ministers.

20th December, 2024.

12-410/3

Other Appointments & c.,

No. 1082 of 2024

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE AND NATIONAL
INTEGRATION

Justice of Peace Appointments

I, Harshana Nanayakkara Attorney-at-Law, Minister of
Justice and National Integration by virtue of the Powers
vested in me by Section 45 (2) of the Judicature Act, No. 02
of 1998 do hereby —

1. Mr. WEDIKKARA NIMESH THILINA DE SiLvA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2. Mr. SANNASURIYAGE Dayawansa to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

3. Mr. KANKANAMALAGE  SAMIRA
DiLANKA WDESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace

for the Whole Island ;

WIJESINGHE

4. Mrs. GEETHANI GANGA
CHANDRAKUMARI PERERA to be a Justice of the

Peace for the Whole Island ;

MAKAWITAGE

5. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDIMA

HeEMAMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Mr. PANDITHAGE DON THUSITHA KAMAL PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BIBILE WIJEKOON HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE
PrivyADARSHAI KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PADMASIRI VIDANAPATHIRANA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AsokA BANDULA JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. THELGE THUSHARI INDIKA PEIRIS to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. Thero SINGHAPURA INDARATHANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERARATHNAGE HEMANTHA WEERARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SENANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE NUWAN SAMERA
SENANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HIGGODA GAMAGE NADEESHA SHIRANTHI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WALDENIYA NAWINNE GEDARA ASITHA NUWAN
NAWINNAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTIGE DONA CHANDRIKA SAMANMALIE
KumaARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. THALGASWATTA ARACHCHIGE KuMUDU UDARA
THALWATTA ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYASUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE DASANAYAKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PUWAKDANDAWA MUHANDIRAMGE SUWINI
LAKMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. WELATHANTHREEGE GAYANI INOKA BOTHEJU
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NARANGODA DoON DILANI ANUSHKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SUDATH GUNADASA PEDURUARACHCHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDAWATHTHA PINUMKARA DEEPTHI RaAvi
HeEMAPALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Mrs. HAPUACHCHIGE DONA CHAMILA ANOJANI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BORALUGODAGE PADMINI PERERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GEEPOLAWATHTHA BEDDAGE SAMAN
GEEPOLAWATHTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. THEWAHETTIGE CHATHURIKA PRIYADARSHANI
GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. RANIL DaviD Sri CHANDRASEKERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MAPALAGAMA MANAGE JANAKA BANDARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RUPASINGHE ARACHCHIGE SHYMA DILRUKSHI
RUPASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAMBURE DONA CHAMILA CHATHURANGANI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KAMAL ABEYSEKARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PADUKKAGE DONA MALI MANOMANI PADUKKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SARATH ABEYSEKARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GAWASINGE GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SUBASINGHE ARACHCHIGE DEEPIKA
DAMAYANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. AMBEGODA LIYANAARACHCHIGE RUVINI
WATHSALA KARTHELIS to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DAMIYANGODA GAMAGE ATHULA SENARATH
Yara to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. BOPITIYAGE DONA NADEESHA PRIYANGI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE ROHANA UpPUL
KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
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41. Mrs. BULATHSINHALAGE MADHU SUBHASHINI 59. Mrs. CHAMPIKA HETTI ARACHCHI to be a Justice of

COORAY to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ;
slan 60. Mrs. WEERARATHNA  JAYASURIYA  PATABANDI

42. Ven. THERO THAPOWANAYE ARIYADEVA to be a MUDIYANSELAGE JENNY SWARNALATHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

43. Mrs. NETHTHASINGHE APPUHAMILAGE THILINI 61. Mr. DoN RanNyiTH PusHpA KUMARA ADIKARI
DILRUKSHI NETHTHASINGHE to be a Justice of the ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

44. Mr. KANDAPODY PUHPARAJAH to be a Justice of the 62. Mrs. DEEGODAGE CHAMILA SENANI to be a Justice
Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

45. Mr. MOHAMED THAHA MOHAMED ANFAZ to be a 63. Mrs. FrRanciscUu HETTIGE GAYANI NADIKA SILVA to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

46. Mrs. WALIMUNI DEWAGE WATHSALA IROSHANI 64. Mrs. HEMBU THANTHIRIGA DON . VISHAKA
JAYALATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole SANJEEWANI DAMAYANTHI to be a Justice of the
Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

47. Mrs. APSARA INDUMALI JAYAWARDANA to be a 65. Mrs. ARACHCHI DON  KUSHALA DAMAYANTHI
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : MUNASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;

48. Mr. DoN SanatH RanyitH WEERAKOON to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 66. Mr. MOHAMED SULTHAN MOHAMED. MUNEER to

be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of

49. Mr. CHATHURANGA FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Trincomalee ;

Peace for the Whole Island ;
67. Mrs. VIRAMUNI MADDUMAGA VINEETHA

50. Mr. HABEEB MOHAMED RIYALDEEN to be a Justice PRrIYANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

51. Mr. DISSAANAYAKA ARACHCHILAGE SUMITH PRASAD 68. Mr. NAGUR PicHCHAI MOHOMED SIBLY to be a
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

52. Mrs. HORAGALLALAGE PRIYANGA SANJEEWANI to 69. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE NIROSHI SANJEEWANI
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Kurunegala ; Island ;

53. Mr. KIREWALLE CHUDAMANI GEDARA LAKSHANTHA 70. Mrs. KALUHAPUGE ANOMA PRIYANGIKA DIAS to be
MANJULA PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Whole Island ; 71. Mrs. NILANTHI CHARMAINE D1AS GUNAWARDENA to

54. Mrs. AMARAWICKRAMA ARACHCHILAGE SAMANMALI be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
?MARAfWIf}I: R@? IARIAlC HE;}‘H to be a Justice of the 72. Mrs. HETTIARACHCHIGE DEVIKA NANDANI to be a

cace for the ole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

35. Mrs. WHERATHNA MUDIYANSELA,GE CHAMPIKA 73. Mrs. SAGARIKA KuMARI EHALEPOLA to be a Justice
KumubINT WIJERATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace .

of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ;
74. Mrs. WIMARSHI UDENI WICKRAMASOORIYA to be a

56. Ven i BHIKKHUNI AMBAGALA SUNETRA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
75. Mrs. LIYANAGE DARSHANI NADEEKA LIYANAGE to

57. Mrs. RAJAP{\KSHA PATHIRAGE KUSUMA INDRAWATHI be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

76. Mrs. KARIYAWASAM SINGAPPULI THANHRIGE ASHA

58. Mrs. SANDUN DEEPTHIKA THEWARAPPERUMA to be

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

JEEWANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
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77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

&7.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

Mrs. MANEL ABEYWICKRAMA GUNATHILAKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs.  PatikiRi  KORALALAGE DoNA  MILAN
DHAMMIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. MADDEGE DONA AJANTHA PusHPA KUMARI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GAYA SAVITHRIKA KANNANGARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ATHALAGE DoNa KumMUDU HASARANGANI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KANDE APPUHAMILAGE PABASEELI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SAMARAWEERA MUDALIGE SANDAMALI
NISANSALA SAMARAWEERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WUIEKULA JAYASURIYA WANNAKUWATTA
VADUG DONA PRIYANKA SANDAMALI PERERA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SIRIWARDANAGE KRISHANTHI DILUKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MATARA ARACHCHIGE PRADEEPA DAMAYANTHI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MAHARADALLAGE DONA SHIROMI WELIWITA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JANEESHA SAMANTHIKA RADHEEVI MUTTIAH
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANAWEERAGE NIRANGA VIRAJI NIMALKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SHAMALIE INDIKA ULLUWISHEWA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs.  PATIKIRI KORALALAGE DONA MITHILA
MALKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. DOMBAGAMMANA MUDIYANSELAGE ASITHA
SAMARAPALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. YasHODHA NavoDpHI ROZAIRO to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA KANKANAMGE RASIKA DILHANI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. IMIYARALALAGE RUCHIRA SAMANTHIKA
ABEYRATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

Mrs. KODIKARA ARACHCHIGE PIYUMARA LAKMINI
KobDIKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. KANDE KANKANAMALAGE INDIKA DEEPTHI
KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. SELVARAJ NIVENDRA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DOMPE ARACHCHIGE INDIKA PRIYANTHI
PREMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. WIMALASENAGE SUJATHA PODIMENIKE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYAKODI ARACHCHIGE DoONA CHALAT
JAYAKODI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. NEHINIWELA GEDARA DEEPIKA KUMARI
BANDARANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PATANADEGE UDENI DEEPIKA WARNASOORIYA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. Siyani KAPILARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MARASINGHA ARACHCHILAGE LALITHA
MARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. PIYADASAGE DINUSHA SADAMALI PIYADASA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. POLKOTUWE GEDARA CHANDRANI
SHANTHILATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. DeHiwALA KANKANAMGE UDENI DEEPIKA
PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. EDIRIWANSA MOHOTTI APPUHAMILAGE
NIRMALA CHANDANI EDIRIWANSA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JENADHASAGE AMITHA EDIRISINGHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SOMAPALAGE MANGALIKA SRIYAKANTHI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs.  PEMASIRIGE MADUSHANI  PRIYANGAKA
PEMASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;



I em00es : (I) e - & o Y B3Fd @180 Smrdded ©1ed vrw - 2024.12.27

2280
ParT I: SEC. (I) - GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —27.12.2024

113. Mrs. LOKU ARACHCHIGE ANOMA SHYAMALEE 129. Mrs. PRATHAPAGE SEENATHTHARA SOMAWATHI to be
DHAMMIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;

130. Mrs. RATHNAWEERA PATABENDEGE  SUJATHA

114. Mrs. JAYASINGHA KALUBOVILA APPUHAMILAGE MALKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
NIRMALA JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ;

131. Mrs. JAYASEKARA  MUDIYANSELAGE  NAYANA

115. Mrs. SOVINDI RALALAGE NISHANTHI JAYARATHNA NANDANI JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

116. Mrs. WEERASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE INOKA 132. Mrs. RAJAPAKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE WIMALAWATHE
SHYAMALEE WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;

133. Mrs. SAMASUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE AJANTHA

117. Mrs. RAJAKARUNA MUDIYANSELAGE  SRIYANI JAYASUNDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Kumart ELLEPOLA to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island ;
the Whole Island ; )

134. Mrs. MOORTHU SIVAMALAR to be a Justice of the

118. Mrs. HENDA WITHARANAGE RASIKA SANJEEWANI to Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

135. Mrs. NAWALA ADHIKARAMGE HANSI MADHUSHIKA

119. Mrs. WEWELWALA RALALAGE SUMITHRA KUMARI KURERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
WEWALWALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Island ;

Whole Island ;
136. Mrs. KORALAGE GHANAWATHI SILVA to be a Justice

120. Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE MALLIKA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island : 137. Mrs. RAJAKARUNA DISANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
RENUKA SENEVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace

121. Mrs. MAHINDRA KARUNANAYAKE to be a Justice of for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

138. Mrs. SAWKANDA MUDIYANSELAGE GUNAWATHI to

122. Mrs. PunNcHI BANDAGE NAYOMI NADEESHANI be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island : 139. Mrs. HENNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE WIMALA

HENNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

123. Mrs. KANAHALA MUHAMDIRAMGE SUMUDU Whole Island ;

NIRANJALA SIRIWARDHANA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 140. Mrs. JASEENTHU PATABADIGE AYESHA DILRUKSHI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

124. Mrs. ISHARA MADURANGI LUVISHEWA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 141. Mrs. PUNCHIHEWAGE IROSHIMA MANORI to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

125. Mrs. MARASINGHA PEDIGE SUDARMI PRIYANTHI
MALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 142. Mrs. GORAGGARAWA GEDARA ASHOKAMALA to be a
Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

126 Mrs_ RANKIRI PATHIRANNAHALAGE SUBODHINI 143 MrS. MOHAMED ANWER FATHIMA NASRINA to be a
HEeMAMALA MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace for Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Whole Island ; 144. Mrs. WICKRAMASINGHA KANKANAMGE CHANDIMA

127. Mrs. CHANDRADASAGE PADMAWATHI to be a Justice PusHPANT WICKRAMASINGHA to be a Justice of the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

128. Mrs. KUMARASINNHA MUDIYANSELAGE 145. Mrs. WIESEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE DEEPANI

APPUHAMILAGE GUNAPALAGE PATHMALATHA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

PrivaANKA WIJESEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;



I ez00es : (1) edes - & G 13D 18018 Smoded 01ed wye - 2024.12.27

ParT I: SEC. (I) — GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —27.12.2024 2281
146. Mrs. AMARATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE PADMALATHA 164. Mrs. KAHAWATHTHA PALLIYA GURUGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KANTHILATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
147. Mrs. SAWKENDA MUDIYANSELAGE WASANTHI
SAWKENDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 165. Mrs. PINCHA HEWAGE PRIYANTHI to be a Justice of
Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
148. Mrs. RUWANPURA NELMINI DE S1LVA AMARASEKARA 166. Mrs. SAYAKKARAGE KUMUDUNI to be a Justice of
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
149. Mrs. HELAN MERY NIKALOS to be a Justice of the 167. Mrs.  NISANSALA  SANJEEWANI  ABEYDEERA
Peace for the Whole Island ; GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
150. Mrs. IDURUWA PATHIRANAGE ANUSHA PATHMALATHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 168. Mrs. HEwA USARAMBAGE GAYA CHANDANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
151. Mrs. WELANDAGE DISNA PRIYANTHI APPUHAMI tO
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 169. Mrs. BERUWALAGE NIMMI AROSHANI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
152. Mrs. DODAMPAHALAGE NADEEKA WEERASOORIYA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 170. Mrs. BALACHANDRA ARACHCHIGE DON RANDIMA
MADUSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
153. Mrs. KALUBUTH VAJIRA PRAHARSHANI to be a
; Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
171. Mrs. GALAGAMA  WICRAMAGE  CHANDIMA
154. Mrs. MOHAMED JAMEEL SITHY SAHBAN MALARI to .
. UDAYANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
135, Mrs. RAJANAYAKA MU,D IVANSELAGE  RANJANI 172. Mrs. UpULI DARSHIKA JAYASURIYA to be a Justice of
KumariHAMI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
173. Mrs. MEDAGAMA GAMAGE NADEESHA
156. Mrs. WEERASINGHA PATHIRANAGE KusuM KUMARI .
. MADHUWANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
157. ?/Irb KOJGG?LA HfEt\}'lVA(;E SATEEXA \I:/?lRiSCIHfN];R.A 174. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE  DHAMMIKA
0 bea Justice of the Feace for the ole Island ; ABEYSEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
158. Mr. DisSANAYAKE SARATH KUMARA to be a Justice Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 175. Mrs. NILANI PRIYADARSHANI ABEYDEERA to be a
159. Mrs. GAMAGE IREsHA KUMUDUNI to be a Justice of Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 176. Mrs. DODAMGODA ARACHCHILAGE SUREKA
160. Mrs. NAGASSENAGE DONA TRISHILA SHIRANI DiLAKSHANI DODANGODA to be a Justice of the
KARUNASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ; 177. Mrs. GAJAHIN GAMAGE SAKUNTHALA UMAYANTHI
161. Mrs. THALANGAMA ARACHCHIGE PRIYANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
xﬁLll(A?THIdt? be a Justice of the Peace for the 178. Mrs. WICKRAMA ARACHCHIGE SHYAMALI PERERA to
ole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
162. Mrs. DEWALEGAMA GAMMACHARIGE MALKANTHI
A to be a Justi fthe P for the Whol 179. Mrs. IMIYA ARACHCHIGE PUNYAWATHIE PERERA to
BEYSIRITO be a Justice ol the Feace for the ole be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ;
180. Mrs. MATHARAGE NimmiI MADUSHANI
163. Mrs. HATHARASIN ARACHCHIGE KANTHI to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

SENEVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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181. Mrs. HETTI ARACHCHI CHANDANI to be a Justice of 199. Mrs. RanyiTH SHANTHI KUMAR FATHIMA FARHANA
the Peace for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

182. Mrs. KASTHURI ARACHCHIGE RENUKA to be a 200. Mrs. DONA SUDHARMA PREMIKA HALLALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

183. Mrs. GULAWITA GANITHAGE JEEWANI WASANTHI to 201. Mrs. GANESH MOORTHI NANTHINI to be a Justice of
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

184. Mrs. Pryumi NADEESHA KODITHUWAKKU to be a 202. Mrs. FAaTHIMA NUWAIZA SUKOOR PACKEER ALLY to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

185. Mrs. GANGODAWILA HAPUARACHCHIGE PRIYANGA 203. Mr. BALASUBRAMANIAM PARISKUMAR to be a Justice
DILRUKSHIKA PERERA DE THISERA to be a Justice of of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

204. Mrs. SUNETHRA EDNA NUPE ARACHCHI to be a

186. Mrs. JAYAWIKKRAMA WITHANAGE DILHANI PUSHPA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
KuMaRi to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island - 205. Mr. WuAYALATH PEDIGE RUCHIRA  DILAN

’ MADUSHANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

187. Mrs. MUDALIGE DoONA PRIYANGANI RUPIKA to be a Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
206. Mrs. THENNAKOON PATHIRANAGE KAVINDRI

188. Mrs. WEERASINHE AARACHCHIGE AMALI RANDIMA SANDARENU to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

189. Mrs. ABEWEERA MIRISSA PATABADIGE JEEWANI 207. Mr. DIWAKARA MUDIYANSEGE UPALI THENNAKOON
NiIsHANTHI DE SILVA to be a Justice of the Peace for to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Whole Island ;

208. Mrs. DEDIMUNI MIHIRI MAHESHA MENDIS to be a

190. Mrs. AMBAGAHAWATTE SRIYANI DHARMALATHA to Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; .

209. Mrs. FATHIMA NISHA SUKOOR to be a Justice of the

191. Mrs. DELPATHIRANA ARACHCHILAGE USHANTHI Peace for the Whole Island ;

DiLrUKSHI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
210. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE GAMINI SUNIL
the Whole Island ; .
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole

192. Mrs. PRANGIGE TILINA SANKALPANI GUNAWARDANA Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

211. Mrs. PATHIRANA ARACHCHIGE CHAMARI LAKMALI

193. Mrs. KARUNAMUNI CHANDRIKA KARUNARATHNA t0 to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; .

212. Mrs. TUSHANTHI PALIHAPITIYA to be a Justice of the

194. Mrs. THALAGALAGE UDENI JAYAMALI PERERA to be Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
213. Mrs. KOGGALA WELLALAGE DILINI MALSHA to be a

195. Mrs. LAKSHMI LANKANDANI JAYAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
214. Mrs. KASTHURI ARACHCHIGE MALA KANTHI

196. Mrs. MORAKANDEGODA KANKANAMGE KALYANI KASTHURI ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace
MALKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
215. Mrs.  WELIWITIYA KANKANAMGE  PRIYANGA

197. Mrs. THUSHANI CHANDANI EDIRIRATHNA ARACHCHI RATHNAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

198. Mrs. NADUNGODAGE RAMYALATHA to be a Justice 216. Mrs. ELWALAGE VINDYA NADEESHANI SILVA to be a

of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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217.

218.

219.

220.

221.

222.

223.

224,

225.

226.

227.

228.

229.

230.

231.

232.

233.

234,

Mrs. BuTtHGAMA MUDALIGE MADHAWEE
SAMANMALI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KIRIPORU DEWAGE SHANIKA DILRUKSHI
Pusura KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. GODWIN SAMANTHI CHANDIMA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. POLWATHTHA GALLAGE SHANIKA KUMARI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DODANGODA ARACHCHIGE GANGA KUMUDINI
DiLruUKSHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. MANANNALAGE GEETHANI MENAKA
RATHNASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. PiskAL KANKANAMALAGE DONA ANUSHA
NILMINI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. ANUSHA INDUNIL KAPU ACHCHIGE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BALASOORIYA WIMALAWICKRAMA RIDMA
DiLHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. KANKANI GEDARA SENANI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KADIGAMUWAGE SAMADARA IROSHANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. IRom1 MaNoja DoNA EDIRISURIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KANKANAMALAGE RANDIKA THILAKSHANI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BAMUNU ARACHCHIGE ASOKA RANJANI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ASHOKA SERASINGHA NAWARATHNA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PAVATHTHUWADURA HEMANTHI DE SILVA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SAMUDRA TILISHIYA AHANGAMA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MADUSHI PRAVEENA NAPEVITHANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

235.

236.

237.

238.

239.

240.

241.

242.

243.

244.

245.

246.

247.

248.

249.

250.

251.

Mrs. MAHAMADDUMAGE SHANIKA SANJEEWANI
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. JAYAMANNA MUDALIGE ANNETTE NIROSHA
MANGALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. VINDYA NUWANTHI RAIGAMA LOKUMANNAGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GAMAGE UDESHIKA ERANDI RAJAPAKSA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KANDAGE DoONA GEETHANI PRIYANKA
KANDAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. BRANDIGAMPALAGE MANJULA UDAYANGANI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYALATH BUDDHADASA MENDIS OBESEKARA
RuwaNi KANCHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ABEYKOON MUDITANSELAGE ASHA SANJEEVANI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MUTHUKUDA WIJAYASURIYA ARACHCHIGE
DoNa RAMANI WASANTHI WIJAYASURIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WADIPPULI ACHCHIGE RASIKA NILMINI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTIARACHCHIGE KALUMINI NIRANJANA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MABULAGE UDITHA SHAMALEE MABULAGE to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KOTHALAWALAGE INOKA NILANTHI
KoTHALAWALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ADHIKARIMUDIYANSELAGE THILAKARATHNAGE
JAYANTHI MALLIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. JUNAIDHU MOHAMMADHU RisvI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NAWARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE  SARATH
CHANDRA BANDA NAWARATHNA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WANNINAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE MANJULA
SAMPATH BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;
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252. Mrs. KEKULANDARA MUDIYANSELAGE WATTHE 270. Mr. SEGU ISMAIL RAMLAN to be a Justice of the

GEDARA HELEN KuUMARI GUNARATHNA to be a Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
271. Mrs. JAMEELA UMMA MOHAMED ASHRAFF to be a

253. Mrs. DONA THARANGA EDRISINGHE to be a Justice Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

272. Mr. SEYYATHU KABEER AJUWATHULLAH to be a

254. Mr. PATHIRANA MUDIYAI.\ISELAGE SHAN AMILA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island
KARUNASENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 273. Mr. AHAMED LABBE MOHAMED HANIFFA to be a

255. Mr. HETTIARACHCHIGE JAGATH PUSHPA KUMARA to Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 274. Mrs. DEHIGOLLE GEDARA NIROSHANI DILRUKSHI

256. Mr. EGENTON SANTHA IGNATIUS RATAKARUNA 10 be THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

257. Mrs. WUERATHNA ARACHCHIGE MARI HIRANTHI 275. Mr. UDUGODA GEDARA SANJEEWA SAMANTHA
MEDONSA GUNASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
for the Whole Island ; Island ;

258. Mrs. RaMANI WASANTHA DAMAYANTHE 276. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE KARUNAJEEWA
GUNASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the PRIYADHARSANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

259. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE SUJITH ANURUDDA 277. Mr. DANGOLLE GEDARA UDARA CHATHURAKA to be
HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Island ;
278. Mr. CaLISTUS ROMESH MICHAEL to be a Justice of

260. Mr. AMBANPITIYA AR{&CHCHILAGE RuwaN SUNETH the Peace for the Whole Island ;

BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; 279. Mr. MOHAMED HANIFA MOHAMED NIMNAS to be a

261. Mrs. ERESHA VIJAYANTHI GNANATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 280. Mr. TIKIRIBANDA JAYALATH KUMARASINGHE to be a

262. Mr. SAMAN KUMARA JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 281. Mr. NapARASA KAANDEEPAN to be a Justice of the

263. Mr. DEMUNI AJITH NIMAL CHANDRA to be a Justice Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 282. Mr. KANESHAN SELVESWARAN to be a Justice of the

264. Mr. JUNIDU SAFRAS to be a Justice of the Peace for Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;
the Whole Island ; 283. Mrs. SUGANTHINI, KANESAMOORTHY to be a Justice

265. Mr. RANASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE DON SAMPATH of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;
DAaMMIKA ANTON RANASINGHE to be a Justice of .
the Peace for the Whole Island 284. Mr. KRISHNAPILLAI VIJAYAKUMAR to be a Justice of

the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

266. Mrs. GINTHOTAHEWAGE CHANDANI SENARATHNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 285. Mr. PODIAPPU ARACHCHIGE AJITH PREMALAL to be

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

267. Mrs. KODITHUWAKKUGE DEEGHA MANJESTIKA
POORNAVI ABEYRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace 286. Mr. ALUTHGEDARA ARACHCHILAGE KamAL
for the Whole Island ; SANJEEWA THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the

268. Mr. MAHMOOD LEBBE MOHAMEDHANIFA to be a Peace for the Judicial Zone of Matale;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 287. Mr. DOLAMULLAGE RuwaN KUMUDULAL to be

269. Mr. MOHAMED BUHARY MOHAMED SANOOR {0 be a a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Homagama ;
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288. Mrs. IHALAHEWAGE DoNA WIMALAWATHI to be 306. Mrs. AMARAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE THILINI
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of KESHANT to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Colombo ; Island ;

289. Mrs. MUHAMDIRAMGE CHAMILA GOMES to be 307. Mrs. SAMARASOORIYA LiyYANA  ARACHCHI
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of PATABEDIGE IRANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace
Panadura ; for the Whole Island ;

290. Mr. SAMARAWEERA MUDALIGE DON THUSHANTHA 308. Mr. RANAWAKA ARACHCHIGE SAMANTHA SARATH
MUDALIGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the KuMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Judicial Zone of Colombo ; Island ;

291. Mr. HEWASINGHAGE AJITH NANDANA to be a Justice 309. Mrs. AMARATHUNGA APPUHAMILAGE HARSHANI
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo ; LAKMANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole

292. Mrs. HATHARASINGHA GAMAATHIGE AMARAWATHI Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of 310. Mr. NILMINI PRIYANTHA DANGAMUWA to be a
Colombo ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

293. Mrs. SENURI SANJEEWANI WEERATHUNGA to be 311. Mrs. HEWAKOMBOTUGE PRIYANTHI MADUSAGARI to
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Colombo ;

312. Mr. WALAHENA MUDIYANSELAGE SARATH BANDARA

294. Mr. HENNAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SOMARATHNA to be WUERATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

295. Mr. KAALLIMUTHU PARAMASIVAN to be a Justice of 313. Mr. ARAWE GEDARA RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
the Peace for the Whole Island ; SUNIL SENAVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace

296. Mr. DEvADASAN KAPILWARAN to be a Justice of the for the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Whole Island ; 314. Mr. DISSANAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE  AJITH

297. Mr. RAMASATTI ALAGIRISAMI to be a Justice of the PRIYANTHA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

298. Mrs. SATHIVELU VIMALADHARSHINI to be a Justice 315. Mr. SuppiAH GANESHAN to be a Justice of the Peace
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

209, Mr. RAJAPAKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE DHANAPALA to 316. Mr. ABRSINGHE KODDIPPILI PATABENDIGE KEERTHI
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; SWARNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

) Whole Island ;

300. Mrs. SIVANADIYAN SANGEETHAVANI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 317. Mr. MARIYASANDANAM JESUDASAN to be a Justice of

he P for the Whole Isl ;

301. Mr. PoLWATHTHA GEDARAGE CHANDRASIRI to be a the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 318. Mrs.  SOORIYA  ARACHCHIGE  CHANDRIKA

302. Mrs. RANASINGHA ARACHCHILAGE LAKMINI stngNl;MlALL t.o be a Justice of the Peace for the
WASANA RANASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace ole Island;
for the Whole Island ; 319. Mr. KANAKKAHEWA DEEPAL DANARANJANA to be a

303. Mr. MUHANDIRAM BANDU LAKSIRI RODRIGO to be Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 320. Mrs. SAMARAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE SANDAYA

304. Mrs. CHANDRAKANTHI RANASINGHA to be a Justice SAMARAKOON to be a Justice of the Peace for the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

305. Mr. WEERASUNDARA PEDIGE NIROSHAN SANJEEWA 321. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE = DAYAPALA

JAYAWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

DisSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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322. Mr. WEDIWELA MUDIYANSELAGE AMARADASA 338. Mrs. ANGODAGE DoNA MADUSHA PIUMALEE
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole JAYARATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Island ; Whole Island ;

323. Mr. MADDUMA PATABEDIGE SAMANJU 339. Mrs. MALLAWA THANTHRIGE NADEESHA KUMARI to
JAYAWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ; 340. Mrs. WICKRAMAARAHCHIGE DONA PURNIKA

324, Mr. WEERAPPULIGE SUMEDA PRIYANTHA f)\l;lIlY?D‘;RlSHZI\_H to be a Justice of the Peace for the
WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the ole Island,

Whole Island ; 341. Mrs. VITHANAGE CHATHURANI LAKMINI VITHANA
. to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

325. Mr. HATTUwAN PEDIGE LAL ROHANA to be a Justice

of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 342. Mrs. KRISHANTHI INDIKA NANAYAKKARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

326. Mrs. LEWWANDAGE DUMINDRA KAMALANI PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 343. Mrs. MUNASINGHEGE DONA NISANSALA DEVINI to

be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

327. Mrs. SINGANKUTTI ACHCHIGE DONA PAVITHRA
SANDAMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the 344, Mrs: JEEWANDARAGE MALIKA JEEWANDARA to be a
Whole Island : Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

328, Mrs. MALAVIGE HARSHANI ANURADHA 345. Mrs. KATHRIACHCHI .PINNAWALAGE NISHARI

. DuaMMIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the .
Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
346. Mrs. MoHAMED FAROOK FATHIMA RIHANA to be a
329. Mrs. PUSSELLAGE NADEESHA SAMANMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
347. Mrs. SARAMGE DoNA BriyANkKA KUMUDUNI to be a

330. Mrs. SOLANGA ARACHCHIGE JANANI WASUNDARA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island : 348. Mrs. LIYANAGE DONA ROHINI DHARMALATHA to be
’ a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
331. Mrs. WICKRAMASINGHE ARACHCHIGE NIRASHA
. 349. Mrs. GAMAGE DONA DEVIKA SAMANLATHA to be a
MADUWANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the .
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
350. Mrs. RAJAPAKSHA PATHIRANNAHALAGE SUNEETHA

332. Mrs. MUDDUWAGE ARUNIKA NAYANAKANTHI to be RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island :

333. Mrs. PATTIYAGE MaHIMI PURNIMA GOMAS to be a 351. Mrs. HEWA GAJANAYAKAGE NILUKA SANJEEWANI t0
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

334. Mr.  SENAVIRATHNA  WASALA  KULATHUNGA 352. Mrs. FATHIMA FazLA MUBARAK to be a Justice of
ADHIKARAMLAGE SUSANTHA WIJAYAWICKRAMA tO the Peace for the Whole Island ;

b ti f the P for the Whole Island ;
¢ a Justice of the Peace for the ol Istand 353. Mrs. ABDUL CADER SITHY NAZEERA to be a Justice

335. Mrs. LEKAM APPUHAMILAGE DONA UDESHIKA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

MADUWANTHI LEKAMGE t(? be a Justice of the 354. Mrs. PATIKIRI ARACHCHIGE DONA LILIYAN INDRANI
Peace for the Whole Island ; AMARASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

336. Mrs. GAMAGE PRIYANTHIKA to be a Justice of the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Whole Island ; 355. Mr. IDDAMALGODAGE DON WUEDASA to be a

337. Mrs. HITIHAMI MUDIYANSELAGE SACHEEWANI Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
WarHsALA DEMATAWA to be a Justice of the Peace 356. Mrs. KALUPAHANAGE SHAMALI KALUPAHANA to be

for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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357. Mrs. GNEI WAKEELA RAINUDEN to be a Justice of 375. Mrs.  SIYABALAPITIYA  MUDALIGE  HESHANI
the Peace for the Whole Island ; THARANGA PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for

358. Mrs. YAKDEHI KANKANAMALAGE CHANDANI the Whole Island ;

JAYAMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 376. Mrs. FaTHIMA RozANA NOORAMITH to be a Justice
Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

359. Mrs. LiYANAGE CHANDRIKA SUDARSHANI to be a 377. Mrs. NALIKA SAMANMALI JAYAWARDENE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

360. Mrs. PATIKIRI ARACHCHIGE DONA  CHANDRA 378. Mrs. DON RAMESHA SHANTHANI BIYANWILA to be a
DAYANI AMARASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ;

379. Mrs. WADUGE SHAMILEE NIROSHA GUNATHILAKA to

361. Mrs.  CHIRATHU ) CHIRANTHI  ATHTHILIGODA be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; 380. Mrs. MERINGNAGE DINUSHA LAKMALI PERERA to

be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

362. Mrs. NADEEKA PRIYADARSHANI KANDAGE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 381. Mrs. MOHAMED Ni1ZAM FAREES FATHIMA SHAZMINA

t i fthe P for the Whole Isl ;

363. Mrs. SRIMATHIE PATHMA WETHTHASINGHE to be a 0 be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 382. Mrs. BarawarLa KANKANAMALAGE DIMUTHU

364. Mrs. SHAUL HAMEED FATHIMA NIHLA to be a Justice PRIVADARSHANI t0 be a Justice of the Peace for the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

365. Mrs. MALKOOR ARACHCHIGE IMALKA UDAYANGANI 383. Mrs. SANDUNI SEWWANDI YAPA DAHANAYAI.(E to be
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

366. Mrs. WADDUWA  GURUNNANSELAGE  DONA 384. Mrs. BERNADETTE ERANDATHIE BODHINAYAKA to
THUSHARI WIAYARATHNA to be a Justice of the be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 385. Mrs. MoHAMED SIDDIK FATHIMA NASMINA to be a

367. Mrs. WADURAWA BANDARALAGE DHANUSHKA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
fCHAlTlHI@ﬁNlI PiAFDgl?A to be a Justice of the Peace 386. Mrs. MANUKA LAKMALI RANASINGHE to be a

or the ole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

368. Mrs.  WANASEKARAGE .MANGALIKA Kusum 387. Mrs. FatHIM FAzmILA MATHANY to be a Justice of
SWARNALATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;

369. Mrs. PITIYAGE DAMANDA RUSHIKANI DHAMMIKA to 388, i\)/[rs. F?TH;T A\I):]A;FTA? 1R EZFI}I to be a Justice of the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; cace for the ole Island;

370. Mrs. JAYAKODIGE JAYANTHA JAYAKODI to be a 389. Mrs: PUNYA LASANTHI DOLAWATHTHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

371. Mrs RANASINGHA  ARACHCHIGE  BUDDIKA 390. Mrs. MOHAMED MARZOOK FATHIMA ZIYA to be a
MADHUSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ; 391. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE

372. Mrs. SINHALA PEDIGE SANJEEWANI JAYAWARDANA THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

373. Mrs. KULATHUNGA  ARACHCHIGE  DAYANI 392. Mr. ARAMBEGEDARA PRASANNA  CHANDANA
MANGALIKA KULATHUNGA ARACHCHI to be a SOMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

374. Mrs. FATHIMA FAZLIYA BUKHARY to be a Justice of 393. Mr. KIRIBANDAGE SARATH CHANDRA JAYALATH to

the Peace for the Whole Island ;

be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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394. Mrs. DON SACHINDRA PAMODHINI RANASINGHE to 413. Mrs. FATHIMA SHAZARA JABBAR to be a Justice of
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

395. Mr. KALUBANDAGE SUNIL BANDARA to be a Justice 414. Mrs. ILANGASINGHEGE NERANJALA SUBHASHINI to
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

396. Mrs. MOHOMED RAFEEK FATHIMA RizMINA to be a 415. Mrs. ALLEWALAGE SHAMILA UDAYANGANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

397. Mrs. RAJENDRAM SUBHA to be a Justice of the 416. Mrs. NUWARAPAKSHAGE UDENI DINUSHA to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

398. Mrs. JAYAWARDHANA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMPIKA 417. Mrs. NADARAJA KUMARESWARY to be a Justice of
PRIYADARSHANI JAYAWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

418. Mrs. FatHIMA PATHAN MUHISEEN to be a Justice of

399. Mrs. LIYANA PATHIRANA ARI.ACHCHILAGE LAKSHIKA the Peace for the Whole Island :

PusHrAa KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 419. Mrs. RAJAPAKSHA ARACHCHIGE DoNA INOKA
PRIYANGANI to b Justi f the P for th

400. Mrs. NoorUL HIDAYA RAHUMAN to be a Justice of Whole Islan d(') © @ Justice of Hhe Feace for He
the Peace for the Whole Island ; ’

401. Mrs.  RAJAPAKSHA  PATHIRANAGE  INDRANI 420. Mrs. - Kopara WITHA.N AGE ~ DONA  DURGA
RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the WITHANAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

402. Mrs. GANHATHE GEDARA DAMMIKA PUNCHIKUMARI 421. Mrs. RizMaN HUSIAN AYNUL AISHA to be a Justice
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

403. Mrs. DiLKUSHI BLoussoM RiTa HEWAGAMAGE to be 422. Mrs. HIRUSHIKA THATH_SARANI WICKRAMASINGE
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;

404. Mrs. JAYASURIYA ARACHCHIGE DoNA KUMUDUNI
MANEL MANGALIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for 423. Mrs. FATHIMA RUZAIKA MASHOOD to be a Justice of
the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

405. Mrs. THALAGALAGE NAYOMI PERERA to be a Justice 424. Mrs. HARSHINI NILKI WICKRAMAARACHCHI to be a
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

406. Mrs. RAMANATHILAGAM THIRUCHELVAM to be a 425. Mrs. MANNAPPERUMA MOHOTTI APPUHAMILAGE
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; LaLaNI CHANDRIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for

the Whole Island ;

407. Mrs. MADDUMAGE YAMUNA UDAYANGANI PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 426. Mrs. NISANKI DILHANI GUNASEKARA

A to be a Justi f the P for th

408. Mrs. MOHAMED MARZU FATHIMA THASLIMA to be a \;;;:?ZI:IZK.A 0 be a Justice of the Feace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ’

409. Mrs. HETTI ARACHCHIGE SUNETHRA to be a Justice 427. Mrs. KAFUHENAGE GAYANT KAUSHALYA DE SIiva to
of the Peace for the Whole Island - be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

410. Mrs. HOOLLU PATHIRAGE ANUSHA KALDERA to be a 428. Mr. WELGAMAGE JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

411. Mrs. NILANTHI SAGARIKA JAYASINGHE to be a 429. Mrs. KANATHTHAGE SUJITHA PRIYANGANI PERERA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

412. Mrs. WEERASINGHEGE LAKMINI GEETHA 430. Mrs. JAYASINGHE ARACHCHIGE DONA SHAKILA

PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

JAYASINGHE ALWIS to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;
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431.

432.

433.

434.

435.

436.

437.

438.

439.

440.

441.

442.

443.

444,

445.

446.

447.

448.

449.

Mrs. DARAWATHTHAGE WASANTHI DIAS to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PRINCY ASHANI SRI WARNASINGHE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. AGAMPODIGE HARSHANI LAKMALI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KUDALIGAMAGE MAHESHA KOSHALA PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE POORNIMA
PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. KORAWAGE NANDANI RENUKA PATHIRANA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BATUGAHAGE KoSALA DILINI PERERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SAKILA LASANTHI WANIGATHUNGA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HOLLU PATHIRAGE NILMINI DAMAYANTHI
CALDERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. DuLMINTI WIMALI THIRIMANNA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HIYARE GAMAGE ANUSHA NISHANTHI GAMAGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WEERAHANNADIGE NILMINI ~ DIVINISHIYA
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. KURUNAGALAGE THAMARA DAMAYANTHI
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. DoNA UDARI LAKSHIKA SAMARASINGHE to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SANTHIYAGO SHANA DE SiLva to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PasIkKU HENNADI DINUSHA RANGIKA SILVA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MALIMIGE CRISANTHI CHANDRIKA SILVA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JESMIN SHANAZ HASSAN WIJESURIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANGANI LALITHA RAJAWASAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

450.

451.

452.

453.

454.

455.

456.

457.

458.

459.

460.

461.

462.

463.

464.

465.

466.

467.

468.

Mr. MADDUMAGE JAGATH NANDANA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ALANKARA DEWAGE NILMINI KANCHANA
PREMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. SEYAD AHAMED MOHAMED FAIROOZ to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDABAGE GEDARA BANDULA PUJAPITIYA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VIYANAGEDARA SOMAWEERA CHANDRASIRI t0O
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SALAHUDEEN AHAMED JUMAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BoTHALA GAMALAGE SAMAN KUMARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NAYAYAKKARA DEHIGASPAGE MAHESH INDRALAL
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERANTHI KASHINT EKANAYAKE to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KEHELWATHTHA ARACHCHILAGE NISANSALA
KALPANI PREMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SHIROMI PINKUSUM WARAWITA MUTHUMALA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE RAVINDRA
RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KURUKULA SOORIYAGE PRASANNA PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED AZWAR MOHAMED AZMEER to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YUSOOF IDRAOOS MOHAMAD ISHAQ to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KARUNANAYA PATHIRANNAHALAGE DIMUTH
THUSHARA PATHIRANA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RAMANATHILAGAM THIRUCHELUAM to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MIRrisSA GALAPPATHTHIGE IMANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANGARA  MUDIYANSELAGE PRADEEP
MAHENDRA KANGARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
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469. Mr. EDIRIMANNA RALLAGE THILAKARATHNE to be a 487. Mr. HERATH MORAGOLLAGE SUNIL PRIYANKARA to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
470. Mr. MANOHRAN KRISHAN MILLROY to be a Justice 488. Mr. GURUGAMA GEDARA DuMINDA KUMARA
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; GURUGAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
471. Mrs. WEERASINGHA ~ ARACHCHIGE INokA ol Istand;
MALKANTHI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for 489. Mr. KAHAWATHTHE PEDIYALE GEDARA CHAMINDA
the Whole Island ; ASELAKA THENNAKOON to be a Justice of the Peace
472. Mrs. GONAGALAGE ACHALA AYESHANI to be a for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 490. Mr. MADDUMA BANDARAGE SASADARA JAGATH
473, Mr DISSANAYAKE  MUDIVANSELAGE  NIMAL KEERTHI LAL KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the
DiSSANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ; 491. Mrs. THANIPPULI ARACHCHILAGE DONA THARU
474, Mr. AMARASINGHE NANDANA DANNY fo be a Justice AGRA LAKMINI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
492. Mr. LOKU BALASOORIYAGE AMILA PRAGEETH
475. Mr. PERAMPALAM KONESHWARALINGAM to be a .
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island - CHANAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
’ Island ;
476. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE UDUWALA
GEDARA KARUNARATHNA WICKRAMASINGHA fo be 493. Mr. KANGAMA MUDIYANSELAGE AJITH KUMARASIRI
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island - BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
’ Island ;
477. Mr. SALLAPPU ARACHCHIGE UKKU BANDA to be a .
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island - 494. Mr. JAWFER SANSEER to be a Justice of the Peace for
’ the Whole Island ;
478. Mr. GONIYAMALIMAGE INDIKA PRABHAKARA 49
APONSO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 5. Mrs.  VITHANA I,)ATHIRANNAHELAGE YASARA
Island - DinusHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
’ Island ;
479. Mr. ATHTHANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE NADEEKA
SURANGA ATHTHANAYAKA to be a Justice of the 496. Mr. DON NIMAL ARUNA HANTHI WIJETUNGA to be
Peace for the Whole Island : a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
480. Mr. RASIN ARACHCHILAGE BANDARA to be a Justice 497. Mr. KUMAR.AGE DON ANASLIE SAMPATH KUMARAGE
of the Peace for the Whole Island : to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
481. Mr. WASALA MUDIYANSELAGE SENARATH BANDARA 498. Mr.  UKWATHTHE LIYANAARACHCHIG,E Ravi
WASALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole SUSANTHA LIYANAARACHCHI to be a Justice of the
Island : Peace for the Whole Island ;
482. Mr. ARUKGODAGE ARIYADASA to be a Justice of the 499. Mr. . DoN' MAHINDA WICKRAMASINGHA to be a
Peace for the Whole Island : Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
483. Mr. KONTHOTA GEDARA PETER ARUNA SHANTHA {0 500. Mr. GAMALAJJAGE ISHARA MADUSHANKA KITHSIRI
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
484. Mr. JAYASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE GALKETANE 501. Mrs. KobpipPULI THANTHILLAGE UDENI ANUSHIKA
GEDARA GAMINI JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 502. Mr.  WICKRAMAARACHCHIGE =~ DON  SUSIL
485. Mr. MOHAMED HASSAN MOHAMED ABDUR RAFIHU PREMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
486. Ven. THERO DUNUWILA ANURUDDHA to be a Justice 503. Mr. MUTHUMUNIGE SUNETH PRIYANTHA SILVA to be

of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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504.

505.

506.

507.

508.

509.

510.

511.

512.

513.

514.

515.

516.

517.

518.

519.

520.

Mr. KANUMUL DENIYE DASANAYAKA APPUHAMILAGE
CHANDRASIRI DASANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KATHIRESAPILLAI PUVINARAT to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VAYIRAMUTHTHU THUSANTHAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE NANDIMA UpUL
KUMARA SENEVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WANNENAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE TIKIRI BANDA
DissANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WANNINAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE  SARATH
NisaANTHA WANNINAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BANDI SATTABIGE SURANJE RATHNAYAKA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERASINGHE PATHIRANAGE PREMACHANDRA
S1siRA KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. NESARASA VIJAYAKUMAR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. EKANAYAKA KAPURUPAKSHA BANDALAGE
INDRANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RAJAPAKSHA MANIKKUNAMBI NIMAL SILVA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WIDISINGHEGE AKALANKA SRI BHAGYA
WIDISINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. AMARASINGHE ARACHCHIGE ROHAN AVISHKA
AMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. CHAYOMI RANGIKA EESHA MUNASINGHA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABbUL WAHAB AHMED ISFAR to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MUTHULINGAM DINOSAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

521.

522.

523.

524.

525.

526.

527.

528.

529.

530.

531.

532.

533.

534.

535.

536.

537.

538.

539.

Mr. THAVAYOGAM PRATHEEPAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SINNIAH SELLADURAI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PUNNIYAMOORTHY Y OGESWARAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NADARASA NAVALOJAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ALAGARATNAM SIVAKUMAR to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LIYANAARACHCHILAGE SURANJI PREETHIKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NAGALINMPILLAI DHARMAKUMARI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. YATTOVITA WITHANAGE KAMANI PRIYANGANI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PULLAPERUMAGE DONA NIROSHA NISHA
KuMARI WIJESEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WETHTHIMULLA UMENDRA MUTHUMALI
DAYANANDA SILVA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WELIGAMAGE SHYAMA SURANGIKA
WELIGAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. RAJIKA PRIYANTHI MENDIS WICKRAMASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SEVINDA SANDIGE MALMI DAYANGANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DASANAYAKE ~ MUDIYANSELAGE ~ UDENI
JAYARATHNA DASANAYAKE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. UDAGEYYALAGE MALKANTHI KULASINHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WIMALA BANGAMUWE ABEYGUNAWARDHANA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. INDIKA SAMANMALI PUNCHIHEWA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HEWAMUMMULLAGE KUJANA KULADINITHI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GODE KANKANAMGE PRADEEPIKA
PRIYADARSHANI AMARANAYAKA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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540. Mrs. GUNASEKARA KALUARACHCHIGE HEMALATHA 558. Mr. KADUGANNAGE JAYATHISSA to be a Justice of
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

541. Mrs. GAMAGE KARUNAWATHI to be a Justice of the 559. Mrs. MoHOMED FAROOK FaTHIMA FARONAS to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

542. Mrs. BABARANDE ABESING LIYANA KANKANAMGE 560. Mrs. VIDANAGAMAGE SOMALATHA to be a Justice of
MALLIKA NISHANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ; .

561. Mrs. DisNna KuMAaRrI CYRIL to be a Justice of the

543. Mrs. KANGANI ARACHCHILAGE CHAMARI PUSHPIKA Peace for the Whole Island ;

KuMaRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole )
Island : 562. Mr. AMIRTHALINGAM VINOTH to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Whole Island ;

544. Mr. JAYASINGHAGE DAYASENA to be a Justice of the

Peace for the Whole Island : 563. Mr. MOHAMED MOHIDEEN MOHAMED HUSAIN to be
’ a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

545. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMARA ]
SANJEEWA RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace 564. Mr. SIVASUBRAMANIYAM SELVARAJA to be a Justice
for the Whole Island : of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

546. Mrs. MADAWANGE NIWANTHI NISANSALA to be a 565. Mr. SUBRAMANIAM MANOHARAN to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

547. Mrs. DINAPALAGE SANDYA KUMARIT RATHNAYAKA t0 566. Mr. HEWA RAIGAM KORALEGE SAMPATH GAYAN to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

548. Mr. MOHOTTI ARACHCHIGE SHANTHA PRADEEP 567. Mr. SUNNA DENIYAGE THUSHAN MADUSHAN to be a
KuMarA KULARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ; 568. Mr. GALUGE RosHANTHA Karia KUMARA

549. Mrs. WARNAKULASURIYA DON AMITHA KANTHI FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
RODRIGO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Whole Island ;

Island ; 569. Mr. WEVITA VIDANALAGE DON ROHANA PRIYANTHA

550. Mr. WANNOKU ARACHCHILAGE BUDDHIKA MAHESH AMARASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

551. Mr. YOGESWARAM THUBAHARAN to be a Justice of 570. Mrs. KURUKULA PRIYANKA PERERA to be a Justice
the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

552. Mr. PUSHPALINGAM PUSPAKIRIPARAN to be a Justice 571. Mrs. RANHALUGE NAYANA KUMARI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

553. Mr. KRISHNAPILLAT THEVARAJAN to be a Justice of 572. Mr. DHAMMIKA MANAWADU to be a Justice of the
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

554. Mr. MERIGNGNAGE ROHAN NISHANTHA COSTHA to 573. Mr. UDUDENIYE WEDARALALAGE THILAKARATHNA
be a Justice Of the Peace for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice Ofthe Peace fOr the Whole Island 5

555. Mr. SANMUGANATHAN JENANTHAN to be a Justice 574. Mr. GODAMUNNE WEDAGEDARA PIYADASA to be a
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

556. Mrs. NAWAGAMUWAGE MANEL IRANGANI PERERA 575. Mr.  HEMBADENIYA ~ MUDIYANSELAGE ~ UPALI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;

557. Mr. WIKRAMA ARACHCHIGE ERANDA BUDDIKA

JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 576. Mr. UDUWANAGE DON INDIKA CHAMILA KUMARA

Whole Island ;

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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577.

578.

579.

580.

581.

582.

583.

584.

585.

586.

587.

588.

589.

590.

591.

592.

593.

594.

595.

Mrs. KARIYAWASAM MAHARAJAGE ANUSHIKA
MADUMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. UTHAYAKUMARAN HEMATHASAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SAKARIYA LEBBE RAZICK to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HEMANTHA BANEE SIRIPIYUM JAYASINGHA
GUNAWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. HowarD KErTH FREDERICK SELA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ARUMUGAM KANESAMOORTHY to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SIVAKUMAR RAGUNATH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. INPANAYAGAM RAGUPARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MANOHARAN ANITHA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SANTHOSAM THANGAVEL to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. THARMAREDNAM NISHANTHAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SATHANANDAM RAGUVARAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MURUKANANTHAM VISHNUWARTHTHAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. POOPALAPILLAI SUNTHARALINGAM to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ARUMUGAM KARUNAMOORTHY to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MANIKKAVASAGAM THADCHANMOORTHY to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PATHIRANA DASANAYAKAGE YASAPALITHA
EGALLA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. ARIYANAYAGAM KANAKASUNDARAM to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KUDALIGAMAGE LAKSHMAN  BHATHIYA
AMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

596.

597.

598.

599.

600.

601.

602.

603.

604.

605.

606.

607.

608.

609.

610.

611.

612.

613.

Mr. MAHATELGE GRATIAN DULANKA Dias to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ELEPERUMA ARACHCHIGE MAHINDA DEEPAL
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. WEERATHUNGA ARACHCHIGE SANKA RaAvi
DHARSHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. AHAMED NALEEM to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYASINGHE ARACHCHIGE ROHANA JAYASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. THALPE WENGAPPULI ARACHCHIGE MAHESH
KuMARA WASANTHA DE SILVA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WEERASANGILIGE SUJATHA JANAKI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ARACHCHI GEDARA  DISSANAYAKALAGE
NI1LANTHA KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED JEWARD MOHAMED RASIK to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WILATHGAMUWAGE DON LAHIRU SANDARUWAN
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. MOHAMED RAzick FATHIMA FARZANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERAKKODI APPUHAMILAGE ISURU CHAMARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO RUWANPURA BUDDASIRI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE ANURA BANDARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DANGALLAGE GAYAN KITHSIRI DANGALLA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO HAKURUGAMMANA SUSEELA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERAKKODI APPUHAMILAGE ANRA SHANTHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. AMBAGASPITIYE GEDARA DEVIKA
PRIYADARSHANI KUMARI AMBAGASPITIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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614. Mrs. WALPOTHUWA GURUNNAHALAGE SHAMALEE 631. Mr. GAMMANAGE SUGATH SAMPATH BANDARA to be
JAYASOORIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ; .
632. Mr. VEERAMALAI SANGARALINGAM to be a Justice
615. Mr. WIKRAMA ARACHCHI KOLOMBAGE ANIL SIRI of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
KuMmaRrA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island : 633. Mr. PELALLE VITHANAGE HARSHAJIITH NAYANA
’ KuMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
616. Mrs. PERAGAS THENNALAGE PRADEPEKA PRIYANTHI Island ;
KuMaRi to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island : 634. Mr. GARDIYE PUNCHIHEWAGE INDIKA PREMANATH
’ PUNCHIHEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
617. Mrs. ABESUNDARA WEERANARAYANA PADITHA Whole Island ;
GAMLADDALAGE INDRANI ABESUNDARA to be a
. . 635. Mr. WIDANA RALLAGE GAMINI CHANDRASENA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; )
RUWANDENIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
618. Mrs. URULIYANAGE DONA AJANTHA NILMINI Whole Island ;
GUNASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
. 636. Mr. MATHGAMUWE UDAYASIRI KARUNATHILAKA to
Whole Island ; .
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
619. Mr. NAMBUKARAWASAM JONIBADU RATTAMBIGE 637. Mr A S M N
KaAPiLA KARUNASENA to be a Justice of the Peace - ML ADIKARI SAMARAKOON UDIYA,NSELAGE IMAL
. DHARMASIRI BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ;
620. Mr. ZAINUL ABDEEN MOHAMMAD FAHIM to be a 638. M g p D T
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; - M THUGAL EDIGI,E INUKA HARANGA
ETHUGALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
621. Mr. ADIKARI ARACHCHILLAGE RANATHUNGA to be Whole Island ;
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
639. Mr. WUESURIYA BASNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
622. Mr. WICKRAMA ARACHCHIGE RASIKA SANDALAL MAHINDA WIJESURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace
Pier1s to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole for the Whole Island ;
Island ;
shan 640. Mrs. ARACHCHI GEDARA DINESHA KUMARI to be a
623. Mr. PATHIRANNEHELAGE SAJITH PUSHPALAL Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
PATHIRANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
. 641. Mr. JosAP WANDERLANGE NUWAN RANAWEERA
Whole Island ; .
WANDERLAN to be a Justice of the Peace for the
624. Mr. PADMASIRI VIDANAPATHIRANA to be a Justice of Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
642. Mr. AMAL SUSANTHA WICKRAMAARACHCHI to be a
625. Mr. JAYASINPURA DEWAGE NAWARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
643. Mr. EKANAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE  PRADEEP
626. Mr. SUBASINGHEGE THUSITHA KUMARA to be a Kumara EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;
627. Mr. HEwA PEDIGE WASANTHA KUMARA to be a 644. Mrs. KURUWITA ARACHCHIGE WAHIDA REMAN
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
628. Mrs. AcHINI NUWANTHI ELPITIYA to be a Justice of st
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 645. Mr. WEERASINGHE ARACHCHIGE MANOJ GAYANTHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
629. Mrs. KARASING PATHIRANNAHALAGE
MADURAKANTHI SENANAYAKE to be a Justice of the 646. Mrs. GUNASEKARAGE NILMINI PRADEEPA to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
630. Mrs. THELLAMURE WITHANALAGE SAMANTHA 647. Mrs. KARUNATHILAKAGE HARSHANI ~SHARIKA

PRIYADARSHANI JAYAWEERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
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648.

649.

650.

651.

652.

653.

654.

655.

656.

657.

658.

659.

660.

661.

662.

663.

664.

Mrs. JAYAKODY ARACHCHIGE CHANDANI
MALKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ALANKARAGE JANAKA PRADEEP KUMARA
WNESINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE MADARA PRIYANTHI
Kumari HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KARANNAGODAGE NALIN CHAMINDA
KARANNAGODA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. AGULUKARAGE ANTH RATHNAPRIYA
DHARMAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE PODIMANIKE YAPA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DUNUSINGHAGE PIyAL DUNUSINGHE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MALWATHTHA MOHOTTIGE CHANDRAPALA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NELIGAMALAGE RATHNAWEERA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MATHARA KANKANAMGE DILANKA
PrABHASHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. GuNASIRI RUHNUGE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DENAWAKA APPUHAMILAGE DINESH RUWAN
Kumara to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. HALWALAGE HARSHANI CHANDRAKANTHI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs.  WEERASINGHE ARACHCHIGE  SIRANTHI
SAGARIKA WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MANANNALAGE SAMPATH ARUNA SHANTHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MADAMPAGE HASITHA ERANGA DE SILVA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE (GUNASEKARA SYDENY
RAWEENDRA WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

665.

666.

667.

668.

669.

670.

671.

672.

673.

674.

675.

676.

677.

678.

679.

680.

681.

682.

Mrs. MARASINGHE PEDIGE LALANI KUMARI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NELIGAMAGE JANAKI GUNAWARDANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YASANTHA SAMEERA SENANAYAKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NUWARAPAKSHAGE THUSHANI DILRUKSHIKA
INDRASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. ANUSHA LALANI HETTI ARACHCHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNASEKARA THINIPITI ARACHCHIGE UPALI
RATHNASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HALVITIGALA GAMAGE WAJIRA PUSHPA GAMAGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PATIKIRT ARACHCHIGE THARANGA KUMARA
JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. MEIYAN RAMAN KIRUBAKARAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KARUNA PEDIGE PREMARATHNA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MUTHUGAL PEDIGE JAYASOORIYA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED RAZEED MOHAMED MASOOR to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MALLAWA RALALAGE JAYALATH MENIKE to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GNNAPRAGASAM CHRISTOPHER CHARLES to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. IMTHIYAS AHAMED JIFFRY AHAMED to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WDESINGHA KURUWITA ARACHCHILLAGE
Papmasirl KURUWITA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. EKANAYAKA ATHAPATHTHU MUDIYANSELAGE
KANCHANA LAKMALI GUNAWARDANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO AYAGAMA DHAMMADASSI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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683. Mr. PAHALA GEDARA DURAYALAGE JAYANTHA 702. Mrs. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DONA ISANGI
GNANAVIPULA to be a Justice of the Peace for the SHASHIKALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
684. Ven. THERO GAMPOLA SUGATHAJOTHI to be a 703. Mr. MUHAMMADU ABDULLA MUHAMMADU MUNAS
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
685. Mr. MAIYAN RAMAN KIRUBAGARAN to be a Justice 704. Mrs. JAYASUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDANI
of the Peace for the Whole Island : JAYASUNDARA MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
686. Mrs. VIDANA RALALAGE RAMMYA DISSANAYAKE to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : 705. Mr. ‘MOHAMED IBRAHIM MOHAMED FAISAR to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
687. Mr. MoOHOMAD ANAS to be a Justi f the P
fo; the Whole Island - © be a Justice of the Teace 706. Mr. HALAWATHA MUDIYANSELAGE =~ SANJEEWA
’ MANJULA PrvATissA to be a Justice of the Peace for
688. Mr. RaNpaTI DEWAGE GAMINI PIYARATHNA to be a the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 707. Mrs. ACHALA MADUSHANI ABEYGUNASEKARA to be
689. Mrs. MANEL WEERAMAN to be a Justice of the a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 708. Mr. GUNAWARDANAGE  SAMAN  KUMARA
690. Mrs. HEWASINHAGE SAMAN KUMARI HEMASINGHA GUNAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Judicial Zone of Thabuththegama ;
691 Mrs. JANTHU VIDANELAGE SANDUNIKA INDEEWARI 709. Mr. .MIYANAKOLATHENNA HEWAGE P1vASIRI to be a
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
WEERARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 710. Mrs. SAMARAKOON JAYAWARDHANALAGE SHANIKA
PRrIYANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
692. Mrs. THILINI SASANKA MADUMALI RANKOTHGE to .
. Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
711. Mr. AMARAKOON APPUHAMILAGE INDUNIL ASIRI
693. Mr. .SINHALAGE LALITH S PREMATHILAKA to be a AMARAKOON to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
694. Mr. MERAGAL PEDIGE LAXMAN KRISANKA to be a 712. Mrs. MARASINGHAGE JAYANTHA RANJANIE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
695. Mr. MANANNALAGE PEMADASA to be a Justice of 713. Mr. HARENDRA PATHIRATHNAGE SOMASIRI
the Peace for the Whole Island ; PATHIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
696. Mrs. RoBAT JONSHAN DINUSHA HARSHANI to be a ole island:
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 714. Mr. NAGUR PICHCHE MOHOMMADU NASEEM to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
697. Mr. WIDEKOON MUDIYANELAGE SUENDA MAHESH
WUEKOON to be a Justice of the Peace for the 715. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE PRABHATH
Whole Island ; UbbIKA DisSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
698. Mr. NAGARATHNAM NIROSHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island : 716. Mrs. RAJAPAKSHAGE SRIYANI ~ CHANDRIKA
RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
699. Mr. GAMAGE PrRASAD GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;
717. Mrs. WANITHUNGA ARACHCHIGE GAYANDI PUSHPA
700. Mrs. MoHAMED THAHIR MARIYAM FARA to be a KuMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;
701. Mr. VEESING ARACHCHIGE NIMAL BANDARA to be a 718. Mrs. WILLARA ARACHCHILLAGE GNANAWATHI to be

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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719.

720.

721.

722.

723.

724.

725.

726.

727.

728.

729.

730.

731.

732.

733.

734.

735.

736.

Mr. MUHAMED MUHIDEEN FAIROOS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE ARIYARATHNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO WEERAHELA CHANDIMA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HETTI ARACHCHIGE HASITHA RAVISARA HETTI
ARAcHcHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO ONAGAMA SUMANAWANSALANKARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTI VIDANA RALALAGE DONA REETA
RANJANI CHANDRASENA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KOMPEPERTHU ARCHARIGE THUSHARA
THIMINDA PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NAGAMUWAGE NIDUKA GAYATHRI PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PALLIYAGODA KANKANAMALAGE THUSHARA
SHALINT GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. AMUNUMULLE JAYASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE
SUNETHRA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WALAKADA RUBASINGHAGE OSTIN EKANAYAKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HArRITH NILANTHA MOSES MENDIS to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HETTI ARACHCHIGE SANJEEWA KUMARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BAHURUDEEN FARHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SALEEM MOHAMED NISTHAK to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UbuGAMA KEHELWATHTHE GEDARA KASUN
HEMANTHA SUBHASINGHE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HEWAWASAN GAMAGE CHANDRAMALANI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PULUKKUTTI RALALAGE SOMASIRI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

737.

738.

739.

740.

741.

742.

743.

744,

745.

746.

747.

748.

749.

750.

751.

752.

753.

754.

755.

Mrs.  WICKRAMAARACHCHIGE IROSHA UDENI
WICKRAMAARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SRIMALI THARANGA GARUSINGHE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GAJADEERA ARACHCHIGE SUSANTHA
GAJADEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. DANUSHI ANURUDDHIKA WITHANACHCHI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GAMMEDDE GAMAGE SAMPATH RUWAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED CASSIM ABDUL HAKEEM to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SULTHAN LEBBE MOHAMED THASREEK to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AHAMED UssAN FowsuL AMEEN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED NAZEER MOHAMED YAZEER
ARAFATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. DoN HENRI AMARAKON to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED MUSTHAFA NAZEER to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAFEEK FASMILA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMAGE DARSHANA SAMPATH
ARIYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. RAMACHANDRAN RAGUWARAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KARUNAKARAN NIROJAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MoHAMED YOUFF MOHAMED FALEEL to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RUKMAL ANTHONY DISSANAYAKE to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KALANCHIDURAGE SERAMIS to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SALAHUDEEN RIMSAN MOHAMED to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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756. Mrs. THREEMANNA HETTIGE = ANURUDDIKA 774. Mr. MapasamI NISHAN RaJA to be a Justice of the
MADUWANTHI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ; .
775. Mr. SADACHCHRAM JEGADISWARAN to be a Justice
757. Mr. MALLAWA PAuLU DEWAGE MANJULA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
NISHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island - 776. REV. FATHER KACHCHAKADUGE ASANGA
’ ANURUDDA FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace
758. Mr. RANDENI ARACHCHILAGE INDIKA ARUNALAL for the Whole Island ;
RANDENIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island : 777. Mr. RAJAPKSHA WADENAHALUGE ASELA SURANGA
’ to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
759. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE PUJITHA HERETH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : 778. Mr. OMATFHTHAGE KASUN MADHAWA FERNANDO to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
760. Mr. LANDAGE TUSHAN to be a Justice of the Peace )
for the Whole Island 779. Mr. KATHIREU YOGANATHA to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Whole Island ;
761. Mr. KoGGALA KUDAWIDANELAGE AJITH
SARATHCHANDRA to be a Justice of the Peace for 780. Mrs: BOPAGE CHARUNI KARUNADEERA o be 2
the Whole Island : Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
762. Mr. DISSANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE MUTHUBANDA 78l. Mr. SANGAPALA ARACHCHIGE DON SANIEEWA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : INDIKA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
763. Mr. MOHOTTALALAGE ROSY NISHANTHA BANDARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : 782. Mr. MUTHUSAMI RASALINGAM to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
764. Mr. JAYASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE BUDDIKA RUWAN
KUMARA JAYASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace 783. Mr. HENARATH HETTI ARACHCHIGE SANJAYA
for the Whole Island ; ANANDA OPATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
765. Mr. MOHANMADU SHAREEF ABDUL ASEES to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 784. Mr. SINNATHURAI KANAPATHIPILLAR to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
766. Mr. WANNINAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE KIRIBANDA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 785. Mrs. KURUPPU ~ARACHCHILAGE = CHATHURIKA
IsHaRT KURUPPUARACHCHI to be a Justice of the
767. Mr. ATHAUDA ARACHCHILLAGE SANJAYA BANDARA Peace for the Whole Island ;
ATHAUDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; 786. Mr. WATHTHE GEDARA CHANDANA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
768. Mrs. SIVAPALAN MERYEKONSEFRA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 787. Mr. METTUMBA KANATHTHA GAMAGE ARUNA
SANJEEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
769. Mrs. WITHANAGE DONA RANI MANIKE to be a Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
) 788. Ven. THERO KALATUWE PAGGAWANSA to be a
770. Mr. SELLAHEWAGE SURANGA MANOJ to be a Justice Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
789. Mr. NANAYAKKARA KUDACHCHIGE YASAREWAN
771. Mr. ARAMBEGODA LOKU GAMAGE SUSIL RANIITH o PRASAD PIYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;
772. Mr. WEERAKKODI APPUHAMILAGE ISURU CHAMARA 790. Mr. KANESHALINGAM RIYULAN to be a Justice of
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island :
773. Mr. BALAPU WADUGE NUWAN MADUSANKA PIRIS to 791. Mr. THANGAWEL GANASHAN to be a Justice of the

be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Whole Island ;
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792.

793.

794.

795.

796.

797.

798.

799.

800.

801.

802.

803.

804.

805.

806.

807.

808.

809.

Ven. THERO MANDARAM NUWARA WIMALAWANSA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PETER KUREGE DON SENAKA SAMANTHA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DODANGODA ARACHCHIGE IRESHA KUMARI
GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ALUTH GEDARA ANANDA BANDARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BULATHSINHALA ARACHCHIGE SAMANTHIKA
MANAHARI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAMASAMI PUSHPARAJ to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE ANANDA
SIrRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. DiMIYAWE  MAHANAMALAGE  RUCHIRA
MabpuUsANKAYA KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. CHINTHAKA JAYAMPATHI GUNASEKARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

REV. FATHER DICKWELLA HEWAGE NISHANTHA
PrRADEEP KUMARA BALASOORIYA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANDAIYAH INDRAKUMAR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHA NAWARATHNA
MUDIYANSELAGE BORAGOLLEGEDARA AnTH
KuMARA NAWARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HOLLUPATHIRAGE VIDUMINA SANDEESHA
KALDERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. SANJAYA PRIYANKARA KOHOLDENIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANASINGHAGE SRINATH WIJEWARDHANA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MARVIN PRASANTHA EDIRISINGHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RUWAN CHANDRA PRADEEP MANATHUNGA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KUDAGAMA LIYANAGE ARIYAWATHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

810.

811.

812.

813.

814.

815.

816.

817.

818.

819.

820.

821.

822.

823.

824.

825.

826.

Mr. KARAWITA HEWAGE JAYANTHA KUMARA
GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KALINDU MOHAMED NIHAL to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WIDANA ARACHCHIGE ARAVINDA WIDANA
AracHcHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE RUKMAL
THUSHARA ABESINHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL SALAAM SAAHIR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SAUKKATH ALy FAROOS to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KacHl MOHAMED MOHAMED FAWMIN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED ANIFA MOHAMED MUNAS to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRA
KUMARA JAYASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WANASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRASIRI
WANASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. GAMAGEDARA PALITHA KUMARA ABEYRATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PATHIRAJA MUDIYANSELAGE CHOLAKA PRADEEP
KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. RANDENI ARACHCHILAGE CHATHURIKA
ANJANI RANDENI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. BAMMANNAGE OLIMPAS GAYAN SAMEERA
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KUKULE KANKANAMGE WASANTHA KUMARA
GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. MADDUMA HETTIGE P1yYAL DAYANANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MURUKKU HEWAGE NILAN WIMALASIRI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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827. Mr. ARIYARATHNA RANAWEERA GAMAGE to be a 846. Mr. GAMLATHGE CHANDRASIRI KARUNATHILAKA tO
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

828. Mr. BOMBUWALA DISAWAGE SAMANSIRI KUMARA to 847. Mr. WANAHAPU PRASANNA SusiL DE SiivA to be a
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

829. Mrs. MIHINDUKULASURIYA NISHANTHI LIVERA to be 848. Mr. MOHAMED ANWAR MURAD to be a Justice of
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

830. Mrs. HETTIARACHCHIGE NADEESHANI SANKALPANA 849. Mr.  MoHorTI MUD‘IYANSELAGE MAHINDA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; WUESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;

831. Mrs. MADANAYAKAGE ANUSHA MALKANTHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : 850. Mrs. WADUGE ANULAWATHI PERERA NANAYAKKARA

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

832. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE AMARANANDA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 851. Mr. ,ABD US SALAAM MOHAMED YAKOOB to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
833. Mr. EDIRISINGHE WITHANAGE JAGATH KAVITISSA
. 852. Mr. HEwa KONDARAMAGE LAL PRIYABANDU to be a
EDIRISINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the .
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;

834. Mrs. PARANAPALLIYA GURUGE NADEEKA to be a 833. ?ﬁ;%gi?}ﬁfﬁi?;;ﬁ?}{iﬁg? to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ’

854. Mrs. PARANAMANAGE NADEEKA SANDHYA to be a

835. Mr. SANGARALINGAM RUBADHARSHAN to be a . .

. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
855. Mrs. KURUKADE GEDARA SRIYANI ATTANAYAKA to

836. Mr. KpNARA MUDIYANSELAGE SENAVIRATHNA to be be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
856. Mr. KENGALLE GEDARA CHANDANA PRIYANTHI to

837. Mr. A.LPITIYE ARAWE GEDARA GUNATHILAKA to be be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
857. Mrs. THULSHI RANGANI WIJENAYAKA to be a Justice

838. Mr. ARATUWAWE GEDARA SUNIL YASARATHNA to be of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
858. Mr. HEwA WALASMULLAGE SAMAN CHAMINDA

839. Mr. KONARA MUDIYANSELAGE WIJESUNDARA to be JAYALATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;

840. Mr. DISSANAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE  KAPILA 859. Mr. HAPUARACHCHIGE KUMARA JAYATHILAKA
SAMANTHA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the WICKARAMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for
Peace for the Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;

841. Mrs. KALEHE GAMAGE SUNEETHA PADMINI to be a 860. Mr. PuLA DAULKARAYALAGE ASELA WIJEWEERA to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

842. Mrs. DIVITHURE GAMAGE SANDYA MALKANTHI to 861. Mr. SAMADARAGE KALUWAGE PREMASIRI to be a
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

843. Mr. PARAGAHAGODA WAHUMPURAGE SENA UPUL 862. Mr. RATHNAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE ~ KELUM
KUMARAWANSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the SaNJEEWA KULARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

844. Mr. RANHOTI BANDARALAGE GUNASOMA to be a 863. Mrs. PANANGALA LIYANAGE NILANI NURESHIKA to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

845. Mrs. KAHAWALA PATHIRANNEHELAGE LAKSHIKA 864. Mr. HIKKADUWE LIYANAGE CHAMINDA NALAKA

DiILRUKSHI PATHIRANA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
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865. Mr. JAYAWARDHANA KONARA MUDIYNSELAGE 882. Mr. SINHALA PEDIGE MALITH SURANGA
DiNesH LAKMAL to be a Justice of the Peace for the DAYAWANSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

866. Mrs. HATHURUSINGHA PATHIRAJA MUDIYANSELAGE 883. Mr. MADURAJAPATHIYALAGE NIMAL SHANTHA to be
THANUJA ASHA KUMARI MALALASEKARA to be a a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 884. Mrs. HENNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE KANTHI to be a

867. Mr. Kota PAMUNAGE PEMADASA to be a Justice of Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 885. Mrs. KoLAMBA  MOHANDIRANGE  MAYURI

868. Mr. WEERAKKODI ARACHCHILAGE DILAN MILINDA PRASANGIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
SURAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ; 886. Mr. KULASINGHE ARACHCHIGE SAMANTHA ARNA

869. Mrs. GAMACHCHI THILINI NIKESHALA to be a KuMARA KULASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

870. Mrs. RANASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE DINESHA 887. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE. MALITH ERANGA
RANASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the BANDARA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;

871. Mr. DEDDUWAWALA MUHANDIRAMGE JAYANTHA to 888. IJVIL ,MOI;OS/IEI? CASfSIM hM\(;I}LOI\I/IA]I)lAI;;'tO be a
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ustice of the Peace for the ole Island

889. Mrs. MOHOTTALALAGE DON ARUNA PRIYANTHA

872. Mrs. WERAGODAYALAGE PRIYANTHI KUSUMALATHA K to be a Justi f the P for the Whol

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; UMARI 1o be a Jushice ot the teace for the ole
Island ;
873. Mr. KARIVAWASAM WERANI.YAGODAGE DHAMMIIA 890. Mrs. KAPURU BANDAGE NILMINI PusHPA KUMARI
RAJ PRIYANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the .
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
. 891. Mrs. SURAYAGE NISANSALA KUMARI RUPASINGHE to
874. Mr. INDIKA KUMARA DAYANANDA to be a Justice of . .
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
) 892. Mr. ULAPANAYALAGE DEEPAL PADMASIRI JAYANTHA

875. Mrs. ABITHTH GODAGE BUDDHIKA to be a Justice KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island :

876. Mr. WALLIYADDE RALALAGE JANAKA RATHNAYAKA 893. Mr. MATARAGE RANATUNGA to be a Justice of the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island :

877. Mr. PULIHIN DEWAYALAGE WIMAL ~RANJITH 894. Mr. LEkaAM NILAMELAGE MUNINDRADASA to be a
SIRISENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Island ;
895. Mrs. NANDASENAGE PRIYANKA  SUBASHANI

878. Mr. DISSANAYAKA APPUHAMILAGE PRAMIL ROHANA NANDASENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
PrAsSAD DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ; )

896. Mr. GONAGALAGE THISSA to be a Justice of the

879. Mrs. WASALA MUDIYANSELAGE DARSHANI SUMUDU Peace for the Whole Island ;

SENEVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 897. Mr. WIJEKQN MUDIYANSELAGE MAHINDA HERATH
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

880. Mr. ATTANAYAK MUDIYANSELAGE WEERASINGHE to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 898. Mr. PULHIRI HENAYALA,GE ROHOTHA  SAMAN

NAWARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

881. Mr.  DISSANAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE  SUNIL Whole Island ;

KUMARASINGHE to be a Justi f the P for th .
0 beaJustice ol the Feace for the 899. Mr. KARIYAKARANAGE JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of

Whole Island ;

the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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900. Mr. ATHTHANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE THARAKA 916. Mrs. WEDPPULI MUDIYANSELAGE PADMAWATHI
SAMANTHA SRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the SAMAN MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

901. Mr. PONNA DEVAYALAGE NIMAL WEERASINGHE to 917. Mrs. GAMHEWAGE PURNIMA LAKSHANI to be a
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

902. Mr. JAWARANGE JOHN JAYALATH to be a Justice of 918. Mrs. WEERASINGHE MAPA MUDIYANSELAGE
the Peace for the Whole Island ; CHAMILANTHI MAPA to be a Justice of the Peace for

903. Mr. SENARATH MUDIYANSELAGE = MANJULA the Whole Island ;

BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 919. Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRAWATHI
Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

904. Mr. DHAMMIKA VFDANAGE MAHINDA  JAGATH 020. Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE  RANIITH
KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole AMARASIRI EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
Island ; for the Whole Island ;

905. Mrs.  MUDIYANSE ~ PATHIRANAGE . MANORI 021. REV. FATHER RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
PRADEEPIKA RUPASINGHE to be a Justice of the SAMPATH RATHNEYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island :

906. Mr.  Pma HENAYALAG.E fSI;NUL R‘;NH;H 922. Mr. KAPURUBANDARAGE CHANUKA GAYAN
GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Whole Island ; .

Island ;

907. Mr. WUENDRA PATABADI NAIDALAGE ,UPALI 923. Mrs. PRANGIGE NIRoSHA KUMUDUNI PERIS to be a
CHANDRATHILAKA SILPARATHNA to be a Justice of Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island -
the Peace for the Whole Island ; ’

908. Mr. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE HEMANTHA KUMARA 924. }]eliﬁ TH?;? ;HALAI\;UL;E \C;IIIATD?JIOTZH' to be a
ABEYKOON to be a Justice of the Peace for the ustice ol the Feace for the ole lsland ;

Whole Island ; 925. Mrs. GANEGAMA ARACHCHIGE INDRANT DHAMMIKA

909. Mrs. HERATH  MUDIYANSELAGE  NADEEKA EK};\TAYAI;A (Io be a Justice of the Peace for the
RATHNASIRI HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island ;
the Whole Island ; 926. Mr. JAYASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE DEVAPRIYA

910. Mr. GABBALAYALAGE NANDIKA SUSANTHA KUMARA BANDARA JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

911. Mrs. DESANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE RENUKA 927. Mr. MARAKKALAGE PEMASIRI to be a Justice of the
MALKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ; 928. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE  CHANDIMA

912. Mrs. JAYASINHA ACHCHILLAGE ASOKA INDRANI to ANURADHA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;

913. Mr. WANNINAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SIRISENA to be 929. Mrs.  PIYADASAGE ~ ANUSHA  PRIYADARSHANI
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; DissANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;

914. Mrs. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE DAMMIKA
PRIYADARSHANI KUMARIHAMI to be a Justice of the 930. Mrs. DINADASAGE NIROSHA DAMAYANTHI DINADASA
Peace for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

915. Mrs. ADIGODA GAMAGE DON DANUSHKA THILINI 931. Mrs. GALAGEDARAGE DoON UPEKSHA NIRANII

GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

SIRIWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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932.

933.

934.

935.

936.

937.

938.

939.

940.

941.

942.

943.

944.

945.

946.

947.

Mrs. RANASINGHA ARACHCHILAGE IRANGANI
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. PIYASENAGE SEPALIKA SAMAN PADMINT to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SINGAKKULI ARACHCHIGE SUJANI
CHATHURIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HEwa WADUGE MANJULA DESHANTHI DE
Siva to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. WICKRAMASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE WASANTHI
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. NAYAKARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE INDIKA
PrivANTHA KUMARA NAYAKARATHNA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PeEraMUDA GALLATH RALLAGE NUWAN
GAMLATH BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. MirisSA ADDHARA WATHTHAGE MANOJ
RaAMTAIJITH PREMASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. IMIHAMI MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMARA
RANATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. JALEEL MOHAMED AFRATH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WIYALAGODAGE CHANDRASEKARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SAMADHI SASILANI WIMALAWEERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GAYASRI AMA YAHAMPATH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs.  WARNAKULA  WEERASOORIYA  SASIKA
DAMAYANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr.  DIYADALAGODAGEDARA  SARATHGUPTHA
RANASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE ATHTHANAYAKA
MUDIYANSELAGE ABEYRATHNA BANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

948.

949.

950.

951.

952.

953.

954.

955.

956.

957.

958.

959.

960.

961.

962.

963.

964.

Mrs. PiTiGALA KANKANAMGE KASUNI RAMESHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH PATHIRANNEHELAGE ISURU ANURADHA
DESHAPRIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. BODHIPAKSHALAGE ALREEN MEDONA HARSHI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EDIRISINGHE ARACHCHILAGE NERANJANA
MoHAN CHANDRA EDIRISINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RAJAPAKSHA PALLEGEDARA CHANDIMA
MANEL RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LANKA CHARLISGE NIROSHA PRIYANGIKA
KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. KALAHE JAGODAGE NUWANRENU NILENDRA
DiLrRUKSHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. UDAGE KANKANAMAGE SUNETHRA
SUDARSHANI DE SILVA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SERATH PALLE GEDARA DHANUSHIKA
MADHUMALI DHARMARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEKUBURE GEDARA DHARMARATHNA BANDARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE UDAKUNBURE
GEDARA KRISHANTHA RANJITH BANDARA HERATH
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BusiGA MANEL RANASINGHA PERERA. to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DELTHALAWE GEDARA PREMASIRI DELTHALAWA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Miss GAMAGEDARA BALA MENIKE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE NAWARATHNA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. EHALAGE CHANDRANI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DUGGANNA RALAHAMILAGE WALAWWE
SHAYAMA KUMARI HENEGAMA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
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965. Ven. THERO NUGALIYADDE SAMITHA NANDA to be a 982. Ven. THERO KOSWETIYA NANDASIRI to be a Justice
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
966. Mr. RATHNATHILAKE MUDIYANSELAGE SUGATH 983. Mr. DHAMMIKA AMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the
JAYANTHA BANDARA RATHNATHILAKE to be a Justice Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; .
984. Mrs. PINNADUWAGE SHIRANI to be a Justice of the
967. Mrs. KURUPPU ARCHCHGE DONA PIYAWATHI to be a Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; .
985. Mr. PEMATHTHU HEWAGE NIROSHAN to be a Justice
968. Mrs. RAJAPAKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE Kusuma of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
986. Mr. KONARA MUDIYANSELAGE DARSHANA SUGATH
Whole Island ; .
WIMALASOORIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
969. Mr. HETTIGE AMILA NIWANTHA RODRIGO to be a Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
987. Ven. THERO WELIMADA SEETHALANKARA to be a
970. Mr. DoN NITAN LAYANAAL PULAPERUMA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
988. Mrs. MAHAGAMAGE NIMESHA RASANGI to be a
971. Mr. KALUACHCHI GAMAGE SARANGA SILOCHANA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
PREMARATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
989. Mrs. RAJAGURU MUDIYANSELAGE LAKSHMI UDAYA
Whole Island ; .
KumaRrI RAJAGURU to be a Justice of the Peace for
972. Mr. JAYASOORIYA ARACHCHILAGE JAYATHILAKA the Whole Island ;
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island - 990. Mr. GALAHENA ARACHCHILLAGE VIRAJ DEVINDA
’ GALAHENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
973. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELE PALLE GEDARA Whole Island ;
JAYANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island - 991. Mr. HEwA PONSEKAGE KANCHANA WIJAYASIRI
’ FonsekA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
974. Mr. NAWARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE ANANDASIRI Island ;
NAWARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
. 992. Mrs. GINDARA APPUHAMILAGE SANJEEWANI
Whole Island ; .
GINIGADDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
975. Mr. YAKGAHA HEWAGE KINGSLY HARSHA Whole Island ;
SENADEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
] 993. Mrs. RAJAWASALA MUDIYANSELAGE MENAKA
Whole Island ; .
MADUBASHINI DIULWEWA to be a Justice of the
976. Mrs. WIJENAYAKA PATANADIGE SANJEEVI FRENADO Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; .
994. Mr. MUTHUBANDAGE MUDIYANSE to be a Justice of
977. Mrs. DorLAMULLA KANKANAMGE CHAMPIKA the Peace for the Whole Island ;
DeepTHI KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for .
. 995. Ven. THERO BORELLE SIRISUMANA to be a Justice of
the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
978. Mr. OMTHTHAGE RUWAN AJITH KUMARA PERERA tO 996. Mrs. Ra K B b
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ’ rs: NASINGHAGE KSUSHANI BUDDHIKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
979. Mrs. DHANANJANIE GNANAKUMARI WANIGAPURA .
. 997. Mrs. HIRALU GAMAGE KARUNAWATHI to be a Justice
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
980. Ven. THERO RAKWANE NANDASARA to be a Justice .
998. REV. FATHER DEWDAS YESUDAS to be a Justice of
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
981. Mrs. UNAWATUNA HEWAYAGE DONA SRIYANI
999. REV. FATHER MARIYADAS MARIYAJEEWADAS to be a

DuaMMIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1000.

1001.

1002.

1003.

1004.

1005.

1006.

1007.

1008.

1009.

1010.

1011.

1012.

1013.

1014.

1015.

1016.

1017.

1018.

Mr. KADANAGE DON SANOSH PRASHAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABEYKOON MUDIYANSELAGE SENARATH
BANDARA ABEYKOON to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BANDIYAGE DAYAWANSA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr.  WUESINGHE MUHANDIRAMGE  PRABATH
HARSHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. PESTHENNAGE KANISHKA GAYAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO GALWADUWAGAMA DAMMANANDA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. TELLGE SAMAN KUMARA PEIRIS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KASUN SAMEERA MALLIKARACHCHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. CHAMINDA WARNAKULASOORIYA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYASINGHE ARACHCHIGE THUSITHA
MADAWEE JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PELAWATHTHA VIYANNALAGE DANANJAYA
RukMAL NISHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DoN SuGaTH CHANDANA RAJAPAKSHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MEDILLE GEDARA DARMASIRI KARUNARATHNE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KALU APPUHAMILAGE KUMARASIRI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EPITAWATHTHE GEDARA SAMANTHA ARUNA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KORALE KANKANAMGE SUSIL ROHITHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DAHANAKA RALALAGE VIPULA DAHANAKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JASEKARA VITHANAGE BUDDIKA JEEWANTHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MICHAEL SHIRON FERNANDO to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1019.

1020.

1021.

1022.

1023.

1024.

1025.

1026.

1027.

1028.

1029.

1030.

1031.

1032.

1033.

1034.

1035.

1036.

Mrs. WASANTHI UPENDRA DISSANAYAKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DHARMASENAGE JAGATH CHANDRA
DHARMASENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. PATHIRAGE YASINTHA CHANDANA RAJAPAKSHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYASENA MUDIYANSELAGE DARSHANA RUWAN
SIRISENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RANPATA BEDIGE GAMINI NISHANTHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANKANAMALAGE DON THUSITHA DISANAYAKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. ETHIGE KRrisaN DILRUKSHI SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SATHKORALAGE NIMALKA PRIYADARSHANI
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. MIHINDUKULASOORIYA ROHAN MARK TISSERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PALIHAWADANA ARACHCHIGE MERIUM
JERALDEEN THUSHARI PERERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NELUKA PRIYADARSHANI RANASINGHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANASINGHA ARACHCHIGE AYOME NISANSALA
RANASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. MALLAWA RALALAGE NAYANA DARSHANI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. AMARAGE RENUKA DILRUKSHI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DASANAYAKA ARACHCHILAGE THUSHARI
DASANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. Kuruprpu ARACHCHIGE PRADEEPA
DAMAYANTHI LAKMINI RODRIGO to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HEWAWASAM ATHTHANAYAKAGE Kusum
CHANDRAKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;
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1037. Mrs.  ABEYSINGHE ARACHCHIGE MADUSHI 1054. Mr. GALGAMUWAGE THILINA DUSHMANTHA
PruMaNTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the NAYANAWICKRAMA to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;

1038. Mrs. AKUWANA APPUHAMILAGE RASIKA NILMINI 1055. Mrs. GAMMEDDALAGE SUJATHA WEERASINGHE t0
KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ; 1056. Mrs. MALLIKARACHCHIGE DONA IROSHINI RASIKA

1039. Mrs. PANAMBARAGE SACHINI KOsHILA FONSEKA to KuMART MALLIKARACHCHI to be a Justice of the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

1040. Mrs. HEHATHPURA DEWAGE NALANI JAYASINGHE to 1057. Mrs. ALAWATHTHA KANKA,NAMGE RASIKA PRIYANI

. ) ALAWATHTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;

1041. ?/Irif M?:ﬁ G; CH/;MH;}? \%;IM?Y?TH; .to be a 1058. Mrs. HETTI ARACHCHIGE IRANGANI to be a Justice

ustice ot the Feace for the ole Island; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1042. Mrs. KALU PATHIRENNEHAFAGE INDRANI MALLIKA 1059, Mrs. KANDE DURAYALAGE GANGA HEMANTHI
GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the SAMANLATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island :

1043. Mrs. RANASINGHE WEFRAKKODIGE RANITHRA 1060. Mrs. JAYASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE ACHALA LAKSHMI
SULOCHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

1044. Mrs. KUMARAGE SUNITHRA NANDANI to be a 1061. Mrs. KANATHTHAGE CHANDIMA NAMAL PERERA to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1045. Mrs. DEVAMULLAGE INDU PERERA to be a Justice of 1062. Mrs. KoscopA BADALGE KUMUDINI PUSHPIKA to
the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1046. Mrs. MaDHUKA BANDHINI WELIKALA to be a 1063. Mrs.  GUNASINGHE  PRASANTHI =~ SANTHIMA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; GUNASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;
1047. Mrs. GANEGODAGE PRIYANKA LAKMALI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1064. Mrs. KATHTHOTA RALALAGE NILUSHIKA HARSHANI
KATHTHOTA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1048. Mrs. GALKISSAGE GAYANI SAKUNTHALA to be a Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1065. Mrs. BaNDUWA DEVAGE DAMAYANTHI

1049. Mrs. WASALA MUDIYANSE RALAHAMILAGE WASALA WIJAYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
WALAWWE CHINTHA DARSHANI ALUVIHARE to be a Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1066. Mr. KASUN MADURANGA KUMARA JAYAKODY to be

1050. Mrs. MAHATHTHIMULLA GAMAGE KANCHANA a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
GANGANT to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 1067. Mrs. CoLOMBA MUDALIGE PRADEEPA SANDYANI to
Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1051. Mrs. KALUTHANTHRI MOHANDIRAMLAGE ANNETTE 1068. Mrs. WARAHENA LIYANAGE IRESHA NILMINI DE
RODRIGO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole ALwIS GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
Island ; for the Whole Island ;

1052. Mrs. JAYARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE DHANUSHKA 1069. Mrs. DULAKSHI CHETHANA GAMMADA LIYANAGE to
JAYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;

1070. Mrs. DEDIGAMUWA ACHARIGE CHANDRALATHA

1053. Mrs. ETHMADALAGE DILHANI SAROJA PERERA to be DEDpIGAMUWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
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1071.

1072.

1073.

1074.

1075.

1076.

1077.

1078.

1079.

1080.

1081.

1082.

1083.

1084.

1085.

1086.

1087.

1088.

1089.

Mrs. PALIHAWADANA ARACHCHILAGE HESHALA
THILINT GUNAWARDANE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. REETHA LiLaNTI RENUKA KUMARASINGHE to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. EVANGELINE PILICITA STEELMAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LIYANA  PATHIRENNEHALAGE  NILANTHI
PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. PELIYAGODAGE DONA NALIKA SIRIWARDHANA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NIROSHA PRIYADARSHANI CHRISTOPER to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. L1YANAGE NILUKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DoN RoHAN KURUPPUMULLA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NANAYAKKARA MAHAPALLIYA GURUGE SUJITH
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UpAGE KANKANAMGE PREMALAL to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MIHINDUKULASOORIYA PALAKUTTIGE ANNE
NILANI FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. CHRISTEEN SONALI EDIRISOORIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. YATINUWARA MUDIYANSELAGE LALITHA
PrIvYANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. NEEL DHARMAPRIYA SRIYALAL BANDARA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. CHAMILA RUWANI JOSEPH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANDUNNE GEDARA SHANTHI KUMARI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LANKESHWARA PESHALA KALHARI
SIRIWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. RODRIGOGE NANDANI MALKANTHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SRIMATHI RATHNAKUMARI BOYAGODA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1090.

1091.

1092.

1093.

1094.

1095.

1096.

1097.

1098.

1099.

1100.

1101.

1102.

1103.

1104.

1105.

Mrs. Patuma KUMARI WANIGASEKARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BAMMANNE HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE
AJANTHA WUESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYAWEERA PATHIRANNEHALAGE WASANTHA
LAKSHMI JAYAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WANNAKU WATHTHA WADUGE THILINI
RipMmIkA FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO THALAKOLAWEWE SADDHANANDA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ANUPAMA CHATHURANI GALMANGODA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTIARACHCHI PATHIRANNEHELAGE HIMALI
SUBASHINI CHANDRAKANTHI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. Loku LiyANA WADUGE SARATH PREMACHANDRA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE DURGA
SAMANMALI JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANDABADAGE DoON LENIN CHINTHAKA
WIUENAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ApPUHAMI WIDANALAGE NIMESHA DILRUKSHI
WIESOORIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE MENAKA
NAvyoMr BANDARA MENIKE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DASANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE  DILUKA
PRIYADHARSHANI DASANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HENARATH HETTI ARACHCHIGE ANUSHA
NiLMINI KARUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WITHARALLAGE SUMANAWATHI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KOTIKALAGE JUSTINIYAN CHRYSHANTHI
BERNERDEEN PERERA KIRIELLA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1106. Mrs. ANULAWATHI KARAWITA to be a Justice of the 1124. Mrs. RANASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE SUPUNI KAVINDI
Peace for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1107. Mrs. SASHIKA SHERIN HETTIARACHCHI to be a 1125. Mrs. EDIRISINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE CHINTHA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; DARSHANI EDIRISINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
1108. Mrs. BULATHWELAGE HARSHANI = LAKMALI for the Whole Island ;
KULARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1126. Mrs. KAHADAWA PATHIRANALAGE NADEESHA
Whole Island ; NIMODANI KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the
1109. Mr. DAMUNUPOLA APPUHAMILAGE ARUNA UPUL Peace for the Whole Island ;
PERERA DAMUNUPOLA to be a Justice of the Peace 1127. Mrs. NISHSHANKA ARACHHIGE KALPANI NISANSALA
for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1110. Mrs. IRESHA LAKMALI WELIKALA to be a Justice of 1128. Mrs. WELGAMAGE MADUSHANI THARANGANI
the Peace for the Whole Island ; PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
1111. Mrs. NE1 SakiHA Hassim to be a Justice of the Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1129. Mrs. HAPU ARACHCHILAGE NIMANI [SHARA to be a
1112. Mr.  LivANA  GAMARALALAGE  KAMALSIRI Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
ABEYWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1130. Mrs RANATHUNGA  ARACHCHIGE GANGA
Whole Island ; PRrRIYANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1113. Mrs. WASALA THANTHRIGE AWANTHI PERERA to be Whole Island ;
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1131. Mrs. WELIWITA ANGODA LIYANAGE RibMA Prumi
1114. Mrs. PRASHANTHI PRIYANGANI RUWNPURA to be a KAUSHALYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
1115. Mr. HEeratH HAMILLAGE CHANDRA KUMARA 1132. Mrs. WEDA RALALAGE SAVANI AMALIKA to be a
HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ;
san 1133. Mrs. RANASINGHAGE ROSHANI MADUSHIKA
1116. Mr. YUDDEHI ARACHCHIGE SUMITH PRIYANTHA to RODRIGO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;
1117. Mr. SENADEERA PATHIRAGE JAYARATHNA to be a 1134. Mrs. KOHOLANE GEDARA DEEPTHI KUMARI
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KOHOLANEGEDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
1118. Mrs. SOORIYA PATHIRANAGE RATHNALATHA the Whole Island ;
WELAGEDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1135. Mrs. SURAJI DAMINDA DE S1iva NANAYAKKARA to
Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1119. Mrs. INDRANT WETHTHASINGHE to be a Justice of 1136. Mrs. SOORIYA ARACHCHIGE NADEESHA NISHANTHI
the Peace for the Whole Island ; SOORIYA ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for
1120. Mrs.  MAHATHELGE  PRASHANTHI ~ THILINI the Whole Island ;
SANJEEWANI Dias to be a Justice of the Peace for 1137. Mrs. HADIYA NALINI MALLAWAARACHCHI to be a
the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1121. Mrs.  EDIRISINGHE ~ ARACHCHIGE  JANAKA 1138. Mr. WICKRAMA RALALAGE JAYATHILAKE to be a
NISHANTHA EDIRISINGHE to be a Justice of the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
Peace for the Whole Island ; ’
1139. Mrs. DANGAMPALA DEWAGE GEETHA KUMARI
1122. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE MUDALIGE CHAMINDA ABEYWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
KuUMAR WIKRAMAINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace Whole Island -
for the Whole Island ; ’
1140. Mrs. V A Kr
1123. Mrs. FaTHIMA N1zZzMINA MOHAMED JAUFER to be a IS, VEERAPPA ARASILANKUMARI ISHNADASAN

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1141.

1142.

1143.

1144.

1145.

1146.

1147.

1148.

1149.

1150.

1151.

1152.

1153.

1154.

1155.

1156.

1157.

1158.

Mrs. MARY ANNE FLORIDA MISSIER to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GNEI SHEREEN Y 00SOOF to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYALATH PEDIGE SWARNAMALI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PANAGODAGE DILHANI ~ MADHUSHIKA
PANAGODA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYASUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE MALLIKA
KumariHAMI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. WITHANA PATHIRANAGE Kumubping
CHANDRIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. PALIWATHTHA KANKANAMGE THANUJA DIHANI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KURANAGE NISHAMANI DULANJALI PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WANNI ARACHCHIGE HERATH SINGHOGE
PrivANKA DAMAYANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KARAWGODAGE DONA NILUKA SHAMALEE to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTITHANTHREEGE  ANNE DEANNA
DiLrUKSHI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SANGAPALA ARACHCHIGE DONA ANNTE MARY
BERNADETH to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. CRISHANTHI SANJEEWANI PERERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BADURDEEN MOHAMED RIYAS to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SHANMUGAM THAMIL SELVAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DEHIWALAGE JEEWAKA LLASANTHA PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GAMMEDA LIYANAGE MARY SUMANAWATHI
RANJANI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ATHUKORALA  ARACHCHIGE THANOJA
PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

1159.

1160.

1161.

1162.

1163.

1164.

1165.

1166.

1167.

1168.

1169.

1170.

1171.

1172.

1173.

1174.

1175.

Mrs. HAPUWALANAGE DONA CHAMILA THUSHARI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KANATHTHAGE DON THEWANTHI THEJA
KALUBOWILA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. DALUWATHTHAGE DON SUNIMAL JEEWANTHA
SAPARAMADU to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. THARUSHI SATHYA VIMUKTHI RATHNAYAKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. EGODA MAHAWATHTHAGE DONA RUCHIRA
Binant KokiLA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. FATHIMATHUL KANEEZA B00so to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SHIRANI ARUMUGAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO KOBBEGALA ANANDA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PAHATHA DUMBARAGE DHARMADASA WIJEESIRI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERASINGHA ARACHCHILAGE HEMARATHNA
KAPUukOoTUWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DAMAYANTHI
RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. TIKKA DEVAYALAGE UPUL RANJAN SENARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO MADANWALA PANGHA WIMALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MOHOMED RAHEEM KHAN RAMSANIYA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. RAMMANDA DEWAYALAGE SHANTHA NIMAL
WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE ARACHCHIGE SUNIL
WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

REV. FATHER HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE NILANTHA
CHANDRATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;
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1176. Mrs. KEETHASINI THIYAKARAN to be a Justice of the 1194. Mr. JAYAKODI ARACHCHIGE DON HARSHA
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ; MADURANGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
1177. Mr. PANICKAPODY PAVALANATHAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ; 1195. Mrs. SEBASTIAN VIYANIE ROSE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
1178. Mr. THANMBIMUTHU THAYAPARAN to be a Justice of )
the Peace for the Whole Island : 1196. Mrs. NADARAJAN SOBIYA DHARSHINI to be a Justice
’ of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1179. Mrs. KAMALESHVARI THANGARASA to be a Justice of .
the Peace for the Whole Island - 1197. Ven. THERO EKIRIYE SUNANDA to be a Justice of
’ the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1180. z[r' WIJESINEHE?MCHC?I;A?)E NALfINDﬁ PJRIE?E_EII 1198. Ven. THERO GAWARAGIRIYE PEMARATHANA to be a
UMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicia Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Zone of Kandy ;
) 1199. Ven. THERO USGAMUYAYE SAMITHA to be a Justice
1181. Mr. MAHAGAMA RALALAGE SOMASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1200. Ven. THERO BADUGAMA WANGEESA to be a Justice
1182. Mr. JAYAWEERA PATABANDIGE ASELA INDUNIL of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
JAYAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the )
. ) 1201. Mr. ALUTH PATABEDIGE Dw SILVA to be a Justice of
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1183. Mr. DASANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DHANI'JSHKA 1202, Mr.  JAYASURIYA ARACHCHIGE DON  RANIL
SANKHYA BANDARA MIRIHELLA to be a Justice of .
o . THARANGA JAYASURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kegalle ; for the Whole Island ;
1184. Mr. AMBROOSE RONALD PEIRIS to be a Justice of the 1203. Mr. MAKAVITAGE CHINTHANA PRIYADARSHANA
Peace for the Whole Island ; PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
1185. Mr. to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ; 1204. Mr. KURAGAMAGE ASITHA CHAMINDA PERERA to be
1186. Mrs. ALEGESHON SUBHASHINY to be a Justice of the a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1205. Mr. KALPAGE DINESH RANGANATH WEERASEKARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1187. Mr. MANTHILAKA MUDIYANSELAGE ANANDA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 1206. Mr. KopIpPPILIGE DUSHAN VIDURANGA KODIPPILI
Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1188. Mr. SELVARATNAM MANIVANNAN to be a Justice of 1207. Mr. GARD“{A Lama HEWAGE KRISHANTHA DE SILVA
the Peace for the Whole Island : to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1189. Mr. SINNIAH ALFRED to be a Justice of the Peace 1208. Mr. WIYALA MUNNE GEDARA AJITH KUMARA to be
for the Whole Island - a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
. 1209. Mr. PIYASENAGE PRIYANTHA DINIDU KUMARA to be
1190. Mr. RaAMASAMY MAHESWARAN to be a Justice of the a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
Peace for the Whole Island ;
1210. Mr. IELANGAKOON DISSANAYAKALAGE SAMAN
191 Mr. MALWANA MUDIYANSFLAGE Evon MaYuka DHARMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
GNANARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
1211. Mr. LEWWEDAGE SARATH KUMARA to be a Justice
1192. Mr. KULANDAIVEL RAVIKUMAR to be a Justice of the of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;
1212. Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE PALLEGEDARA
1193. Mrs. ARUMUGAM MOHANARANI to be a Justice of WATHSALA BANDARA ABEYRATHNA to be a Justice

the Peace for the Whole Island ;

of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1213.

1214.

1215.

1216.

1217.

1218.

1219.

1220.

1221.

1222,

1223.

1224.

1225.

1226.

1227.

1228.

1229.

1230.

Mr. KOSRUPPE GEDARA MALITH DINUKA
SOMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ALEXSENDER FERNANDUGE THAKSHILA
NIRANJALI FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYALATH RALALAGE CHITRASOMA JAYALATH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HEWAVITHARANAGE JANAKA SAMAN
HEWAVITHARANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. NAMBUHEWAGE BupbDHI LAKMINA
JAYAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KURUGE SANJAYA NAMAL PERERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DODANTHENNE GEDARA MONOJ WEERARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GAMINI PRIYADARSHANA RANWALA
DissaNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. GANGODAWILAGE  LLANKA  SHYMALIE
SAMARASENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. THAAMBIRASA KALAISELVI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL WADOOR MOHAMED FASLAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DOLAWATHTHAGE DON CHAMEERA PRADEEP
KumarA CHANDRASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE ASANKA SAMAN
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RANASINGE ARACHCHIGE GUNASIRI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. CHAMIL INDIKA SAKALASOORIYA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. CHAMINDA SUMITH KUMARA PARAKETAWELLA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NALAWATHTHAGE SUJEEWANI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JaNITH BUDDHIKA WEERASEKARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1231.

1232.

1233.

1234.

1235.

1236.

1237.

1238.

1239.

1240.

1241.

1242.

1243.

1244.

1245.

1246.

1247.

1248.

Mr. GALKISSAGE AYESHA UDANA MADUSANKA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYAWICKRAMA LIYANAGE NIMESHA CHANDANI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE INDIKA
PUSHPAKUMARA BANDARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KARUNASINGHE PANDITHARATHNA WEDAGE
SWARNASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. PADMASIRI HEMACHANDRALAGE SAMANJEEWA
HEMACHANDRA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRANANDA
HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KULARATHNAGE ISURU MALINDA KULARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. THENKUTTI WASANTHA WIRATJ LEELARATHNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. AROKKIYAMARY SHANKHAR to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DHAMMANA ARACHCHIGE NISHANI SRIMALI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LIYANAGE DILINI SANDHYA KUMARI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDAWELAYALE GEDARA PRIYANTHA
RATHNAPALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

MTr. SILPATHCHARIGE MANJU INDIKA SENEVIRATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ViTHANA KURUPPU ARACHCHIGE NUWAN
MADHURANGA KURUPPU to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELVARAJA LATHEEAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. VINDYA MANOPALI LIYANAGE to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ILANDARI DEWAGE SHANIKA  THILINI
JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED MUNAZIR CASSIM to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1249. Mr. SuDuweLl KANDAGE WINDIKA to be a Justice 1267. Mrs. DoN  FRANSISKU =~ MATHANGADHEERA
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ARACHCHIGE KAMALI IESHIKA to be a Justice of the

1250. Mr. HEENATTIGALA LIYANAGE NILUPAMA DILHANI Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1268. Mrs. SOORIYACHCHARIGE SUMANAWATHI to be a

1251, Mrs ARUMAPPERUMA  ARACHCHI  PRASADI Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
SHASHIKALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1269. Mr. PRADEEP RANJANA ARACHCHI LIYANAGE to be
Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1252. Mrs. MAHAGAMAGE GAMINI UDESHIKA DILRUKSHI 1270. Mr. WELAGEDARA  MUDIYANSELAGE  SUJITH
KuMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole NILANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Island ; Whole Island ;

1253. Mr.  JAYASINGHE MU.DIYANSELAGE GamiNt 1271. Mrs. GUNAWARDHANA ARACHCHILAGE (GAYANI
DASANAYAKA t‘o be a Justice of the Peace for the PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Whole Island ; Island :

1254, lg/[rs. W;RNAKU];A?DURIY? It{,ABAl}iiozAGE ?Ni;A 1272. Mr. SANATH PALINDA KUDAGAMA to be a Justice of
\K];:IT:IZIISIE l:liRA 0 be a Jushice of the Feace for the the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1255, Mr. MOHAMED FAROOK MOHAMED FAWZER {0 be a 1273. Ven. THERO MURUNGASYAYE SARANA to be a Justice
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1256. Mr. MOHAMED SABIR MOHAMED ISFAHAN to be a 1274. Mrs. BoRALA LIYANAGE NILMINI DILRUKSHI to be a

- Jus-tice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1257. Mr. HEWAWASAM SARUKKALIGE AMILA THILANKA 1275. Mr. ALUTHDUWE DON GUNAWARDHANA PRADEEP
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the SANJEEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island : Whole Island ;

1258. Mr. ANAGIYADDAGE DAYAL PERIS to be a Justice of 1276. Mr. EGODA GAMAGE NALAKA PRASADH KUMAR to
the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1259 Mr' TLAGAMUWA HORANAGE RANJITH PREM 1277 Mr. ABDUL JALEEL MOHAMED RAJJI to be a Justice
KARIYAWASAM to be a Justice of the Peace for the of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ; 1278. Mr. GAMMAMPILAGE JAYANTHA to be a Justice of the

1260. Mr. GALAUDARARAGE JUDE TERENCE PERERA to be Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1279. Mr. THITHTHAGALLA GAMEGE AJITH to be a Justice

1261. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE ANANDA UDAYA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

PusHrA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the .
Whole Island : 1280. Mrs. MAHADUAGE SANDAYA JANAKI to be a Justice
’ of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1262. Mr. CHARITH CHIRANJEEWA HORAWALAVITHANA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1281. }/en: THERI? I;ATHM?LEhPIigEAlRAITTANé\ to be a

ustice of the Peace for the ole Island ;

1263. Mr. WIJERATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE ISURU ANDRADI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1282. Mrs. AMIRTHAGOWRI RAjAM PUSHPA RAJAN to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1264. Mr. RAFEEDEEN MOHAMED SAROOF to be a Justice

of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1283. Mr. HETTIGE HASITHA LAKMAL RODRIGO to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1265. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHA MALE PATHIRANAGE
BUDDHIKA DHARSHANA to be a Justice of the Peace 1284. Mrs. Rasika BASKARAN to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

1266. Mrs. AHANGAMA WITHANAGE RENUKA to be a 1285. Mr. HETTIGE SAMITHA MUDUSANKA RODRIGO to be

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1286.

1287.

1288.

1289.

1290.

1291.

1292.

1293.

1294.

1295.

1296.

1297.

1298.

1299.

1300.

1301.

1302.

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE IRESHA DIHANI
WDEKOON to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. BETHMAGE PRADEEP SANDARUWAN PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GALABADA PAYAGALAGE INOMI SAMANMALI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SINGAPPULI ACHCHIGE ANOMA PusHPA
KUMARI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE GNANAWATHI
MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. MEHIALLA RANTHILAKLAGE SAMANTHI
MALLIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KUNALINGAM SHIYANTHAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KIRAMBA GANITHAGE THARANGA LAKSHANI
SENARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ARSHA LIYANAGE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANKOTH PEDIGE INDIKA WIJESENA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ATHULA SENARATH WIDANAPATHIRANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRAWATHI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KONARA MUDIYANSELAGE ABAYARATHNA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. THENNAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE PRIYANTHA
Kumara THENNAKOON to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE SHANTHA
KARUNARATHNA HERATH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE DHARMARATHNA
BANDARA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KARUNASINGHE GEDARA  NADEESHA
MADHUSHAN KARUNASINGHE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1303.

1304.

1305.

1306.

1307.

1308.

1309.

1310.

1311.

1312.

1313.

1314.

1315.

1316.

1317.

1318.

1319.

1320.

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMINDA
SENARATH BANDARA RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PEDURU ARACHCHIGE SRIMAL PRIYANTHA
PEDURU ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KATHALUWA PATABEDIGE LASITHA
UDAYANGANI GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RENADALE GEDARA DHARMASENA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE PRASANNA BANDARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MUHAMMED NASEEM ABDUL RAHMAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GaMMADA LIYANAGE DoN Wnaya to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JUuLIAN CLIFFORD MYTHLIAN ARTHUR to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WELGAMAGE KALINDA SRI MAYURA PERERA
WELGAMA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. PETHALIYAGODAGE DON NILANGA KANCHANA
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. HEWA RATHNALAGE PRIYANTHA JINADASA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MAHARABA THANTHRIGE PRABATH BUDDHIKA
THANTHRIGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ATHUKORALAGE KRISHAN INDIKA
GUNAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

MTr. JALAP PADI DURAYALAGE WIJAYARATHNA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NAIDA PANIKKILAGE JAYASINGHA FERNANDO to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GALKARAUNGE RAMYA THANGANI DHANAPALA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GIRIENDREN SURESHKUMAR PRAJEEVAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RATHNAKUMARA DAWAGURUMUDIYANSELAGE
ARIYAWATHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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1321. Mr. HETTI ARACHCHIGE DAYASENA WEERAWANSA tO 1337. Mr. WERASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE SHANTHA
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KuMARA WERASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
1322. Mr. GALAPPATHTHI GURUGE CHANDRAPALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1338. Mr. KARUNARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE ARIYADASA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1323. Mrs. MANASINGHA ARACHCHLAGE CHAMIKA
NIROSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1339. Mr. ATHTHANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE MAITHRIPALA
Whole Island ; ATHTHANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
1324. Mr. SAMANTHUN GEDARA LALITH KUMARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1340. Mr. .PALLEGAMA DAYANAND KARUNADASA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1325. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE ASSADDUME
GEDARA Rupa RANJANI HERATH to be a Justice of 1341 Mrb SAIjALA.SURIEAhMIIiDIYAI\IICSELzGE“\Xl EI;JR?I{]ATEBTA
the Peace for the Whole Island : to be a Justice of the Peace for the ole Island ;
1326. Mr. RAJANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE KORALE GEDARA 1342 M. .HERATH MUDIANSELAGE WIIESEKARA {0 be a
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
KEeerTHI KUMARA BANDARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1343. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE RANIL SRINATH
DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1327. Mr. WARNAKULASURIYA LAYANAAL REKSI PRENANDU .
) Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1344. Mr. GODAKUMBURE GEDARA SOMARATHNA to be a
1328. Mrs. WALAWWE GEDARA RANJANI WIJERATHNA to Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ; 1345. Mrs. WITHANA ARACHCHIGE JAYANTHA HEMANTHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1329. Mrs. KALUTHANTHIRIGE HILDA PIRID GUNATHILAKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of 1346. Mrs.  HERATH ~ MUDIYANSELAGE ~ CHITHRA
Panadura : MANGALIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
’ Whole Island ;
1330. Mr. WIRASINGHA MUDIYANSELGE = SENARATH
WIRASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1347. Mr. RANASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE ARAWE GE.DARA
Whole Island - MAHINDA BANDARA RANSINGHE to be a Justice of
’ the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1331. Mr. Ra t t1
33 frthVEPNGAD?SA:ﬁ MJ dYI,CPIIAZNDVAl\Iszeda .Tus e 1348. Mr. KELAKORALALAGE GEDARA  MAHINDA
ot the Feace Tor the Judicial zone ot handy , BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
1332. Mr. PANIVIDAKARAGE ARUNA  SAMANTHA Island ;
WUEWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1349. Mr. WEERASINGHA JAYATHILAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
Whole Island ; DuLip PRASANNA WEERAKOON to be a Justice of
1333. Mr. SOMSIRI PINIDIYA ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1350. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE MADDUMA
1334. Mr. THALAWATHTHE RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE BANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
CHAMIKA VINODINI KUMARI RATHNAYAKA to be a Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1351. Mr. PERuMBADA GEDARA KARUNAPALA to be a
1335. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE ATHULA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
BANDARA WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the 1352. Mr. BATEPOLA JAYAWEERA ARACHCHIGE DON
Peace for the Whole Island ; AMARASIRI JAYASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
1336. Mr. RATHNATHILAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SANDUN

PRABATH RATHNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1353.

Mr. MALIYADDAGEDARA ARIYARATHNA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1354.

1355.

1356.

1357.

1358.

1359.

1360.

1361.

1362.

1363.

1364.

1365.

1366.

1367.

1368.

1369.

1370.

1371.

Mr. KAWUDULLAGE HARSHI SRI  SAMPATH
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. URUABE GEDARA RUWAN JAYAWICKRAMA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. TIKIRT MUDIYANSELAGE SOMAPALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BASNAYAKA MUSIYANSELAGE JAYATHILAKA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SAMARAKKOODI GEDARA HEMALATHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KUMBURUGAMUWAGE LASITHA NAYANAJITH
GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. BASNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DHANUSHKA
BANDARA BASNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDAGEDRA ROBAT SENAVIRATHNA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DEWARAJA PATHIRANALAGE SAMAN KUMARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KONAGE KORALALAGE ALAHAKOON BANDARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KuruvITA RALALAGE LOKU BANDARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WADUTHANTRIGE AMARASIRI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO MATHURATA GNANARAMA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE ASANKA
WEERASOORIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. K.K.KARUNARATHNA BANDA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE ASSAJI
JAYAMANGALA KARADAGOLLA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HENAWALA MUDIYANSELAGE ANERATHNA
BANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Ven. THERO THERIPEHE SORATHA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1372.

1373.

1374.

1375.

1376.

1377.

1378.

1379.

1380.

1381.

1382.

1383.

1384.

1385.

1386.

1387.

1388.

1389.

Mr. K.G.THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDUWELLE KORALAGE CHANDANA PRADEEP
UDUWELLA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KODITHUWAKKU ARACHCHIGE LEELARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PATHIRAGE AJITH KUMARA ALEXANDER to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MirissA BADALGE CHANAKA DIMUTHU
SASANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KrRISHNAN NAYER SADIS NAYER to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DEVADASON KINGSLY to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BULEGODA ARACHCHIGE GAMINI NIHAL to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GANAPATHIPILLAI GUNARETNAM to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KARASINGHE ARACHCHILLAGE PADMINI
MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RAJAPKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE PRABODHA
SAMAN CHULARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DHARMADASA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE  PUSHPA
ASHOKAMALI RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL RASSAK MOHAMED ASKAR to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELLAGE PRASANNA
DisSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. EDIRISURIYA ARACHCHIRALALAGE SAMAN
EDIRISURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE UDARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABUTHAHIR JAWAS to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
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1390. Mr. YArA MUDIYANSELA KAPUHENA MULLE 1407. Mrs. ELLATHOTA RACHCHIGE CHANDRALATHA to
GEDARA LALITH BANDARA YAPA to be a Justice of be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Kandy ;
1391. Mr. THANIPPULI MUDIYANSELAGE (GAYANI PRADEEP 1408. Mrs. WEERASINGHE PRATHIRAJA MUDIYANSELAGE
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole AsHINI ERANDANI MARAMBE to be a Justice of the
Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;
1392. Mr. ETHIGE MARCUS LERINS SILVA THILAKARATHNA 1409. Mrs. HETTIWIDIYE MUDIYANSELAGE THILAKASIRI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KuMARIHAMI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1393. Mr. ARUNA JAGATH VIDANA GAMAGE to be a Justice Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1410. Mr. KANESAN EASWERARAJH to be a Justice of the
1394. Mr. SANTHIYAPU HEWA NISHANTHA NIRANJALA to Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1411. Mr. SOMASUNDARAM SELVARASA to be a Justice of
1395. Mr. WARNAKULASOORIYA ICHCHAMPULLIGE ERIK the Peace for the Whole Island ;
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1412. Mr. LOGESWARAN SUBOSHKUMAR to be a Justice of
Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1396. Mr. KoNMADUWA _MUDALIGE DAsHIKA 1413. Mr. SIVAPALAN JEYAPRASHANTH to be a Justice of
MADURANGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the the Peace for the Whole Island :
Whole Island ;
1414. Mrs. SIVAPALAN YAJITHA to be a Justice of the Peace
1397. Mrs.  KUMARAPATHI =~ VITHANALAGE  DoONA for the Whole Island -
MALKANTHI RANJANI PRERA to be a Justice of the ’
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1415. Mr. KANDAN SHRIHARAN to be a Justice of the
1398. Mrs. MANEL NILUKSHI KODITHUWAKKU to be a Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1416. Mr. PERUMAL RAJAVEL to be a Justice of the Peace
1399. Mr. EsHaN UruL KUMARA KODIPPILIARACHCHI to for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1417. Mr. MURUHESAPILLAI VIJAYAKUMARAN to be a
1400. Mr. WATHAWANA VITHA ARACHCHIGE RUKMAN Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
CHANDRAKUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for 1418. Mrs. VAIRAMUTHTHU SAJEETHA to be a Justice of
the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1401. Mr. KOVILAGE SURESH LAKMAL SILVA to be a Justice 1419. Mr. KARUNA PEDIGE ANURA SHANTHA KUMARA to
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
1402. Mr. KARIYAPPERUMA ATHUKORALALAGE DON Kegalle ;
ANURA ATHUKORALA to be a Justice of the Peace 1420. Mr. DINGIRI BANDAGE KUMARA BANDARA to be
for the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
1403. Mr. HIRAN RAVINDRA BANDARA THALWATHTHA to Awissawella
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1421. Mr. RASNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE RANJITH to be
1404. Ven. THERO ITHTHAKANDE SADDATHISSA to be a a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Puttlam ;
1405. Mr. WANEKATUWE GEDARA MANJULA ARIYARATHNA 1422. Mr.  ABERATHNA  HERATH  MUDIYANSELAGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; SENARATH BANDARA ABERATHNA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Puttlam ;
1406. Mr. WEERATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANNA
ANANDA MANGALA BANDARA WEERATHUNGA to 1423. Mr. JAYAKODI ARACHCHIGE SENAWIRATHNA to

be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;

be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Puttlam ;
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1424.

1425.

1426.

1427.

1428.

1429.

1430.

1431.

1432.

1433.

1434.

1435.

1436.

1437.

1438.

1439.

Mr. MUNASINGHE KAPURU BANDAGE GUNADASA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Puttlam ;

Mr. UbUWELLA DURAGE SARATH WICKRAMASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Colombo ;

Mr. HETTI NAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SOMARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. MOHAMMADU YASEEN MOHAMMADU NASMEER
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. JUNIDEEN ASKAR to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE PIYATHISSA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. ASURAMANA PeEDI  DURAYALAGE RajJA
KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. ELAMULLAGE DoN DaviD to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE SAMANTHA ROHAN
RATHNAWEERA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mrs. WIDANA PANIWIDAKARAYALAGE DANUDARI
RENUKA REPASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. KANDEDURA ARACHCHILAGE UPALI DaAIS
'WASALASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. IDIPPULI ARACHCHILAGE DON ADWARD
JAYAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. KALANTHARLEBBE ANSAR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GALLAWA DEWAYALAGE NIMAL RAJAPAKSHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. THENUWARA ACHARIGE ED AGS SUGATH
JANALANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kalutara;

Mr. SAMARASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE MANJULA
PrivA KUMARADASA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Polonnaruwa ;

1440.

1441.

1442.

1443.

1444,

1445.

1446.

1447.

1448.

1449.

1450.

1451.

1452.

1453.

1454.

1455.

Mr. SELLATHTHAMPY VASEEKARAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mr. RANGEGAMA GAMLADDALAGE SUMITH NIHAL
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Anuradhapura;

Mr. LIiYANA ARACHCHIGE WIRAJ MADUSANKA
WIESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. SURIYA ARACHCHIGE WASANTHA SENADEERA tO
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. JEGATHEESWARAN MAYOORAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Jaffna

Mr. SIVAKKOLUNTHU SELLATHURAI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Jaffna

Mr. KATHIRGAMANATHAN MURUGANANTHAN to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Jaffna

Mr. CHANDANA KUMARASINGHE WATHTHEGEDARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Polonnaruwa

Mr. BATAGODA GAMAGE WUESIRI WIEPALA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Polonnaruwa

Mr. WARSHA DURAGE SUNIL to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Polonnaruwa

Mr. WEERARATHNA MATHARA MAHAWIDANA
PATABEDIGE ARUNA SHANTHA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Polonnaruwa

Mr. RANAWEERA MUDIYANSELAGE BANDULA
RANAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Badulla

Mr. RAJAPAKSHA  MUDIYANSELAGE  SANTHA
KUMARA RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Badulla

Mr. RAMMINIPURA DEWAYALAGE KamaL
ARIYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kegalle ;

Mr. UDAGE MUDIYANSELAGE ~ NISHANTHA
ABEYRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Matale;

Mr. RANASINGHE ATHTHANAYAKALAGE SUNIL
WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Badulla ;
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1456. Mr. WELIKADAGE INDRAJITH ASWINI PERERA to 1472. Mr. KADEGEDARA JAGATH WIJIITHA BANDARA to be
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Colombo ;

olombo 1473. Mrs. RANPATIDEWAGE UMITHTHRA  NILMINI

1457. Mr. PONNALAGU THIYAGARAJAN to be a Justice of JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

1458. Mr. WANNINAYAKA WANASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE 1474. Mr. ABEYSINGHE ARACHCHIGE DUNSTAN PERERA
GaMINI HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the ABEYSINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; Whole Island ;

1459. Mr. KULASOORIYA JALIYA THILAK PusHPA KUMARA 1475. Mr. AMUKOTUWE GEDARA ANANDA SENARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ; Kandy ;

1460. Mr. DON ANDAYAS AJANTHA  SENARATH 1476. Mr. NUWARARAJAPAKSHA GEDARA PRIYAN PRITHI
SAMARAWICKRAMA to be a Justice of the Peace for LANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
the Judicial Zone of Kandy ; Zone of Kandy ;

1461. Mr. DASANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE WATHTHE 1477. Mrs. DELANGA PITIYE NIRANJALA DARSHANI
GEDARA PIYASIRT BANDARA DASANAYAKA to be a KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Naula ; Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

1462. Mr. PANAMULLA ARACHCHIGE DON CHANDRASENA 1478. Mr.  WEERASINGHE MAINAGOPAGE NISHAN
DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the PRADEEP WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
Judicial Zone of Tangalle ; for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

1463. Mr. ABOOBUCKER ABDUL RASSAK to be a Justice of 1479. Mrs. Hap UARACHCHILAGE RENUKA D‘f‘N.[AYANTHI to
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kalmunai: be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of

’ Kandy ;

1464. Mr. RATHNAMALALA BANDARALAGE ANANDA
RATHNAMALALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1480. Mrs. P AI,{ALA GEDARA  SRIYANI HE‘M,ALATHA to
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of

’ Kandy ;
1465. Mr. NARAYANASAMY SATHIYAMOORTHY to be a
. .. 1481. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DISSANAYAKA to
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of . o
. be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Colombo ;
Kandy ;
1466. Mr. A M S KA WIESOO t .
3 CHA.NDIM ADUSHAN U.E. RIYA fo 1482. Mr. MoHAMED HANIFA RASIYA to be a Justice of the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Peace for the Whole Island ;
Colombo ;
1467. Mr. MALNETHTHIGE SUNIL PRASANNA to be a 1483. Mr. SAMAMWEEM MupaLr DON' RANITH DE
. ALwIs to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ;

1468. l];/[r. Ijm:,P UDIt{RE CifDARAfNH}{lAL“?hH ?N]IM;AS]?A to 1484. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE GHANATHILAKA to be

¢ a Justice of the Peace for the ole Island; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1469. I;Ar' YAP’?D MUDIYA.NSEL?GE I\II)ALAKAf JAiATHPEITA 1485. Mrs. KOKILA PRIYASARSHANI JAYASUNDARA to be a
I?PAdtO e a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

sland ;
1486. Mrs. UDAHAGEDARA THILINI BHAGYA GUNATHILAKA

1470. Mr. WEERA_SEKARA ARACHCHIGE AMIT,H ,PRASANNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ; 1487. Mrs. MAHARANSILIGE IRESHA PRIYADARSHANI to be

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1471. Mr. HAPUARACHCHILAGE SAMAN  DEEPAL

HAPUARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1488. Mr. KONKADUWA GAMAGE ARIYARATHNA to be a

Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1489.

1490.

1491.

1492.

1493.

1494.

1495.

1496.

1497.

1498.

1499.

1500.

1501.

1502.

1503.

1504.

1505.

1506.

Mr. VITHANAGE ISHARA SANDARUWAN VITHANAGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PATTIYAGE NERANJALI WASANTHA KUMARI
GoMaAS to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. CHAMINDA PETTIARACHCHI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ANURA THILAKASIRI ABEYSINGHE to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WALICHCHORUGE CHANDU MADURANGA Dias
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VELAUTHAM VUEYASURESH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAMAIAH SANDANAMURALI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DuraisaMYy UMASHANKAR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AMARASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE PRABATH
DINUSHKA AMARASEKARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PALANIAPPEN SATHIVEL to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMINDA
KuMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. MEEPAWALAGE PIYAL NANDIKA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDAGEDARA AJANTHA SAMANLAL to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE GAMACHCHIGE ISURU
DILEEP to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. ABDUL RaZAK MOHAMMADU NAUSAR to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DINAYADURA HasSINTI UDESHIKA DE SILVA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YAHATHUGODA BASNAYAKALAGE MANOJ
PREMANATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. VICTOR VIDANAPATHIRANA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1507.

1508.

1509.

1510.

1511.

1512.

1513.

1514.

1515.

1516.

1517.

1518.

1519.

1520.

1521.

1522.

1523.

1524.

1525.

Mrs. KAMARANGAHAHENNADIGE ROSARI IRESHA
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERATHNA GNANARATHNA DE SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BoDAWALA LEKAMLAGE Kumubpu
PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KALUBOWILAGE NILANJANA PREMADASA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HivaARE HEWAGE KASUN DHANUSHKA
DHARMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. SANDHYA L1YANA ARACHCHI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. VITHANAGE KALPANI IRANGIKA MADUSHANI
AMARABANDU to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ABESEKARA VIJESUNDARA NILUKA GAYANTHI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KELIYA VIDANALAGE THILINI CHATHURIKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KRAWEGE SUNIL DE S1LvA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NOoRAGAL RANJITH DE SiLvA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RAJAPAKSHA MANIKKUNAMBI ESHA KANCHANA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SANDUNI PRIYANGIKA LIYANAWATHTHA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MIGELWASAN SARATH CHANDRASIRI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GUNARATHNA SAMAN UBEWANSHA DE SILVA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HENE KANKANANGE RATHNASIRI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PALLEK KANKANAMGE SAMPATH to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. LIYANAGE DHAMMIKA SAMAN PERERA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. COLOMBAHEWAGE NUWAN COSTHA SILVA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1526. Mr. BUHANAYAKA CHITHRANAIDELAGE SUDATH 1544. Mrs. ADIKARAGE INDRANI PERERA to be a Justice of
SANDASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ; )
1545. Mrs. FAHIZAR FATHIMA SAMEEHA to be a Justice of
1527. Mr. HITANADURA JUIT NIRMALA GNANADARSHA DE the Peace for the Whole Island ;
SiLvA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; 1546. Mr. APAREKKAGE HANSANA MADUBASHANA PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1528. Mr. SUNDARADURA KASUN SIRIPATH SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1547. Ven. THERO BERUWANE DHAMMANANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1529. Mr. AGAMPODI SHELTAN MENDIS ZOYSA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1548. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDANA
WiAyaA BANDARA RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of
1530. Mrs. ASURUMUNI ANUSHA NILANI DE SILVA to be a .
: the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1531. Mr. HALPANDENIYA HEWAGE THUSITHA CHAMARA 1549. ZF?BJ::;OG /fxoTrHtllle;A\l;lA}T:l{:I\s]lgle(iﬂé to be a Justice
SANJEEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the ’
Whole Island ; 1550. Mrs. RATHIKA PUVANESWARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
1532. Mrs. KAYUGAMPALAGE DONA  NISHANTHA
SAMANMALI GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the 1551. Mr. WIMALATHISSA WANAGAPPULI ARACHCHI to be
Peace for the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1533. REv. FATHER JAYAMAHAMUDALIGE DON CHANNA 1552. Mrs. SURAWEERA ARACHCHILAGE NAEEKA LUMARI
RocHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole SURAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Island ; Whole Island ;
1534. Rev. FATHER SEB],SSTHIYAN ANTHONY = SUDESH 1553. Mrs. WUESINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE DEEPIKA
KuMAR to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole .
Island - PrIvYADARSHANI WIJESINGHE to be a Justice of the
stand; Peace for the Whole Island ;
1535. Mr. P M .
335 r . ARAMANATHAN ATHUCHANDAR to be a 1554. Mr. MUDALIHAMIGE RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1536. Mr. BALASUBRAMANIYAM MAURAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island : 1555. Mrs. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELACTE MANGALIKA
PrivyANTHI DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
1537. Mr. WIELATHGE KRISHANTHA KUMARA WIJELATH for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1556. Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE EKANAYAKA to be
1538. Mr. KopiTHUWAKKU GEDARA UPALI to be a Justice a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
) 1557. Mr. MOHAMMAD EBRAHEM MOHAMMAD Y OOSUF to
1539. Mr. KATTADIGE DHARMAKEERTHI to be a Justice of be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1558. Mr. MUDALIHAMIGE ARIYADASA to be a Justice of
1540. Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE WIERATHNA the Peace for the Whole Island
BANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; 1559. Mr. MEERA LEBBE ANSAR to be a Justice of the
. P for the Whole Isl ;
1541. Mrs. SAGAYASEELAN ANOJA to be a Justice of the eace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1560. Mrs.  SINGAPPULIGE  JAYANTHI =~ PEMALATHA
1542. Mr. PATTIYAGE CHITHRASENA PEIRIS to be a Justice &AhN?TI;UlNGg .to LR Rl A R e R Ol
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ole Island ;
1543. Mrs. KAHANGAMA GIDDORUGE UPEKSHA HEMAMALI 1561. Mr.  MOHOTTALALAGE  JAYALATH — KUMARA

AMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

MAHOTTALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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1562.

1563.

1564.

1565.

1566.

1567.

1568.

1569.

1570.

1571.

1572.

1573.

1574.

1575.

1576.

1577.

1578.

1579.

Ven. THERO RAJANGANAYA CHANDIMA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WUESINGHE PALIHAKKARAGE JEEWANTHA
JacatH KUMARA WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GAMAGE PRABATH DUSMANTHA ABEYWICKRAMA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAJAPAKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE MIHIDUSARA
THINISHA RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAJASINGHA GAJANAYAKA BANDARALAGE
RoOsSHAN BANDARA JAYASURIYA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANASINGHE ARACHHIGE ARUNA SRI SHANTHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SEPALA ARACHCHILAGE SURANGA ASHINI
SEPALIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. BALASURIYA APPUHAMILAGE MAHEEPALA
BALASURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KUMARASAMY SRIKANTHARAJA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAJAKARUNA HERATH EKANAYAKA
MUDIYANSELAGE IDAME  WALAWWE NEELAKA
TIKIRI BANDARA EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SUMANALATHA Ravi to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SUBRAMANIYAM GUNASEELAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WICKRAMA  ARACHCHIGE NILEESHA
DamMaYANTHI WICKRAMA ARACHCHI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SATHASIVAM MATHUSOOTHAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ARULANANTHAM RAMANATHAS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AMARASINGAM SIVAKARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MYLVAGANAM MUKILAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DHARMALINGAM MOHANRAJ to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1580.

1581.

1582.

1583.

1584.

1585.

1586.

1587.

1588.

1589.

1590.

1591.

1592.

1593.

1594.

1595.

1596.

Mr. PONNAMPALAM JEYASEELAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PAKKIYARASA KOMATHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NADARAJAH SOPIKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELVARASA SENTHURAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE  SUMUDU
EKANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WASALA  MUDIYANSELAGE  PRIYANKARA
BANDARA GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTIKANKANAMGE NADIRA NIRMALI PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DAYA BANDARA MAUSSAWA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KAHAWALA KANKANANGE IMAL RUKLANTHA
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KUMARAGE WATHTHAGE WI1JAYASIRI FERNANDO
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Anuradhapura;

Mr. MADAPPU MUDIYANSELAGE AMILA SAMPATH
ABESEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs. SHIYAMA NIRANJALI JAYASINGHE to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. ASURAMANNAGE ANANDA SOMASIRI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Gampaha

Mr. DENzIL LALITH ABEYSURIYA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha

Mr. NISSANKA ~ ARACHCHI ~ APPUHAPILAGE
NALANTHA PRADEEP NISSANKA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kegalle ;

Mr. GAMINI SARATHCHANDRA YAPA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHOTTI APPUHAMILAGE NIHAL WEERASEKARA
RAJAKARUNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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1597. Mr. THILAKARATHNA ADHIKARAM MUDIYANSELAGE 1614. Mr. MUTHUWAHANDI HARSHA GAYASRI DILSHAN
SUJEEWA DHARMADASA to be a Justice of the Peace SILVA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
for the Whole Island ; Zone of Panadura ;

1598. Mr. JAYAWEERA MUDIYANSELAGE HEMANTHA 1615. Mr. MEDAGAMAGE THILAK SANDYASIRI to be
SUGATH JAYAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
the Whole Island ; Panadura ;

1599. Mr. WATAGALA ~ GAMARALLAGE  LILANTHA 1616. Mrs. KOSWATHTHA ARACHCHIGE NISHANTHI
DESHAPRIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the DEEPIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
Whole Island ; Zone of Panadura ;

1600. Mr. PATABENDI NAIDELAGE NANDALAL JAYANETHTHI 1617. Mr. EDWARD SIVALINGAM to be a Justice of the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

1601. Mr. WIESUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE SUMITH 1618. Mr. ABDUL AzEEZ MOHAMED ANAS to be a Justice
SANJEEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
ol siands 1619. Mrs. MURUGAIYA KavITHA to be a Justice of the

1602. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE KAPURU Peace for the Whole Island ;

BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole .
Island - 1620. Mr. MAIYADEEN Bawa Favas to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Whole Island ;

1603. Mrs. GANGA DILRUKSANI DISANAYAKE to be a .

. 1621. Mr. VELAUTHAM MOHAN to be a Justice of the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1604. Mr. APPUHAMILAGE LIONEL DISSANAYAKA to be a .

. 1622. Mr. FAROOK MoHAMED FAyis to be a Justice of the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1605. Mr. MANANNALAGE RUWAN SAMPATH to be a .

. 1623. Mr. SHANMEGAM SHANGEETHAN to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1606. Mr. BODIYABABDU SUNIL ANANDA PERARA to be a .

. 1624. Mr. CADIRVEL NISHANTHAN to be a Justice of the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1607. Mr. KusHAL RAJIKA JOSEPH PERERA to be a Justice .

1625. Mr. KaANDIAH KANTHARUBAN to be a Justice of the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1608. Mr. KAHAGALA HEWAGE NISHANTHA to be a Justice .

1626. Mr. SELLADURAI NADARAJAH to be a Justice of the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1609. Mr. THARINDU DARSHANA MUNASINGHE to be a .

. 1627. Mr. ARUMUGAM ANANDARAGAWAN to be a Justice
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1610. Mr. UpiTHA ERANGA MUNASINGHE to be a Justice .

1628. Mr. MUTHULINGAM PRASANTH to be a Justice of the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;
1611. Mr. IDAMAWATTA DASANAYAKALAGE NANDANA .
. 1629. Mrs. LUXMIPRABA SELVENDRAN to be a Justice of
SaMAN KuMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
1612. Mr. IMIYA  PATHIRANNEHELAGE — MANGALA 1630. Mr. SOLAN POOCHIE SELVARAJ to be a Justice of the
. Peace for the Whole Island ;
PUSHPAKUMARA SAMARASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1631. Mr. SUPPARAMANIYAM YOGESWARAN to be a Justice

1613. Mr. MEDERIGAMA RALALAGE SENANAYAKA BANDA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of 1632. Mr. PERAMBALAM LASANTHAN to be a Justice of the

Kegalle ;

Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1633.

1634.

1635.

1636.

1637.

1638.

1639.

1640.

1641.

1642.

1643.

1644.

1645.

1646.

1647.

1648.

1649.

Mr. SATHIYAMOORTHY PRAGASH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RENGASAMY SIVAMALAR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SOUNDRARAJAH THIVVIYALOJANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VELMURUGU KARUNNIRASAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MoHAMED THAMBY MOHAMED FARIS to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Batticaloa ;

Mrs. MEEDENIYA MOHOTTI MUDIYANSELAGE
SUMANAKUMARI MEEDENIYA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. PAKEER MOHAMED NASEER MOHAMED RAZAK
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Trincomalee ;

Mr. AKBAR RALIHAN MOHAMMED SAHEETH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Trincomalee ;

Mrs. DIYAGU BADATHURUGE HANSHANI DILRUKSHI
Kumari to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
Zone of Matale;

Mr. JAYAMAGA HITIHAMILAGE WASANTHA
ABEKUMAR to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. RANDUNU PATHIRANNEHALAGE CHAMINDA
ANURA WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. KARUNA PATHIRANAGE SUMITH BANDULA
RAJAKARUNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. SUBRAYAN LIGHAM to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GAMMEDDA THANDAKKARAGE Kusum
KANTHILATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERASURIYA KARUNARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE
MEDAGEDARA SAMANRUKMAL to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HETTIARACHCHIGE UDULA NIRANJANIE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BALASURIYAGE DAYAPALA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

1650.

1651.

1652.

1653.

1654.

1655.

1656.

1657.

1658.

1659.

1660.

1661.

1662.

1663.

1664.

1665.

1666.

Mr. PITAWATTE GEDARA NANDASENA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NiLUSHA LAKMALI NAWARATHNA DE ALWIS to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANDUNU PATHIRANNEHELAGE ANANDA LAL
PATHIRANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HETTI THANTHRIGE PREMARATHNA WIJESURIYA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RUPASINGHA ARACHCHIGE MAHENDRA AJITH
RuPASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. SAMARAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE NANDAWATHI
KuMARIHAMI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. SooORrRIYA ARACHCHI NAYANI NIROSHA
SOORIYAARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. DADALLAGE DINUSHA LAKMAL DE SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. POLGOLLE GEDARA ISHARA BHATHIYA
PoLGOLLA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KANKANAM GAMAGE NISHANTHA INDRAJITH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SIRISENA HEwA WANNI ARACHCHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANHOTI GEDARA PRASAD SUSANTHA
SAMARATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. DISANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DINUSHA
PRIYADARSHANI DISANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KAHANDAWA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANAKA
PRADEEP KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. THEWAGE INOJ PRASAD RATHNAPALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHIDEEN SHAAMEEL to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ASWEDDUME GEDARA LALITH CHANDANA
WIETHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
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1667. Mrs. KANKANI GEDARA GEETHANI SUWARNAMALA 1684. Mr. PONNAIAH KARUNANEETHY to be a Justice of

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Kandy ; .
andy 1685. Mr. PERUAMAL SIVAKANTH to be a Justice of the

1668. Mr. KAPUWATHTHAGE DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELE Peace for the Whole Island ;

?ﬁ:%ﬁgg?ﬁ:gé to be a Justice of the Peace for 1686. Mr. KANDIAH YOGENDRAN to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Whole Island ;

1669. Mrs. BAsNavaKa MUDIYATNSELAGE UDENT KUMARI 1687. Mrs. OBADA DENIYAGE P1usHA CHATHURANGI to be
Basnayaka to be a Justice of the Peace for the a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island -
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; ’

1688. Mr. NALLIAH PARAMESWARAN to be a Justice of the

1670. Mr.  ABEYSEKARA  WANNAKU  ARACHCHIGE Peace for the Whole Island :

PREMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the ’
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; 1689. Mrs. NEELAMEGAM SELVAKUMARY to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1671. Mr. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE ABEYRATHNA BANDA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of 1690. Mr. NaLAKA KUMARA RANATUNGA to be a Justice
Kandy ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1672. Mr. RoHANA WASANTHA KUMARA SENARATHNA tO 1691. Mr. CHANDRASEHARAN THUCHANTHAN to be a
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Kandy ; 1692. Mr. SUBRAMANIYAM KRISHNAKUMAR to be a Justice

1673. Mr. RAUFDEEN MOHAMED HASMEER to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1693. Mr. SOMAKUMAR RaMESH KUMAR to be a Justice of

1674. Mr. NIZAMUDEEN MOHAMED ROSHAN to be a the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1694. Mrs. NAMESIVAYAGAM SAGUNTHALA DEVI to be a

1675. Mrs. WEERASOORIYA KADUMUTTUGE THAKSALA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
ANURADHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1695. Mr. VARATHARAT KALAIYARASAN to be a Justice of
Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1676. Mr.  NANAYAKKARA ~ WITHANAGE ~ ANURA 1696. Mrs.  EKANAYAKE ~ MUDIYANSELAGE ~ DILKI
SUGEESWARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the PRASADANI EKANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace
Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

1677. Mrs. SASHIKALA PRAGASH to be a Justice of the 1697. Mr. GUNASEKARAN KARUPAIAH PRASANTH to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1678. Mr. AnTH SAMAN WICKRAMAARACHCHI to be a 1698. Mr. RASAIYAH SUGENDRAN to be a Justice of the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

1679. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE BANDULA 1699. Mrs. SELVARAT UDARSHANI to be a Justice of the
SRILAL DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ;

1700. Mrs. ARUMUGAM JESMIN to be a Justice of the Peace

1680. Mrs. WICKRAMAGE NILUSHIKA WICKRAMAGE to be for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1701. Mr. DELOLUWA GAMARALALAGE AMILA PRASAD

1681. Mrs. MALLAWA ARACHCHILAGE WIMALA MANIKE GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;

1682. Mrs. HIRUNI RUWANDIKA ADIKARI to be a Justice 1702. Mr. SUBRAMANIAM DHANUSHANTH to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1683. Mr. RAMANENDREN VASIHARAN to be a Justice of 1703. Mr. GUNASEGARAN PARAMAYA PRAVEEL to be a

the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1704. Mr. SELVARAT RAMESH to be a Justice of the Peace 1722. Mr. WIESUNDARA MUDIYANSELE PRASANNA
for the Whole Island ; MANJULA BANDARA WIJESUNDARA to be a Justice

1705. Mr. DADALLAGE MAHESH BUDDHIKA SAMPATH to of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1723. Mr. KURAGAMAGE SUSIL ROHAN PERERA to be a

1706. Mr. KANKANAM PATHIRANAGE KAMALSIRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1724. Mrs. JAYASINGHE LIDE GEDARA SANJILA KUSHANI

1707. Mrs. HETTIARACHCHI CHITHRANI PERERA to be a JAYARATHNA o be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

1708. Mr. THISAWLAGU MUDIYANSELAGE SIRIWARDANA 1725. Mr. LANKESHWARA GEDAI.‘A THUSITHA RANNTH
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KAPUWATHTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

1709. Mr. GANHEWAGE MAHESH CHATHURANGA to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1726. Mr. DHARMAKIRTHI DEWAGE MUTHTHETTUWE
GEDARA CHAMINDA SAMPATH DHARMAPRIYA to be a

1710. Mr. APA]_“ATHOTA VITHANA SUGATH CHAMINDA to Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1727. Mr. MEDAGODA HITHTHARAGODA CHAMILA

1711. Mrs. NIMNA DANANJANI DISSANAYAKE to be a .

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : PRIYAKANTHA WIJERATHNA to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
1712. Mr. DISSANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE SOMARATHNA to
. 1728. Mr. MADAMPERUMA ARACHCHILAGE GAMINI
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; .
ARUNA KEERTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1713. Mrs. CHAMILA GOTHAMAI ~WICKRAMASINGHA Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
MADANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island : 1729. Mrs. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE WALAWWE
’ KamarLawarHi KUMARIHAMI to be a Justice of the
1714. Mrs. MUHANDIRAM RALALAGE NADEESHANI Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
DARSHIKA SENANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ; 1730. Mr. JEEWANA ~ THARANGA ~ WIEWANTHA
PATHINAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1715. Mr. DUNUSINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE  SARATH Whole Island ;
ABEYRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 1731. Mr. RANEPURA HEWAGE SAaMAN KUMARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1716. Mr. PASPELE GEDARA NISHANTHA JANAKA
RANATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1732. Mrs. SAMARAWEERA PATABEDIGE SHAIRMILA
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; NIMANTHIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

1717. Mrs. ROSLIN PATHIRANA SAMARASINGHA to be a Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy; 1733. Mrs. HETTI ARACHCHIGE SRIYANI SRIYALATHA to

1718, Mr.  RATHNAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE ~ GAYAN be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
DARSHANA RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Kandy ;

Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ; 1734. Mrs. THELKARA GEDARA SURANGIKA SANJEEWANI

1719. Mr. HEwA BARANIGE SUGATH SANJEEWA to be a DissaNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

1720. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE THILAKARATHNA 1735. Mr. RAJAPAKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE RASIKA JAYAMAL
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Nuwara Eliya ; Whole Island ;

1721. Mr. DISSANAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE  JANAKA 1736. Mr. DaviT JESUDASAN KINGSLEE PRASANNA

NISHANTHA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
Zone of Kandy ;
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1737. Mrs. GODIGAMUWE RALALAGE PADMA DAMAYANTHI 1753. Mr. BALANGODA MUHANDIRAMALAGE MENAKA
ABEYRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the PrRASANGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; Whole Island ;
1738. Mr. ABDUL JABBAR MOHAMED FAIZ to be a Justice 1754. Mr. ABESINGHE HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE HIRAN
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ; PRASANGA SENAWIRATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
1739. Mrs. KOTABOGODA RALALAGE DEEPIKA AIRANGANI
KuMaRi to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial 1755. Mrs. I.(ODIMAKKARAGE NILANTHI FERNANDO to be
Zone of Kandy : a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1740, Mr. RAIGAMAGE DON GAYAN PRIYANTHA RAIGAMA 1756. Mr. LiyANA GURUGE PEMASIRI SILVA to be a Justice
) ’ of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
. 1757. Mr. BartawaLA HEWAGE KRISHOK MANGALA
1741. Mr. KARUPPIAH KESAGAMOORTHY to be a Justice of BATAWALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1743. Mr. SANJAYA HEMANGA PUSHPAKUMARA ABEYKOON Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of 1759. Mrs. ERANGA KANCHANAMALA WIJAYAWICKRAMA
Gampaha to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1744. Mrs. ADIKART MUDIYANSELAGE KALHARI SUBODA 1760. Mr. LANKA GEEGANAGE JAGATH CHANDRASIRI to be
ADIKARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ; 1761. Mr. DELGAHA KUMBURE GEDARA ARUNA SARANGA
1745. Mrs. ATHAUDA  HERATH  MUDIYANSELAGE BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
SUDARSHANI KUMARI DAMUNUPOLA to be a Justice Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1762. Mr. HETTI ARACHCHI MAHESHA THUSHARA HETTI
ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1746. Mr. KARUNAYAKA PATHIRANN{&HALAGE Whole Island :
CHANDRASIRI KARUNANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha 1763. Mr. CHAMINDA KRISHAN SUDUSINGHE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1747. Mrs. BASTHIYAN KORALALAGE WASANTHA NIRMALI
RODRIGO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial 1764. Mrs. KODIMARAKKALAGE NILANTHA FERNANDO to
Zone of Gampaha be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1748. Mr. HEwA BAMBARANDAGE SANJAYA HEwA 1765. Mr.  WUESUNDARA ~ MUDIYANSELAGE ] ANU.KA
BAMBARANDAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the SURANNITH BANDARA WUESUNDARA to be a Justice
Whole Island - of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1766. Mr. KABUGAMA JAYASINGHA ARACHCHILAGE SAJITH
1749. Mrs. Kuruppu ARsCHCHIG,E ]:f)O;A CHAfMI CHATHURANGA JAYASINGHA to be a Justice of the
EAT\?/I}I:AIKIU?UI;PU to be a Justice of the Peace for Peace for the Whole Island
e Whole Island ;
1767. Mr. MOHAMMADU HASSAN MOHANNAD NAWAB to
1750. Mr. GODAGAMAGE MUDITHA KUMARA to be a be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Kandy ;
1751. Mr. RANKOTHGE ASHOKA ANANDA DHARMASENA to 1768. Mr. WICKRAMASINHA MUDIYANSELAGE
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; MEDAGEDARA SANJEEWA KUMARA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
1752. Mr. WALAVITA WITHANAGE DON KELUM PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of 1769. Mr. KARUPAIYA RAVINDRA KUMAR to be a Justice of

Kandy ;

the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
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1770.

1771.

1772.

1773.

1774.

1775.

1776.

1777.

1778.

1779.

1780.

1781.

1782.

1783.

1784.

1785.

1786.

1787.

Mrs. NAWARATHNAM PILLE INDRAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs. DISSANAYAKA ARACHCHIGE THULSI MENAKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;

Mrs. NAWARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE CHITRA
KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. ULUGAHA MOTE LIYANAGE JAYASIRI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UPAJEEWA PUsHPA KUMARA WIMALARATHNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KURUNDU PATABEDIGE LALITH PRASHANTHA
JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. AMBALAKANDAGE BINDU UPEKSHA RUPASENA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SINGAPPULI HEWAGE JANAKA PRADEEP to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LAKSHMI DHARMARATHNA NELUKETIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. THOTAGAMUWE  YASANTHA  LAKMANI
MUNASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. EKANAYAKAGE DONA INDRANI SAMANTHI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDABAGE GEDARA  SARATH  GAMINI
WIJAYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. MADHUKA WEERASINGHE GUNASEKARA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ABusaLy KALEEL FATHIMA ZAHRA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PALANAGAMA WIDANEARACHCHILAGE MANO
MANTJARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KETIPE ARACHCHIGE DiutHU KAMAL
KALYANARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr.  JAYASINGHE  MUDIYANSELAGE  PIYASENA
JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HULATHDUWAGE CHANNA PRASAD NIROSHANA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1788.

1789.

1790.

1791.

1792.

1793.

1794.

1795.

1796.

1797.

1798.

1799.

1800.

1801.

1802.

1803.

1804.

1805.

1806.

Mr. GAYAN ERANGA AMARASIRI GUNAWARDHANA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VITHANAGE ASANKA KASUN KUMARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EPASINGHEGE HIRANTHA SAMPATH EPASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KUDALIYANAGE DON ABERSINGHE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ANDIGE PRATHIBHA RASANJALEE DAYARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KIRIALDENIYAGE DoN ASIRI  CHAMINDA
PRABDHATH APPUHAMI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. LIYANAPATHIRANAGE THILINA SANDEEPA
JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HEMMADURA UDESH CHATHUNATH SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. THissA RAVINDRA DASANAYAKA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAJARAMA BRAHAMANALAGE JAYATHISSA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KaLuaracHcHI UPALI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KODAGODAGODA VITHANAGE DON PRAMOD
NERANJANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. THILAKARATHNA ARACHCHIGE DINESHI
SontyA LAKMINI THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PELLEPOLA RANKUTTI JOSHEPGE ROBIN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PELLOPOLA RANKUTTI JOSHEPGE SAMUWEL
SERESH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. DEwaA HIRUNAKA DILSHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMA ARACHCHIGE CHANDANA SIRI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EDIRISINGHE ARACHCHIGE USENI OVAN PEIRIS
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WELE GEDARA RANBANDA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1807. Mr. THARANGA KUMARA RAJAPAKSHA to be a 1825. Mr. PAYAGALA MONAJT NUWANTHA WIJERATHNA to
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1808. Mr. JAYASUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE AJANTHA 1826. Mr. KUMANKARA DURAYALAGE SAMARAPALA to be a
KARUNARATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
1827. Mrs. IDDAMALGODAGE ANESHA SENALI to be a

1809. Mr. MUHAMMADU SATHAKKATHULLA MUHAMMADU Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Rivazi to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island - 1828. Mrs. KALAPUGE DonNa KAUSHANI HARSHIKA
’ JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

1810. Mr. WAHALKADA GEDARA JAGATH SRI PREMALAL to Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1829. Mrs. PREETHIKA MALATHI  GARDIYEWASAN

1811. Mr. MANJULA PRASANNA ATHTHANAYAKA. to be a PUNCHIHEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

1812. Mr. KURUNAYAKAGE THUNGASIRI to be a Justice of 1830. Mr. ASWATHTHAGE SANJEEWA SANDARUWAN to be a
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1813. Mr. WALAKULU ARACHCHIGE PEMAN DAYAPALA to 1831. Mr. KANKANAM GAMAGE SUMITH PRIYANTHA to be
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1814. Mrs. RAJARAMA  BRAHMANAGE  THAKSHILA 1832. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE RAVINDRA
NANDANI JAMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the DiINESH DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

1815. Mr. DISSANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE ~CHATHURA 1833. Mr. MaNyuLA PADMA KUMAR MALLIKARACHCHI to
AYESHMANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;

1834. Mr. AMBAGAHAWATHTHE ARIYAPALA to be a Justice

1816. Mr. MEDADUWE HEwA SUNIL SHANTHA to be a of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1835. Mrs. WEHWNAGE SUNETHRA AMARANGANI to be a

1817. Mr. L1YANA PATABEDIGE PALITH JAYALATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1836. Mrs. MANUWELAPPU KALYANAWATHI to be a Justice

1818. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE PATHMASIRI to be a of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1837. Mr. LAKXSHAPATHI VIDANALAGE CHAMLI DE MEL

1819. Mr. KANKANAMGE UPUL HEMANTHA to be a Justice to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1838. Mr. HALPANDENIYA HEWAGE PUNYASIRI to be a

1820. Mr. DOLEGEDARA SAMANTHA LAL RAJAPAKSHA to Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1839. Mr. VITHANAGE DEEPAL CHANDANA to be a Justice

1821. Mr. ADIKARY AMARADASA EDAN to be a Justice of of the Peace for the Whole Island :
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1840. Mrs. KATUKURUNDE LIYANA ARACHCHIGE AMALI

1822. Mr. MUTHUTHANTREELAGE JAYASENA to be a Justice SHASHIKA LIYANAARACHCHI to be a Justice of the
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island :

1823. Mr.  WUESINGHE  ARACHCHILAGE  UraLl 1841. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE UPUL BANDARA
CHANDRASIRI PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
for the Whole Island ; Island :

1824. Mrs. THEWARAPPERUMA ARACHCHILAGE NADEESHA 1842. Mrs. GAYATHRI RANGALI PRABASHINI PEIRIS

DILRUKSHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

DERANIYAGALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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1843.

1844.

1845.

1846.

1847.

1848.

1849.

1850.

1851.

1852.

1853.

1854.

1855.

1856.

1857.

1858.

1859.

1860.

1861.

Mr. HALIGE SUMANARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. THENNAKOON RALALAGE ANANDA JAYASIRI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KOLONNAGE PUSHPAWATHI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo ;

Mrs. LiyYANAGE RUKMANI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE PIYATHILAKA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. BASNAYAKE MUDALIGE NAYANA SREENI
BASNAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. EDVAD WiiAYA BANDARA VITHARANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELLAPPERUMA LESLI RATHNASIRI PRANANDU
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ILANDARI DEWA NIROSHAN PRIYANKARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KULAKURUSOORIYA PAYAS JAYALAL PRITHIWIRAJ
PrRANANDU to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ANANDAKUMAR SANJEEWA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANTHASAMY THARENTHIRA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NITHTHIYANANTHAN SIVARANJAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SNDARAMOORTHY SIVANANTHAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANGESU KISNAMOHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATNASIGAMANY SAHITHAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AMEEN MUNAWWAR to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ALIFUKHAN JESEENA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANATHUNGA ARACHCHIGE MAHENDRA
BINURA KuMARA RANATHUNGA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1862.

1863.

1864.

1865.

1866.

1867.

1868.

1869.

1870.

1871.

1872.

1873.

1874.

1875.

1876.

1877.

1878.

Mr. WEERASINGHE MUDYANSELAGE NISHSHANKA
WIUEBANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HAPANA KOTUWE GEDARA JAYARATHNA BANDA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HINGALAGODA LEKAMALAGE DILSHANI
SHANIKA JINAWANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PALLIK KONDAGE RENUKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MAHAYALAGE NUWAN THARANGA PATHMASIRI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KARIYAWASAM WERANIYA GODAGE KASUN
CHAMIKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. PALLEGAMA RALALAGE CHANDANA LINKAN
PALEGAMA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KANAGARAJA SUMAN RA7J to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SUBASINGHE ARACHCHIGE SOMIKELUM
SUBASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. THAMBIRAJAH PAHETHARAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PELAWATHTHA  VIYANNALAGE  DAMITH
NERANJAN VISHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELVARATHINAM THANUSAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRA KAHANTI
HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Ven. THERO PANNALGAMA DHAMMINDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. CHANIKA SANDAMALI KULATHUNGA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YoosurF MoHAMMED THARIK to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE GANIDU PRIvA
BANDARA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;



I em00es : (I) e - & o Y B3Fd @180 Smrdded ©1ed vrw - 2024.12.27

2330
PART 1: SEC. (I)— GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA — 27.12.2024

1879. Mr. MOHAMED MACKEEN MOHAMED YASEER 1897. Mr. BASTHIYAN GAMAGE SAMITH CHINTHAKA
ATHAM to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole CHANDRASENA DE SILvA to be a Justice of the Peace
Island ; for the Whole Island ;

1880. Mr. MENIK MUDIYAN.SELAGE SHAMEERA DASUNSIRI 1898. Mrs. MALAWARA  ARACHCHIGE  HARSHANI
}B?N%A.RA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole RuPASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

stand; Whole Island ;

1881. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELE WALGAMPAYE
LAKSHMAN RASIKA BANDARA WEERAKOON {0 be a 1899. Mrs: CHAMPIKA SUJANI GANEGODAGE .to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1882. Mr. JAYAMAHA HITIHAMILAGE SARATH KUMARA 1900. Mr. MAHARUF AHAMAD SAKEE to be a Justice of the
JAYAMAHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Peace for the Whole Island ;

Isl ; .
sland ; 1901. Mr. UpUMAN LEBBEI MAHEEN to be a Justice of the

1883. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE BANDARANAYAKA tO Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1902. Mrs. SEWKENDA MUDIYANSELAGE CHATHURIKA

1884. Mr. JAYASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE AMILA PRASAD JEEWANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :

Whole Island ;
1903. Mr. Ra D M
1885. Mr. GALATHARA RALALAGE ASHOKA PUSHPA - JAPARSHA IISSANAYARA - MUDIANSELAGE
. Kura Kusum KiTHSIRI WIMALACHANDRA to be a
KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole :
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ;

1886. Mr. ANGULUGAHA CHANDRATHILAKA to be a Justice 1904. Mr. HETTIARACHCHIGE KUSUMANANDA to be a
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1887. Mr. IMIHAMI MUDIYANSELAGE GAMINI DISSANAYAKA 1905. Mr. PATHUM HASHAN GAJASINGHE to be a Justice of
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1888. Mrs. GURUGE PRIYANTHA PUsHPA KUMARI PERERA 1906. Mrs. RASIKA DEEPANI PALIHENA to be a Justice of
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1889. Mrs. WEERAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE DIMUTHU 1907. Mrs. THAMMITA  ARACHCHILAGE  MANORI
KAUSHALYA KUMARI RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of UDAYANGANI WASALA to be a Justice of the Peace
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

for the Whole Island ;

1890. Mr. IMIHAMI MUDIYANSELAGE JAYATHILAKA to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : 1908. Mr. WICKRAMA ARACHCHIGE .CHARAKA SRr1
WICKRAMAARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace

1891. Mr. DHAMMIKA SUSIL RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

1909. Mr. ALAGARETHINAM SAYANTHAN to be a Justice of

1892. Mr. ' GODAMULLAGE DON YASARATHNA to be a the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1910. Mrs. i f th

1893. Mrs. MAPA MUDIYANSELAGE SITHARA MADUWANTHI o10 P N \?DIEIEL\X}I:/}YAF IIJMZR_Y o be a Justice of the
MaApPA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole cace forthe ole Island
Island ; 1911. Mr. GAMA RALALAGE RANGANA SANDARUWAN

1894. Mr. LIYANAGE JAYASENA RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;

1895. Mr. Ka,AL MUSTHAFA MOHAMED MINHAJ to be a 1912. Mr. (GANGODAVILA APPUHAMILLAGE MALITH
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; WANIGASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

1896. Mrs. RATHAMANA  APPUHAMILAGE  SRIYANI Whole Island ;

MALLIKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 1913. Mr. ABDUL RASHEED MOHAMED ANSAR to be a

Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1914.

1915.

1916.

1917.

1918.

1919.

1920.

1921.

1922.

1923.

1924.

1925.

1926.

1927.

1928.

1929.

1930.

1931.

Mr. SAMSUDEEN MOHAMMED IRSATH to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL RAZAK MOHAMED RAMEES to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MERAGALGE INDIKA PRASAD WEERASEKARA tO
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MUTHUGALA NISHANTHI GUNATHILAKA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAMMINIPURA DEWAGE SARATH ROHOTHA
SisiRA KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. GALAPPATHTHIGE JANAKA RATHNAPRIYA
GALAPPATHTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HAPPITIYE APPUHAMILAGE INOKA WIRAJANI
KumaRri to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RUHUNA KANKANAMAGE RICHINDA SHOHAN
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Panadura ;

Mr. ABDUL RazAK NAIZARKHAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED MUSTHAFA NABRIS to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SARIFUDEEN SAFEER to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABUL HasiM MOHAMED IMTHIYAS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERAPPERUMA MUDIYANSELAGE ASHAN
DARSHAKA KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO GINNALIYE AMITHANANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. LALiTH WIESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PUWAKKETIYA LOKUGE DILIPA MADUSHAN
SAMARAPALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. SAUMYA SAMPATH BANDARA YATIWELLA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA UKKU BANDAGE CHAMINDA
THUSITHA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

1932.

1933.

1934.

1935.

1936.

1937.

1938.

1939.

1940.

1941.

1942.

1943.

1944.

1945.

1946.

1947.

1948.

1949.

Mr. PUHULHENE GEDARA SAMANTHA ANIL KUMARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED JAMALDEEN MOHAMED FAIROOS to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL LATHEEF SANITH HUSAIN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE JAYANTHA VIDYATHNE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE UpuL
NISHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. WEIJESOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE CHARITHA
DARSHANA WEIJESOORIYA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DASSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
BATHALAWATHTHE GEDARA SIRINAMA DASANAYAKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KULASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE DIMAL SENAKA
KuMaArA KULASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WELEGEDARA MAHINDA BANDARA
WELEGEDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE DIMUTHU KUMARI
HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. MoHAMED HuUSSAIN MAHAMED RiIsvI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED ISMAIL MoOHAMED HARIS to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELVARATNAM THIRUVINTHAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ATHAM BAWA MOHAMED SAFEER to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL RASEED MOHAMED JINAS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WIJENARAYANA SONNADARA KARUNADASA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MOHAMED HUSSAIN FATHIMA NAZREENA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABDUL GAFFOOR SADIQUEEN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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1950. Mr. SINNA LEBBE ZAROOK to be a Justice of the 1967. Mrs. ADIKARI MUDIYANSELAGE SHIROMI
Peace for the Whole Island ; DAMAYANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
1951. Mr. SOTHINATHAN SANGJELI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1968. Mrs. JAYASINGHE ARACHCHIGE ASHOKA WIITHA
KuUMARI JAYASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
1952. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SUSANTHA the Whole Island ;
RANASINGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
. 1969. Mr. KANNANGARA ARACHCHILAGE SUMUDU
Whole Island ; .
PRASANGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1953. Mrs. SIRIMAL DURAYALAGE SAKUNTHALA PATHIRAJA Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 1970. Mrs. NAWARATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMILA
1954. Mr. THENNAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE SANDAYA PRIYANGANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
WASANTHI THENNAKOON to be a Justice of the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1971. Mr. SUDASINGHE PATHIRENNEHELAGE LAKSIRI
1955. Ven. THERO KARIYAMADITHTHE SUMANA to be a SUDASINGHE o be a Justice of the Peace for the
: Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1972. Mr. HATHURUSINGHE ARACHCHIGE INDIKA
1956. Mr. MOHAMED SIRAJOON MOHAMED ROWSAN to be SANJEEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
1957. Mr. ALUTHDURAGE IWAN SENARATHNA LIYANAGE 1973. Mrs. HiTHAYA MEERALEBBE to be a Justice of the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;
1958. Mrs. KORALE WIDANALAGE CHANDRIKA 1974. Mr. ABDUL MAJEED INAYETHULLAH to be a Justice
SANDAMALI DE ALvIS to be a Justice of the Peace of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ; 1975. Mrs. LOKUKUMARAGE RAMYAMALA to be a Justice
1959. Mr. HORAGALA GAMAGE LAKMAL CHAMINDA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 1976. Mrs. THENNAKOON ARACHCHIGE MAHESHA
Island ; SUBHASHINI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1960. Mr. UTHUMA LEBBE Falvas to be a Justice of the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 1977. Mr. SAMARAKOON PATHIRANAGE KRISHANTHA
LAKMAL SAMARAKOON to be a Justi f the P
1961. Mrs. THIRANA GAMAGE PIyUmMlI MADUMALI to be a . 0 beaJustice ol the Feace
: for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
1978. Mr. MEDIGAL PEDIGE DHARMARATHNA to be a
1962. Mrs. Loku BALASOORIYAGE CHAMIRA SURANGI Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 1979. Mr. EKANAYAKA MU'DIYANSELAGE RANJITH
EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
1963. Mrs. HETTI ARACHCHIGE TEKLA HARSHANI Whole Island ;
P tob Justi f the P for th
“I;EMIALIAlL n((; . © @ Justice of Hhe Teace for The 1980. Mrs. ADIKARI MUDIYANSELAGE ~CHATHURIKA
ole Island; DILRUKSHI ADIKARI to be a Justice of the Peace for
1964. Mrs. PETHTHAPERUMA ARACHCHILAGE INOKA the Whole Island ;
NIROSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the 1981. Mr. KIRIBANDA RAJARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;
1965. Mr. ADIKARIGE PRADEEP SRI MADUSANKA to be a 1982. Mr. LiyANAGE SUNIL to be a Justice of the Peace for
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;
1966. Mr. WARNAKULASOORIYA BALAPU WADUGE 1983. Mr. WIJAYARATHNA SIDNEY MILAN WDITHA

HEMANTHA SAMAN KUMARA MANDIS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

APPUHAMI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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1984.

1985.

1986.

1987.

1988.

1989.

1990.

1991.

1992.

1993.

1994.

1995.

1996.

1997.

1998.

1999.

2000.

Ven. THERO KEERTHI BANDARAPURA
SADDHANANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO KOLONYAYE GHANANANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO DEHIGADTHENNE SADDHANANDA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ABEYKOON JAYASUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE
YASHANTHI DISNA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE SARATH
KumARA WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HELAGEDARA INOKA KuUMARI
WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE PREMAWATHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE AMUNEHENE GEDARA
MUTHUBANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. MAHAMARAKKALAGE CHINTHAKA LAKMAL
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KANKANAMALAGE PRADEEP SISIRA KUMARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ATHAPATHTHU MUDIYANSELAGE MAHINDA
ATHAPATHTHU to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. EGODAWATHTHA ARACHCHIGE MITHILA
MALKANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. ULPAGODA PATHIRA ARACHCHILAGE DISNA
KanTHl KARUNANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE SAMINDU
HARSHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ABbUL HAsHIM RAKEEB to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MoHOMADU HANEEFA AROOSIYA BEGUM to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LIYANAGE THAKSHILA MADUWANTHU PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2001.

2002.

2003.

2004.

2005.

2006.

2007.

2008.

2009.

2010.

2011.

2012.

2013.

2014.

2015.

2016.

2017.

2018.

2019.

Mr. THITHTHALA PITIYE SUDATH DESHAPPRIYA
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. GAMAGEDARA DEEPA MADUWANTHI KUMARI
EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HITTHAMILLAGE PIYATHILAKA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO KUMBALGAMUWE DHAMMAIJOTHI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE WIJESUNDARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYALATH PATHIRANAGE MANJULA JAYALATH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WANIGASIN ARACHCHIGE DHARMASENA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SENTHANATHAN SHARMA GNANARUBA SHARMA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE DHARMA SRI
BANDARA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE K EERTHIRATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UDAWALAWWE NILANGA PRASANJITH to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KoLLAN KOLLANGARAGE MAHINDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. AMARAPULIGE SRIYANI MALKANTHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SOORIYAGE WASANTHA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PINNADUWAGE PREMANI CHANDRALATHA DE
SILVA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. THIRIMADURA SUJATHA RANJANI DE ZOYSA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WiJEMUNI CHAMINDA SURAJI DE SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KuMARAGE UPUL SAGARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAMBUREGODA PATHIRANAGE SAHAN SITHARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2020. Mr. RAVINDRA PRIYADARSHANA WEERATHUNGA to 2039. Mrs. GAYATHRI KAJENDRAN to be a Justice of the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

2021. Mrs. JUWAN PEDI SWARNA to be a Justice of the 2040. Mr. THAVARAJAH KIRUSHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

2022. Mr. MOHAMED MUSEEN MOHAMED MUSTHAK to be 2041. Mr. YOGARASA MAHENTHIRARASA to be a Justice of
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2023. Mr. WICKRAMA ARACHCHIGE DON  MUDITHA 2042. Mr. KANTHASAMY SHANMUKALINKAM to be a
SAMPATH GUNAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Whole Island ;
2043. Mr. THARMARASA SARMITHAN to be a Justice of the

2024. Mrs. RANEPURA HEWAGE SWARNA PRAYADARSHANI .

Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2005, Mrs. Ka c K b 2044. Mrs. KRISHNAVENTI AMALARAJ to be a Justice of the
. Mrs. KAHANDAGAMAGE CHANDRA KUMARI to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2045. Mr. PEDURU GNANAPRAGASAM KUNATHAS to be a

2026. Mrs. PANANGALA WITHANARACHCHIGE THUSITHA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island -
DAMAYANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the ’

Whole Island ; 2046. Mrs. SUSIKALA ARULDAS to be a Justice of the
P for the Whole Isl ;

2027. Mr. GoNsAL DE Siva UDAYA SHIRANTHA to be a cace forthe ole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2047. Mr. NELSON NISHANTHA PRASATH to be a Justice of

2028. Mr. SANJEEWA SAMPATH PARAGODA LIYANAGE to be the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2048. Mr. GNANAPRAKASAM SUTHARSHAN to be a Justice

2029. Mrs. RUCHITHA NILASHANI MURA MUDALIGE to be of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2049. Mr. MARIYANESAM THIVAGAR to be a Justice of the

2030. Mr. SANJAYA PRIYADARSHANA ABERGUNAWARDANA Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2050. Mr. KIRUSHNAPPILLAT THILEEPAN to be a Justice of

2031. Mr. RAHAN WIJERATHNA SIRIMANNA to be a Justice the Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2051. Mr. SINNATHAMBY SUVENTHIRAN to be a Justice of

2032. Mr. PONNAMPERUMA ARACHCHIGE THILAKASENA the Peace for the Whole Island ;
gEEfAIITNAdt'O be a Justice of the Peace for the 2052. Mr. THARMALINGAM VINOSANTH to be a Justice of

ole lsland; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2033. ?/Irz HEfV: g I;A;AI\IfAiiEA(i;IhI\IIA?EEI I:?i .to be a 2053. Mr. SIVAPALAN SASIKARAN to be a Justice of the

ustice of the Teace for the Who'e 1s ’ Peace for the Whole Island ;

2034. Mr. W, A .
T]—I['USHANT?{I:N?;{I;)ZH:?uS ticiAzj}S;ZRi’ZZce forHtT;:I 2054. Mr. KAILAYAPIZZAI, PRATHEEPAN to be a Justice of
Whole Island - the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2035. Mr. THAVARAJA THINESKUMAR to be a Justice of the 2055. Mr. THANGAVEL THEVARAJA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island - Peace for the Whole Island ;

2036. Mr. KOPALAN PRASATH to be a Justice of the Peace 2056. Mrs. THUSHANTHI THIVAKAR to be a Justice of the
for the Whole Island : Peace for the Whole Island ;

2037. Mr. PAKKIYARASA SELVARASA to be a Justice of the 2057. Mr. KUMARASAMI KAANTHARAJAH to be a Justice of
Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2038. Mr. PUVANESASINGAM, RAMESH to be a Justice of 2058. Mr. DELAMAHAGAMAGE JAYASUNDARA to be a

the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2059.

2060.

2061.

2062.

2063.

2064.

2065.

2066.

2067.

2068.

2069.

2070.

2071.

2072.

2073.

2074.

Mr. SIWASANKARA KARUNARATHNA
MUDIYANSELAGE DISSANAYAKE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ILAMPELI GEDARA RAMYALATHA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. HAPUARACHCHILAGE AMITH RANSA KUMARA
HAPUARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. SUBRAMANIYAM SATHIYAMURTHI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs.  WICKRAMA  ARACHCHILAGE  NILUKSHI
DEDUNU to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. MUHANDIRAM ARACHCHILAGE  SANJAYA
Prasap KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SWANMEERE GEDARA RAJAPAKSHA
WIDARSHANI PRADEEPIKA CHANDRAPALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy

E

Mr. RANHOT GEDARA WIMAL NISHANTHA
RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. MAGEDARA SUDHARMA RANJANI WITHANAGE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;

Mrs. ATHTHANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE NILUSHA
KUMARI ATHTHANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE ARACHCHIGE LALITH
NISHANTHA WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE KUMUDUNI SANDIYA
KumaRri to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial
Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. THAMBIAH THAYAPARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs. KAPUBANDAGE RAMANI AMARAKOON to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAMAMOORTHY PRASANNA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. MAHATHUWAKKARA GEDARA CHANDANA
DiLAN SAMEERA GUNASENA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

2075.

2076.

2077.

2078.

2079.

2080.

2081.

2082.

2083.

2084.

2085.

2086.

2087.

2088.

2089.

2090.

2091.

Mrs. VITHARANA GEDARA NADEEKA KUMARI
VITHARANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO PUSSELLAWE GUNANANDA to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WIMALASENA HIKKADUWA LIYANAGE to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;

Mr. MALIN SANJAYA WASALTHILAKA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MUNASINGHE GEDARA WASANTHA MUNASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WELDON ROHANA DINESH RUWAN THILAKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;

Ven. THERO BULATHGAMA DHAMMANANDA  to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Nuwara Eliya ;

Mr. GONAPINUWALA VITHANAGE RASIKA
SANDARUWAN to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr.  WUNESINGHE  HERATH  MUDIYANSELAGE
CHANDANA PRADEEP KUMAR WIJESINGHE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. BHIKKHUNI ALUTHGAMA CHANDIMA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy;

Mrs. GODAGAMA VITHANAGE CHAMPIKA PERERA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERASINGILI GEDARA DAVITH WEERASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO HATHIYALWELA CHANDANANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KATHRI ARACHCHIGE NURAJ SIRIWARDANA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED SALLY MOHAMED SIDDEK to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GODAGAMA RALALAGE SUJEEWA KITHSIRI
GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KASSIRASAN RAVINDRA KUMAR to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
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2092. Mr. ANNAMALAI NEETHIRAJAH to be a Justice of 2108. Mrs. HETTIARACHCHIGE  MALA  YOSHANI

the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ; HETTIARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Z f Rat ;
2093. Mr. RamaIAH RUSENS KUMAR to be a Justice of the vdicial 2one of Ratmapura
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2109. Mr. MUDALPATH  MUDIYANSELAGE  GAMINI
. KUMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2094. Mr. GABBALAGE SUSANTHA KUMARA to be a Justice
Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2110. Mrs. MALWANA  MUDIYANSELAGE  ASANKA
2095. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE SISIRA KUMARA to .
. o CHATHURANI MALWANA to be a Justice of the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of ..
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Anuradhapura;
Kurunegala ;
2111. Mr. ImriyA MUDIYANSELAGE SUNIL SHANTHA to be a
2096. Mrs. KUMBALMULLA KAPURALALAGE AMALI .
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
WATHSALA SAMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kalutara; 2112. Mr. DHANASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE SARATH
SAMARAKOON to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2097. Mr. JAYASINGHE PEDIGE CHANAKA PRIYALAL to
. o Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ; 2113. Mr. WARNAKULASOORIYA CHALAKA ANURUDDA
WARNAKULASOORIYA to b Justi f the P
2098. Mrs. JAYAWICKRAMA ARACHCHIGE MANGALIKA to 0 be a Justice of fhe Teace
. .. for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ; 2114. Mrs. SENANAYAKA LIYANAGE SAMUDRA
THARANGANI GUNAWARDANA to be a Justice of the
2099. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE BISOMENIKE to
. . Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ; 2115. Mrs. UMANGE ANoja KEesHanNt DE  Siva
WIJAYAGOONASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
2000. Mr. LELLo PITIYAGE AJNTH PRIYANTHA to be a
. for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2116. Mr. JAYAKUMAR PREMANATH RAMESH KUMARA to
2101. Mr. WEERASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE WEERASEKARA .
. .. be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Matale; 2117. Mrs. LiyaNaA ARACHCHIGE RASIKA NIRMALI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2102. Mrs.  JAYAKODI ~ ARACHCHIGE  SULOCHANA
MADHUWANTHI JAYAKODI to be a Justice of the 2118. Mr. NAURUNNA GURUGE AMILA KuUMARA
Peace for the Whole Island ; THILAKAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for

the Whole Island ;

2103. Mrs. PITALIYADDE GAMARALALAGE NIROSHIMA
PrIYANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2119. Mr. PATHIRANNEHELAGE SAMANTHA KUMARA to be
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2104. Mr. EDIRISINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE  SARATH 2120. Mr. WEERAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE ROHAN PREMA
EDIRISINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the BANDU ABERATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;

2105. Mrs. SAIYATH PALLE GEDARA MALANI to be a 2121. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE MALANI HERATH
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of MANIKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Kandy ; Island ;

2106. Mr. MARASINGHE PEDIGE SUDARSHANA 2122. Mr. JAMALDEEN FASMEER to be a Justice of the
MARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
2123. Mr. EDIRISINGHE MUDIYANSELA GAMINI

2107. Mrs. GARUMUNI SHANTHI MANIKE to be a Justice RAjAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Whole Island ;
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2124.

2125.

2126.

2127.

2128.

2129.

2130.

2131.

2132.

2133.

2134.

2135.

2136.

2137.

2138.

2139.

2140.

2141.

Mr. MOHAMATH SAHEED JANEES to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. UTHUMA LEBBE MOHAMED SAFEER to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HATHURUSINGHE GEDARA MAHINDA
WUESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. KULATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE THUSHANI
THIWANJANA KULATHUNGA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KABURAWALA KANKANAMGE LAKSHMAN
JAYALAL to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SAMAN BANDARA
EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. AKMEEMANA PALLIYE GURUGE DILEESHIYA
KEYANTHI AMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ANANDAWATHTHA KANKANAMGE RATHNASIRI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE HERATH to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VADIVELU SUTHAKARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SATGUNANATHAN RAJAKUMAR to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PELAWATHTHA HETTIGE INOKA DAMAYANTHI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GUNARATHNA HEWAGE DEEPANI SANJEEWANI
GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. WaLPITA HEWAGE KANTHI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. NAMBUKARA PALLIYA GURUGE SANDYANI
PreEMIiLA KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. BALACHARIGE ANITH KUMARA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE GAMAETHI JAYANTHI
KumARA PALAGOLLA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELLAPPA PAKKIAM SASHIDHARAM to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2142.

2143.

2144.

2145.

214e.

2147.

2148.

2149.

2150.

2151.

2152.

2153.

2154.

2155.

2156.

2157.

2158.

2159.

Mr. MORAGAHA KUMBURE GEDARA ROHANA
WDERATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. WALAGAMA HAPUGAHAKOTUWE GEDARA
KaNcHANA HmMALT KAPUGAHAKUTUWA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;

Mr. KUMARATHUNGALAGE PRAMASIRI
KUMARATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. HERATHHAMIGE ARIYADASA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. KULANTHAI MARRAKKAR SAWDUN NAJJAS to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kalmunai;

Mr. SuLAIMA LEBBE Fa1zar KHAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kalmunai;

Mr. ABDuL MAMEED MOHAMMED KALITH to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MoOHAMED THAMBY ABDUL RAHMAL to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kalmunai;

Mr. AtTHAM KANI MOHAMED SAFEEK to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kalmunai;

Mr. KALIKUTTY NAGENDRAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mrs. THARSINI KALEJAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mr. SITHAMPARAPILLAI SIVARASA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mr. PUNNIYAMOORTHY THILAKSHAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mr. SanTH DARSHANA GUNATHUNGA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Panadura ;

Mr. ANGAGE SANDUN THARAKA PERERA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Panadura ;

Mr. KOPALAPILLAI SIRITHARAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mr. SuprpiyaTH KRISHNARAJAH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa ;

Mr. KAPUGEDARA DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
SURES LANKATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;
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2160. Mrs. RATHNAMOORTHY REWATHY to be a Justice of 2177. Mr. GALAPPATHTHI GURUGE JAYANTHA DE SILVA to
the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2161. Mr. ALUTHGAMA ARACHCHIGE DON WASANTHA to 2178. Mr. GALAPPATHTHI GURUGE JAYANTHA WIJEPALA
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2162. Mr. GAYAN RANGANA ANTONY to be a Justice of 2179. Mr. BRAHMANA MUDIYANSELAGE RAVINDRA
the Peace for the Whole Island ; BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole

2163. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE DUGGANNA MUDIYANSELAGE Island ;

SooriyaA BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for 2180. Mr. ANANDA SiSIRA KUMARA PREMATHILAKA to be
the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2164. Ven. THERO KANDAKETIYE SEELANANDA to be a 2181. Mr. BOGAHAKOTUWE GEDARA  LAKSHMAN
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; SALIYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

2165. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE JAGATH HERATH Whole Island ;

BANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 2182. Mr. KALUARACHCHI KANKANAMGE MAHINDA to be
Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2166. Mrs.  HERATH MUD.IYANSELAGE RaNjANI 2183. Mrs. ADIKARI  MUDIYANSELAGE  UMINDA
MAPFANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the UDAYANGANI MANIKE WEDANDA to be a Justice of
Judicial Zone of Kandy ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2167. Mr. UDAGAMUWA WATHTHE GEPARA UDAYASIRI 2184. Mrs. RANHOTI GEDARA SWARNA JAYANTHI KARUNA
PRABATH WI.JENATHA to be a Justice of the Peace to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

2185. Mr. WEERASINGHE GUNAWARDHANA THUSHARA

2168. Mrs. WICKRAMASINGHE D UGGANNA GUNAWARDANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
MUDIYANSELAGE INO.Ké MANIKE to be a Justice of Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

2186. Mr. RATHNAYAKA HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE

2169. Mrs. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE HEEN MANIKE CHANAKA NILANTHA HERATH to be a Justice of the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Kandy ;
2170 2187. Mrs. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELE RAJJURUPITIYE
70. Mr.  LIYANDENIYE ARACHCHILfXGE ASANKA WALAWWE GEETHANGALI KUMARI to be a Justice
BANDARA LIYANDENIYA to be a Justice of the Peace .. )
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;
for the Whole Island ;
2171. Ven. THERO DIYASENPURA SIRISUMANA to be a 2188, Mr. MOH.AMED Hussa MOHAMED MéHSOON to
. be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Kandy ;

2172, Mr. ILANDARI AMC§CHILAGE DasaNavAKA 2189. Mr. SELLAMUTHTHU SURESHA KUMARA to be
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the . ..

) a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Whole Island ;
Kandy ;
2173. Mr. Diss M SELAGE ]
! ISSANAYAKA UDIYAN ELé b JAYANTHA 2190. Mrs. PapiLt KOKMADUWE GEDARA JEN NONA to
ANANDA DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace . .
. be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
for the Whole Island ;
Kandy ;

2174. Mr. DEGALAHEGEDARA JENKINS RAJA to be a Justice

of the Peace for the Whole Island : 2191. Mr. ABEYSINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE THARANATH
CHATHURANGA ABEYSINGHE PILIMATHALAWWA to

2175. Mr. FERNANDO ATTIPUDARAIJ to be a Justice of the be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Peace for the Whole Island ; Nuwara Eliya ;

2176. Mrs. WIKCKRAMASINGHE RAJAPAKSHA 2192. Mrs. GOMIYA MALAMEEYAGE CHANDIMA APONSU

MUDIYANSELAGE MANIKE DEEPTHI RAJAPAKSHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;



I ez00es : (1) edes - & G 13D 18018 Smoded 01ed wye - 2024.12.27

2339

Part I: Sec. (I) - GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —-27.12.2024

2193.

2194.

219s.

2196.

2197.

2198.

2199.

2200.

2201.

2202.

2203.

2204.

2205.

2206.

2207.

2208.

22009.

Mrs. RANHOTI GEDARA MANJULA SANJEEWANI
MUDANNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs. RAWANA PELI GEDARA INDRANI
PRIYADARASHANI WIJETHUNGA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs. SHIRASH LARIFA BORHAM to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE THUSHARI
GEETHANI PATHIRATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo ;

Mrs. THAMARA SEPALA SENAWIRATHNA
NANAYAKKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Colombo ;

Mr. PRIYANTHA KRISTOPAL BALAKRISHNAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RASATYAH ARUMUGAM SANJEEWAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANATHUNGA ARACHCHIGE SISIRA RANGITH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANASINGHE HETTI ARACHCHIGE SURANGA
SAMPATH RANASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KADIRESHAN RAVICHANDRAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SHANTHA
RukMAL BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. ARUNASALAM CHANDRASEKARAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED MARZOOK IMATH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KASADORUGE NUWAN CHATHURANGA PIYASENA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JASENTHU KAMKANAMGE Prumi BIMALKA
MADUSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ELLE GAMAETHIRALALAGE MANOJ CHANDANA
DHANAWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WEHERAGALA KODIKARA KARUNARATHNAGE
ErRONIKA DAMAYANTHI KARUNARATHNE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2210.

2211.

2212.

2213.

2214.

2215.

2216.

2217.

2218.

2219.

2220.

2221.

2222.

2223.

2224.

2225.

2226.

2227.

2228.

2229.

Mr. ARULDASAN ANANDAN SENTHURCHELWAN to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MoHAMED AsAaM KHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. Romicy BEsSLICKA KULAS SAHAYANATHAN to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SELLAIYA RAGU to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE NIROSHANI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. BOHINGAMU MUDIYANSELAGE MALALASEKARA
BANDARA HERATH to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. IMIHAMI MUDIYANSELAGE DAYA ARIYAWATHIE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MURUKAMOORTHI KARNAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. THAYAGARAJA WASIGARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED ARIP MOHAMED SAPWAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MAPALAGAMA RUPPAGE JAGATH PRIYANTHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KANDAIYA PRABA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SIDAMBARANADAN DAYANANDAN to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SIVAKUMARAN PUNITHAJOTHY to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. FAUSTINE SHIRUNIYA DHARMARAJAH to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMED ABDUL RAZZARK IDROOS to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMMADU RAZEED MOHAMMADU MOOSEEN
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MOHAMMED ABDUL CASEEM MARUSAKKA
MoHAMED ASLAM to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. MEGANADAN PILLAI PATHIRAJAVASAM PILLAI to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KuMUDUNI LAKMALI HAKEEMA NAIZER to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2230. Mr. IQBAL MoOHAMED IIILAN to be a Justice of the 2249. Mr. MOHAMMED AMEEN SAHEEM to be a Justice of
Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2231. Mr. MOHAMED ZUWAHIR MOHAMED RILWAN to be a 2250. Mr. ABDUL KAREEM MOHAMMED RIFAI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2232. Mr. MAHAPPU KANKANAMAGE JAYALATH UPANANDA 2251. Mrs. MOHAMED ANSAR FATHIMA ZASNA to be a
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2233. Mr. ANTON JESUDASAN PEIRIS to be a Justice of the 2252. Mrs. MOHAMED ANSAR FATHIMA SHAFNA to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2234. Mr. KARALASINGAM DUSHSHIYANDAN to be a Justice 2253. Mr. WEERAWARNA NILAWEERA RAMPATABADHIGE
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; RosHAN MADUSHANKA to be a Justice of the Peace
. for the Whole Island ;
2235. Mr. JEYAKUMAR KUNARUBAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2254. Mr. THAMBI MARIKAR ZAINULABDEEN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2236. Mr. PAWATHINACHCHARAGE AJITH PUSHPAKUMARA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2255. Mrs. UNDUGODA  WEDARALLAGE PRASHANI
. SAMUDRA KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for
2237. Mr. THARMARGA SANJEEVAN to be a Justice of the .
the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;
2256. Mr. ALAWATHU KANKANAMALAGE DON LAKMAL
2238. Mr. PATTIKARA BANDANAGE SUJITH SAMEERA .
. DHARSHANA PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for
KuUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole .
the Whole Island ;
Island ;
2257. Mr. MOHAMAD JAUFFER MOHAMAD SADEEK to be a
2239. Mr. THIRUNAVUKKARASU PERINPANATHAN to be a . .
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2258. Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE DISNA SHAYNI
2240. Mr. THIRUGNANASAMPANTHAPILLAI SARAVANAPAVAN .
. PATHIRANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; )
Whole Island ;
2241. Mr. KARUNACHCHARIGE ANURA to be a Justice of 2259, Mr. LABUTUWA VIDANARALALAGE SAMANTHA
the Peace for the Whole Island ; .
JAYANATH BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
2242. Mr. KAJENDRAN SINTHURAN to be a Justice of the the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2260. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE LOWRENCE
2243. Mr. MUTHUTHANTRI PATABADI NANAYAKKARA LAKSIRI DISSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
AMARANATH SURENDRA COORAY to be a Justice of for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2261. Ven. THERO PINNAWALA SASANA KirTHI to be a
2244. Mr. BoLAGAMA GEDARA PRAMOD SANJEEWA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
&EL?K?TATENE to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2262. Mr. RAJAKARUNADHIPATHI ACHARILAGE
ole Island NAYANAJITH RAJAKARUNA to be a Justice of the
2245. Mrs. SINGARAYAM ANN RASIKA SHIROMALEE Peace for the Whole Island ;
E;EI\IIAI\;DIO ?_ be a Justice of the Peace for the 2263. Mr. MATARA ARACHCHIGE DON BINOY THUSHARA
ole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2246. h}/llr'SIVAN?ND?IM%?ID?ESII?UB?R to be a Justice of 2264. Mr. RANAWAKA ARACHCHIGE MILAN RATHNASIRI
the Peace for the ole Island DEe ALwis to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
2247. Mr. ARULANANTHAM ARUTSELVAM to be a Justice of Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2265. Mr. WEERAPOLA KONDARAMGE DON SOMARATNA
2248. Mr. AHAMADU KABEER MOHAMMOD ANSAR to be a BaNDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Island ;
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2266.

2267.

2268.

22609.

2270.

2271.

2272.

2273.

2274.

2275.

2276.

2277.

2278.

2279.

2280.

2281.

2282.

Mr. ARIYASIRI RAJESH SENARATHNA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. THIRUMALAI CRISTINA JEEVAYOHINI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMPIKA
PRIYADHARSANI JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WANIGASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE SUNIL
SHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KANKANI DURAGE SAMANTHA RANJITH
SUBHASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HEwA DEWAGE UPUL SAMARATHUNGA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYANTHA GUNAWARDHANA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE RATHNAYAKE DUGGANNA
MUDIYANSELAGE THARINDU RISHAN BANDARA
WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mrs. EDIRISURIYA MUDIYANSELAGE DULANI RASIKA
EDIRISURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KuMARASAMY THAVASEELAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MARANTHOTAGE SUMANASIRI to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Ratnapura ;

Mr. LOKUTHUTHTHIRIPITIGE SUSIL ANANDA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Anuradapura

Mrs. VISAGARATNAM VISALINI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MADDUMA BADANAGE MAGLET KANTHI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DASSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE DHANUKA
NADEERA DASSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KobprppiLl HETTI ARACHCHIGE NUWANGA
WASANTHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. SUDDALAGE GEDARA PIYATISSA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2283.

2284.

2285.

2286.

2287.

2288.

2289.

2290.

2291.

2292.

2293.

2294.

2295.

2296.

2297.

2298.

2299.

2300.

2301.

Mrs. PEDURU HEWAGE PUusHPA RENUKA FERNANDO
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YAPA ABEYAWARDANA AMILA BUDDIKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ERABADDEGODA LOKUGE THILAN RUCHIRA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GANEWATHTHA KANKANAMGE GUNAPALA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JUWANIS ARUL GNANASEELAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. THERO THAMBUTTHEGAMA DHAMMARAMA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WILPITA IHALA RANAWEERAGE AMARARATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AMARATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE SUNETH
CHANDANA AMARATHUNGA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYALATHGE SUMEDHA CHANDANI JAYALATH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RATHANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SENAVIRATHNA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SANDANAYAKE  MUDIYANSELAGE  LEEL
ANURUDDHA KUMARA SANDANAYAKE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KATIRAVEL PREMKUMAR to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KONARA MUDIYANSELAGE SHANTHILATHA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DUMPALA RALLAGE WIITHA BANDARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANASINGHE DON CHAMAL UDAYA RANGANA
KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. MALINDA KURUPPU to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. DobANGODA LIYANAGE NUWANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DUGGANNA RALALAGE LOKUBANDA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Polonnaruwa

Mr. MATHIYALAKAN NISHANTH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2302. Mr. MALMALA BADUGE ANIL PREMACHANDRA to be 2321. Mrs. MADAMPERUMA ARACHCHILAGE SHIROMI

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; SANDAMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
. Whole Island ;

2303. Mrs. MALUGE HANSIKA SHYNI D1AS to be a Justice

of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2322. Mr. ISMALAGE NIMALSIRI RANATHUNGA to be a
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2304. Mr. LEeL LAKPRIYA BLOCK GURUGE to be a Justice

of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2323. Mr. SANDYANI JEANETTE SENANAYAKE to be a
. Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2305. Mrs. SIRIMATHI MAGACHCHI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2324. Mr. SOCKALINGAM THONDAMAN to be a Justice of

the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2306. Mr. RAJAGURU MUDIYANSELAGE WASANTHA
RANATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2325. Mr. RATHMANA GOLLEGEDARA RASIKA UDAYA
Whole Island ; KumARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole

Island ;

2307. Mr. PALLEWATHTHE GEDARA HENRE GUNASINGHE sian

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2326. Mrs. PATHIRANAGE KANCHANA MADUSHANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2308. Mrs. HORATHAL PEDI DOORAYALAGE APSARA
DIiLRUKSHI RANASINGHE to be a Justice of the 2327. Mr. IRESHA YATILA DAYAS JAYASEKARA to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2309. Mr. HETTIMANA ARACHCHIGE WIMALASENA 2328. Mr. RANDENIYA MUDIYANSELAGE ANURUDDHA
WEERAWARDHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for BANDARA RANDENIYA to be a Justice of the Peace
the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

2310. Mr. GAMINIE BANDARA HERATH to be a Justice of 2329. Mr. WARUNA RAVINDAKA MANAMPERI to be a
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2311. Mr. RANWALALU MUDIYANSELAGE DAYARATHNA to 2330. Mr. WUNETHUNGA LOKUPITUMPAGE ROHAN
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; MAHENDRAJITH WIJETHUNGA to be a Justice of the

Peace for the Whole Island ;

2312. Mr. KORALAGAMAGE YAMINDA FERNANDO to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2331. Mr. PRADEEP ROSHAN RAJAPAKSHE to be a Justice
. of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2313. Mr. KuMmubpusoMA EAKANAYAKA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2332. Mrs. ATHTHANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
DHARMAWATHI MANIKE to be a Justice of the Peace
2314. Mr. MOSES SHANTHAN SATHIAKEERTHI to be a .
. for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2333. Mr. RATHNAYAKE ARACHCHIGE CHANDRARATHNA
2315. Mr. MOHAMED IsMAIL MOHAMED INHAM to be a . .
. to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2316, M A Dox C S 2334, Mr. WASALA MUDIYANSELE LEENIYALANDE GEDARA
. Mr. JAYASURIYA RACHCH.IGE ON CLAUDE SANATH LIONEL WASANTHA BANDARA WASALA fo be a
AprPUHAMY to be a Justice of the Peace for the . .
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
2317. Mr. E T S b . 2335. Mr. ABEYSINHE HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE NALIN
7. fr.h (;)ODAGﬁ I;HANI;A | [}NIJEE(;YA to be a Justice SAMPATH ABEYSINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island :

2318. Nt{r'hISIIJ)RU S‘}SANEA\E;:TT\XATHT;% to be a Justice 2336. Mrs. SURIYA MUDALIGE UPEKA JINADHAREE to be a
ot the Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2319. ﬁr. SURIYA';ASAFMHMA;‘?I RI‘:‘LALA?E Silm&;}?l? 2337. Mr. BATHGAMAGE GAMINI WEERASINGHA to be a
I IENE(E to be a Justice of the Peace for the ole Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

sland ;
2338. Mr. WEERAPANAGE THUSITHA KUMARA

2320. Mrs. BALASOORIYAGE IRESH CHANDIMA DiAs to be a

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

SAMARATHUNGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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2339. Mr. WAGURE GAMARALALAGE YAMUNA 2357. Mr. Hewa KALUANAKKAGE KRISHAN
PRIYADHARSHANI DAYARATHNA to be a Justice of the THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
2340. Mr. WDEKOON MUDIYANSELAGE ABEYSEKARA 2358. Ven. THERO HANDUNGAMUWE PUGNGNASARA to be
BaNADA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ;
2359. Mr. AARIF MOHOMED ILYAS to be a Justice of the
2341. Mr. RANASINGHE ARACHCHIGE AMAL SHANTHA Peace for the Whole Island ;
RoOHITHA RANASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace )
for the Whole Island : 2360. Mr. DoNnALD WUEDEERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;
2342. Mr. APPUGAMAGE INDRAJIITH WALAWE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2361. Mr. HENAKA RALLAGE NISHANTHA DHAMMIKA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2343, Mr. Bopa HENNADIGE ROHANA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2362. Mrs. ATHTHANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE DINUSHIKA
MADUHANSI ATHTHANAYAKE to be a Justice of the
2344, Mr. HIRIMUTHUGODAGE AMARASIRI to be a Justice Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2363. Mr. ABASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE GEDARA HERATH
2345. Mr. WALPITA GAMAGE HEWAGE SAMEERA UDAYANGA DISANAYAKA BANDA to be a Justice of the Peace for
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Whole Island :
2346. Mr. THRIMANNA HETTIGE GAMINI SARATHCHANDRA 2364. Mr. MORATUWE LOHAKARUGE DonN
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole CHANDRAGUPTHA KULAWANSA to be a Justice of
Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2347. Mrs. NILUKA LAKMALI KOLDIKARA ARIVARATHNA 9365 Mr ALaGIva HANDI SURAJ NIROSHAN DE SILVA o
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
2348. Mr.  GuLuwa HEWAGF Yasas  Ranouny 2366. Mrs. ABDUL HAssaN FATHIMA MAFAzA to be a
ARIYARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
Whole Island ; ’
2349, Mis. D G R U 2367. Mr. DON ARACHCHIGE SAMANTHA ERANJANI
- VIS, H\,IAMITHRA EDARA RANJANI UPAWANSA 10 DISSANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island -
2350. Mrs. KARIY{\WASAM GAMAGE RAMANI PUSHPALATHA 2368. Mr. WiDANA GEDARA SAMEERA DHARMASIRI o be
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island -
2351, }[\/Ir‘s “;AD?AM]?tﬁ R;CHCTCihPR\;BﬁAI Iio?lr}:dm.u 2369. Mr. KATHRI ARACHCHIGE DON NISHAN JANAKA to
0 bea Justice ot the Feace for the ol Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2352, Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSIT:LAGE JEEWANTHA 2370. Mr. KORALALAGE GUNAPALA to be a Justice of the
AsANKA KuUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for P for the Whole Island -
the Whole Island ; cace for the ole lsland ;
2353. Mr. RUBASINGHE LIYANAGE MENAKA PRADEEP 2371 Il:/l 5 JPAf.K UW‘;IthgNDI I\t{ADflf R:‘NiHlATIH IIJRZNI 0
LIYANAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole ¢ a Justice o the Feace for the ole Island ;
Island ; 2372. Mr. HERATHHAMIGE ABAYAKOON to be a Justice of
2354. Mr. KORALAGAMAGE YAMINDA FERNANDO to be a the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2373. Mr. ARSA MARAKKALA MUDITHA PRABHA KEERTHI
2355. Mr. WADUGE SAMANTHA WEERARATHNA to be a KULASURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
2374. Mr. JAYALATH RALALAGE ANANDA JAYALATH to be a

2356.

Ven. THERO GALDOLA NANDARAMA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2375. Mr. ALUTH GEDARA NIHAL JAYASINGHE to be a 2393. Mr. GAMLATH RALALAGE MUTHUBANDARA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; GAMLATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Isl ;
2376. Mr. HEwaA DEWAGE DILSHARA MUTHUKUMARA to sland ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2394. Ven. THERO ALAWATTHEGAMA DHAMMATHILAKA to
2377 Mr  WICKRAMASINGHE ARACHCHIGE  LALITH be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
KANCHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2395. Mr. ADIKARI WALAWWE NICHOLAS KEVIN
Whole Island ; JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2378. Mr. CHArRiTHA KUusuM CHANDRASOMA to be a Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2396. Mr. MAHADURA SIRIPALA DE SILVA JAYASEKARA to
2379. Mr. RAMANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE ANURADHA be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
RAMANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2397. Mr. DEYALAGE DON JAYANTHA SRILAL SOMASIRI to
Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2380. Mr.  NAWASEEYA ~ MUDIYANSELAGE ~ SUNIL 2398. Mr. JounsaN KiyoMAR P1ous to be a Justice of the
WEERARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
2399. Mrs. MAHATHELGE JANITHA NAMALI PERIS to be a
2381. Mr. KALU ARACHCHIGE SANJEEWA PUSHPA KUMARA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2400. Mr. PARANA GAMAGE DON MILTON PERERA to be a
2382. Mr. SaALoMON DIxoN to be a Justice of the Peace Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
for the Whole Island ;
2401. Mr. DEWASINGHEGE UPUL INDRASIRI to be a Justice
2383. Mr. UPALI SHANTHA SAMARASINGHE SIRIWARDANA of the Peace for the Whole Island :
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2402. Mr. LANSAKARA MUDIYANSELAGE WIJESINGHE
2384. Mrs. MAHATHELGE JANITHA NAMALI PERIS to be a EKANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island :
2385. Mr. SELVARATNAM ANARTHANAN to be a Justice of 2403. Mr. HIKKADUWAGE NISHAL LASANTHA RODRIGO to
the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2386. g/[r. YI;NOC})IS l\\ﬁl(}le?MlEll) Sgsll to be a Justice of the 2404. Mr. RANDENIYA MUDIYANSELAGE ANURUDDHA
eace for the ole Island BANDARA RANDENIYA to be a Justice of the Peace
2387. Mr. WETTASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE MANJULA for the Whole Island ;
ER'LEAT{{V;V?TTIATINE}_IE to be a Justice of the Peace 2405. Mr. RANASINGHA ARACHCHILAGE GAYAN VIMUKTHI
or the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2388. Mrs.  DISSANAYAKE - MUDIVANSELAGE UP].SKSHA 2406. Mr. WEERASOORIYA MOHOTTALALAGE JAYANTHA
ErRANDA KUMARI DISSANAYAKE to be a Justice of .
the Peace for the Whole Island - SEEWALEE WIJAYARATHNA to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Whole Island ;
2389. Mr. P, G W. K to b
Jug tic:i[;(t}}]ie PEe]e)lz:/;or t%iA\I\;}E) ?e I;irr?(];é obed 2407. Mr. RATHNAYAKE ARACHCHIGE CHANDRARATHNA
’ to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2390. Mr. WAGA ARACHCHIGE INDIKA ASITHA KUMARA .
. 2408. Mr. GAMINIE BANDARA HERATH to be a Justice of
WAGA ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for he P for the Whole Island -
the Whole Island : the Peace for the ole Island ;
2391, Mrs. NANAYAKKARA WasaM URAGODAGE DONA 2409. Mr. CHANAKA PRASAD MALAVIG.E to be a Justice of
ANULA ROHINI GUNAWARDANA JAYASEKARA to be a the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2410. Mr. KASTHURI ARACHCHIGE ELLAGALLAGE
2392. Mr. MOHAMED NALIM MOHAMED NUFAIL to be a RAVINDRA ROHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for

Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

the Whole Island ;
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2411.

2412.

2413.

2414.

2415.

2416.

2417.

2418.

2419.

2420.

2421.

2422.

2423.

2424.

2425.

2426.

Mr. WADASINGHE LIYANARATHNE GANITHAGE
PREMASHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. HEWA MANAGE ERANGA ISHANI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. KODITHUWAKKU ARACHCHIGE RANJITH
PREMALAL to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ILANGOWAN PRADEEBHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr.  SAYAKKARAGE DAMINDA  ANURUDDHA
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. BALADEWA RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WEERASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE VINCENT
UpasirI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. HORATHAL PEDI GEDARA MAHINDA SISIRA
KuUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE ANURA
RATHNAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mrs.  WANISEKARA  MUDIYANSELAGE  DAYANI
WANISEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Anuradapura

Mr. HENPITA GAMAGE PREMANANDA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle

Mr. DIYAWALA ARACHCHILAGE DARMASENA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Gampaha

Mr. SARANGU HEWAGE LILANANDA WEERASOORIYA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kandy ;

Mrs. KARUNAPELI GEDARA SASIKA KUMUDINI
WUESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kandy ;

Mr. DEVINDA VITHANAGE THILAKARATHNE to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Kurunegala ;

Mr. KADURUWANA THUSHARA UDAYA SRI NALIN
KumarRA WICKRAMARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Homagama ;

2427.

2428.

2429.

2430.

2431.

2432.

2433.

2434.

2435.

2436.

2437.

2438.

2439.

2440.

2441.

2442.

Mr. LANKA THILAKA JAYASUNDARA ELAGE
INDRASENA LANKATHILAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kaluthara

Mr. MARASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE PATHMASIRI
MARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Kurunegala ;

Mr. ATTALAGE DON GNANAWATHIE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha

Mr. CHANDRASEKARA YAPA SARATH to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Hambanthota

Mr. WEERASOORIYA ARACHCHILLAGE JANAKA Iya
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of
Rathnapura

Mrs. GABADA RALLAGE ANOMA CHANDANI
JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. KARANDENIYE MAHADURAGE WEERARATNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. IRANGANIE NIRMALA SENEVIRATHNA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GALLATH RALALAGE MUDITHA UDAYANGANIE
GALLATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. GUSTHINYA WADUGE NALIKA DAMADINNADA
DE SILVA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mrs. DESINGHE PATHIRAGE PRIYANI GNANASEELI
Dias to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. KURUPPU ARACHCHIGE PRASANNA SISIRA
KumarA KARUPPU ARACHCHI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE PRIYANTHA
KuUMARA EKANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. YAPA MUDIYANSELAGE SHYAMA PRIYANGANEE
SENAVIRATHNAto be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. PITAKANDA MUDIYANSELAGE JAYATHILAKA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. RANASINGHE ARACHCHIGE LUCKWIN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Kandy Judicial Region ;
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2443. Mr. SEBAMALEI EDWARD to be a Justice of the 2461. Mr. MALAVI PATHIRANAGE PIYARATHNA to be a
Peace for the Mannar Judicial Region ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2444. Mr. MOHAMED MEYAN BATCHA MEYAN to be a 2462. Mr. BANDULA DiSANAYAKA to be a Justice of the
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;

2445. Mrs. SUBRAMANIAM MALARVILI to be a Justice of 2463. Mr. MUNASIN RATNAYAKA  WIDANAPATIRANA
the Peace for the Whole Island ; SIRISENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole

Island ;

2446. Mr. GENDAGALLA ARACHCHILAGE NISANTHA to be shand:

a Justice of the Peace for the Ratnapura Judicial 2464. Mrs. FATHTHIMA R1zNA THOWFEEK TO be a Justice
Region ; of the Peace for the Kalmunai Judicial Region ;

2447. Mrs. UYANGODAGE NANDASEELY to be a Justice of 2465. Mr. JAYALATH KANKANAMALAGE WANSARATHNA to
the Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2448. Mr. HEwa KORALAGE KALPA GAYAN GUNARATHNE 2466. Mr. MALINDA KURUPPU to be a Justice of the Peace
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; for the Whole Island ;

2449. Mr. JOTHIMUNIGE DANAWARDANA to be a Justice of 2467. Mrs. KAUSHALA  MIHIRI MADHUBHASHINI
the Peace for the Whole Island ; UDUWANAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;
2450. Mr. RANASINGHE ARACHCHIGE DHAMMIKA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2468. Mrs. AMBEGODA VIDANELAGE RUMESHA THAMALI
AMBEGODA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2451. Mr. UDAWATHTHAGE DON MUDITHA SURANGA .
. Whole Island ;
AMARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 2469. Mr. KORALALAGE GUNAPALA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

2452. Mrs. JAYALATH KANKANAMALAGE TASHILA GAYANI
JAYALATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 2470. Mr. ADIKARI MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDANA SISIRA
Island ; GUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the

Whole Island ;

2453. Mrs. MUNASINGHA APPUHAMILLAGE SUBHANI
SARANGA MUNASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace 2471. Mr. MAHA UDUWAGE CHANDRASIRI PERERA to be a
for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2454. Mr. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SUSANTHA 2472. Mr. MONARAWILA DISSANAYAKA AHALEPOLA
SANJEEWA ALGAMA to be a Justice of the Peace for MUDIYANSELAGE PAHAN AKARSHA CHATHURANGA
the Whole Island ; THARAKA KUMARA DIssANAYAKA to be a Justice of

the Peace for the Panadura Judicial Region ;

2455. Mrs. WILLORA MUDIYANSELAGE DISHNA NILUFA
KUMARI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 2473. Mr. KOGGALA WELLALAGE SAHAN CHATHURANGA
Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2456. Mr. KARIYAWASAM KANKANTHIRIGE GAMINI to be a 2474. Mrs. EUGIN WICKRAMARACHCHI to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2457. Mr. KIRIHETTIGE SANJEEWA KUMARA FERNANDO to 2475. Mrs. HABARADU HEWAGE UDYA PRABOSHANI to be
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2458. Ven. INDURUWE SHANTHA SiRI THERO to be a 2476. Mr. KAPiLA ROHANA MUNASIGHE to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2459. Mrs. KANGARA MUDIYANSELAGE UDENIKA SAMAN 2477. Mr. ARAMBA WATTHAGE P1YASOMA RODRIGO to be a
KuMaRri to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Island ;
slands 2478. Mr. KULATHUNGA ARACHCHIGE DON JAYANTHA
2460. Mr. KARANDENIYE MAHADURAGE WEERARATNA to CHANDRASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace for the

be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
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2479.

24380.

2481.

2482.

24383.

2484.

2485.

2486.

2487.

2488.

2489.

2490.

2491.

2492.

2493.

2494.

2495.

Mr. YATIYANA VIDANA ARACHCHIGE DuLip
NISSANKA AMARAWANSA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE RANMENIKA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Kurunegala Judicial
Region ;

Mr. RAJAPAKSHA  MUDIYANSELAGE  GAMINI
SHANTHA RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Kurunegala Judicial Region ;

Mr. DASANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE UPATHISSA
WaSANTHA KuMARA DASANAYAKA. to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HiyARE PALLIYA GURUGE NIROSHA
KULASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. SAMARAPPULI HEWAGE SURANGA
SAMARAWICKRAMA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. HEWAGE PusHPALAL KUMARASIRI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DELGOLLALAGE SANDAGIRI [LAKSHMAN
WEERARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. IDUMAN DAyA GUNASEKARA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. WADANAHALUGE PADMINI CHITHRALATHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JAYALATH KANKANAMALAGE TASHILA GAYANI
JAYALATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. BALASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE PODI BANDA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RAJASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE RANIL JAYALATH
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;

Mr. JAYANTHA GUNAWARDHANA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. BALASURIYAGE NILANTHI SUREKA JAYALATH to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KIRIARACHCHIGE DONA SAGARIKA SRIPALEE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANDENI ARACHCHILAGE ASHOKA RANDENIYA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2496.

2497.

2498.

2499.

2500.

2501.

2502.

2503.

2504.

2505.

2506.

2507.

2508.

25009.

2510.

2511.

2512.

2513.

2514.

Mr. HEwWA HELAWATTAGE SAMAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SHANMUGAM SASITHARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. DISSANAYAKA ARACHCHILLAGE RANATHUNGA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. PERUMBULI ARACHCHIGE CHITRA
PRIYADARSHINE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. ADHIKARI MUDIYANSELAGE = NANDANA
PUSHPAKUMARA ADHIKARI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NISSANKA ACHCHILLAGE NIRANJAN NISSANKA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. GALLATH RALALAGE SUMANAWATHIE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RANHOTI PEDIGE WIITHA IRANGANI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. LIYANAGE DON DEEPANI NILMINI DHARMADASA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. ‘WEERAWANNIGE JAYANI HARSHANI
SAMARASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. LEUWANDUWA LIYANAGE KARUNARATHNA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GALAGODA GEDARA SUDATH SANJEEWA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PALANSOORIYA MOHOTTALALAGE PASINDU
MAYURANGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. SIVALINGAM RAVEENDRAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. NIRIELLA SUMANA MAITHTHRI THERO to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PRIYANGA INDIKA PUNCHIHEWA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE RANDI JAYASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SIVALINGAM RAVEENDRAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ALUTHWATTHE BARON NIMAL PREMASINGHA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2515. Mr. AMARATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE SUNETH 2533. Mr. KaLu AppuwA HENNEDIGE CHAMITH AWANTHA
CHANDANA AMARATHUNGA to be a Justice of the AMARAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
2516. Mr. LiyYANA MUDIYANSELAGE SUMITHRA SENARATH 2534. Mr. BALASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE PoDI BANDA to
BaNDARA BULUPITIYA to be a Justice of the Peace be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
for the Whole Island ;
2535. Mr. PAaLLE KANDALAGE ASANKA NAMAL
2517. Mrs. RANPATI DEWAYALAGE NILUKA RATHNAMALI WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island :
2518. Mr. KEVITIYAGALA VITHANAGE SUNIL SENADEERA 2536. Mrs. KARUNAGODA APPUHAMILAGE DONE SHIRANI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KARUNANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2519. Mr. BALASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE PODI BANDA to Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2537. Mrs. SUIATHA LIYANAPATHIRANA to be a Justice of
2520. Mr. SAIITH PRASANNA WEERASINGHE to be a Justice the Peace for the Whole Island ;
f the P for the Whole Island ;
ot the Feace for the ol Istanc ; 2538. Mr. HARSHA SRI WIJAYAWEERA HAPUTHANTHIRI
2521. Mrs. GAYANI RUWAN CHAMPIKA WEERASEKARA to to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2539. Mr. POLWATHTHA GALLAGE THUSHARA DANANJAYA
2522. Mr. BERAGAMA ARACHCHIGE WASANTHA PRADEEPA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
WIMALASENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 2540. Mrs. GALLATH RALALAGE MUDITHA UDAYANGANIE
GALLATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
2523. Mrs. DAMPE GAMAGEDARA VIJATHA MALANIE to Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2541. Mr. MAMPITIYE GALEWATTE GEDARA SENEVIRATNE
2524. Mr. LAKSHAYAN MUTHTHUKUMARASAMI to be a to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
) 2542. Mr. HARISCHANDRAGE ARIYADASA HARISCHANDRA
2525. WIAYADURGA KETHISWARAN to be a Justice of the to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island :
Peace for the Whole Island ; ’
2526, M Ra K C 2543. Mrs. MAJUWANA GAMAGE CHANIKA MADUSHANI
- VIS NDENI ORALALAGF HANDANI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
KusumMMALA MENIKE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ; 2544. Mrs. DOLOSBAGAYALAGE SAMAN KUMARI to be a
2527. Mrs. SUIATHA LIYANAPATHIRANA to be a Justice of Tustice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2545. Mrs. THENAHANDI RAJINI DE SILVA to be a Justice
2528. Mr. GUNARATHNA ADHIKARI MUDIYANSELAGE of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
PREMATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2546. Mr. KANDIAH NETHIRANANTHAN to be a Justice of
Whole Island ; the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2529. Mr. WAIDYARATHNAGE MAHENDRA KUMARADASA O 9547 My, RENDELE GEDARA GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island :
2530. ?/Irs. GABADA I?ALLJAG]? AI;O}I:/IAP CHA;IDAEI 2548. Mr. APPUGAMAGE INDRAJITH WALAWE to be a
AYATHILAKA —to be a Justice of the Peace for the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Whole Island ;
2531. Mrs. KANGARA MUDIYANSELAGE UDENIKA SAMAN 2549, MJr ) ItS.HARI} XAEUSAN?A KA&\I}I]W]AR? ?HCdHI to be
KuMmaRri to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole a Justice ot the Teace for the Whole Islanc ;
Island ; 2550. Mrs. IMIHAMU  MUDIYANSELAGE ~ MADURI
2532. Mr. KARUNAMUNI LASANTHA CHAMITH DE SILVA to PRIYANVADA KUMARIHAMI to be a Justice of the

be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2551. Mr. MANNAPPERUMA  PATHIRANAGE  UpuUL 2568. Mr. (GALAUDDAKANDA WATHUKARAGE AIJITH
WIMALARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the KUMARA THILAKARATHNA to be a Justice of the
Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;
2552. Mr. CHAMITH ROSHAN WAIDYATILAKA to be a 2569. Mr. KAPPETI PATHIRANNAHALAGE KAMAL PRADEEP
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; WEERASINGHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
2553. Mrs. JASENTHUHEWAGE NILMINI PRIYADHARSHANI
FENANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole 2570. Mr.  KULATHUNGA MU]?IYANSELAGE PALITHA
Island - SENAVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
’ Whole Island ;
2554. Mr. W DoN Ra to be a Justi f
thr p ELH;AL?S EW}? I\; I lN JI(T;? 0 be @ Justiee © 2571. Mr.  HARABAYA ~ WATHUKARAGE  DARSHANA
¢ Feace for the ole Island ; WUERATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2555. Mr. SAMARAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE KUMARA Whole Island ;
JAYAWEERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2572, M. SATHARASINGHE RUWAN CHAMINDA
Whole Island ; WAJIRAKANTHA PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace
2556. Mr. KULATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE PALITHA for the Whole Island ;
SENAVIRATHNA to be a Justice Of the Peace for the 2573 Mr. BASNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMINDA
Whole Island ; BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
2557. Mr. DoLAMULLA KANKANAMALAGE ARUNA Island ;
WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2574. Mrs. THANUJA SHYAMALI KUMARI RAJAPAKSHA to
Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2558. Mr. SANTHANAM SANJEEWAN to be a Justice of the 2575. Mr. RANASINGHA ARACHCHIGE ARUNA DAMITH to
Peace for the Whole Island ; be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2559. Mrs. MoHAMED NAFATS NUSRATH to be a Justice of 2576. Mr.  MANNAPPERUMA  PATHIRANAGE ~ UPUL
the Peace for the Whole Island : WIMALARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;
2560. Mrs. PoLPITIYA LEKAMLAGE MALSHANI THARIKA
WEERASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2577. Mrs. SENARATH APPUHAMILLAGE MAPHUSHIKA
Whole Island - PRABODHANI JAYAWARDANA to be a Justice of the
’ Peace for the Whole Island ;
2561, g[: RATHNAYAbKA I MI.JDIYA;SELA; § ?NUEA 2578. Mr. SUBASINGHE ARACHCHIGE DON SHYAM
NASINGHE t-o ¢ a Justice of the Peace for the SUDARSHANA APPUHAMY to be a Justice of the
Whole Island ; Peace for the Whole Island ;
2562. MrS:KETAKUMBURE LIYANAGE SAROJANI to be a 2579 Mrs. JAYASINGHA ARACHCHIGE ASOKA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; PUSHPAKUMARI SHANTHALATHA JAYASINGHA of the
2563. Mrs. THILAKAWATHI RANATUNGA to be a Justice of Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2580. Mr. ABERATHNA HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE HASHAN
2564. Mr. USWATHTHA LIYANAGE JULIYS SYLVESTER WIMLADHARMA SENEWIRATHNE {0 be a Justice of
. the Peace for the Whole Island ;
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; 2581. Mrs. HETTI MUDIYANSELAGE HARSHANI RATHNA
KuMaRri to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
2565. Mrs. KACHCHAKADUGE DENIN WARNI FERNANDO Island :
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2582. Mr. MoHAMED HASEEM Risv1 to be a Justice of the
2566. Ven. GONAWALA P1ryANANDA THERO to be a Justice Peace for the Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2583. Mr. WERELLAPOTHA DEWAGE JaNaka UPUL
2567. Mr. VISHWANATHAN ARULNATHAN to be a Justice EDIRISINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the

of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ;
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2584. Mr. SURIYA ARACHCHI SUGATH JAYARATHNA 2601. Mrs. KONARA MUDIYANSELAGE GAMAGEDARA
GUNATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace for the DisSANAYAKA MANIKE to be a Justice of the Peace
Kandy Judicial Region ; for the Kandy ; Judicial Region ;

2585. Mr. JAYASURIYA APPUHAMILAGE PRADEEP SAMUDRA 2602. Mr. SIVALINGAM RAVEENDRAN to be a Justice of the
PATHMATHILAKA JAYASURIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Whole Island ;
2603. NETTIKUMARAGE ANURA JAYANTHA FONSEKA to be

2586. Mrs. MORAGODAGE MALA PULSARA PINTHU to be a a Justice of the Peace for the Awissawella Judicial
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Region ;

2587. Mrs. MANIKKAM OSHANTHANI to be a Justice of the 2604. Mr. HALPANDENIYA HEWAGE PUNYASIRI to be a
Peace for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Embilipitiya Judicial

Region ;

2588. Mr. WIESINGHE PEDI GEDARA DANANJAYA SAMPATH &

KuMARA WUJESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace 2605. Mr. RANASINGHA ARACHCHIGE MAHINDARATHNA
for the Whole Island ; to be a Justice of the Peace for the Gampaha
) Judicial Region ;

2589. Mr. SELVARASA THANUSHAN to be a Justice of the

Peace for the Whole Island ; 2606. Mr. YONHEWAGE SENAKA SUSIL DE to be a Justice
) of the Peace for the Gampaha Judicial Region ;

2590. Mr. THIRUCHELVAM ASOKANATH to be a Justice of

the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2607. Mr. MARIMUTHU SARAVANAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Kandy Judicial Region ;

2591. Mr. SHANMUGAM SASITHARAN to be a Justice of the

Peace for the Whole Island ; 2608. Mr. WALPOLA HEWAGE NILANTHA PATHMASIRI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2592. Mr. AKURANAGE MAHESH PRIYANTHA LAKSHMAN
DHARMADASA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2609. Mr. DoLAMULLAGE UPuL MoONAT KUMARA to be a
Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2593, Mrs. HEwa KATUWANAGE GANGA to be a Justice of 2610. Mr. CLEMENT BENDDICT RAJARATNA to be a Justice
the Peace for the Whole Island ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2594. Mrs. JEEVIKA CHATHURANGI WEERAGUNARATHNA 2611. Mr.  GAMAGE KaMAL DIMUTH  PRIYANTHA
SAHABANDU to be a Justice of the Peace for the SENANAYAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; Whole Island ;

2595. Mrs. KARUNAGODA APPUHAMILAGE DONE SHIRANI 2612. Mr. .HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE NANDASENA to be a
KARUNANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Whole Island ; 2613. Mr. ARANDARA KANKANAMALAGE DoON KaMAL

2596. Mr. JAYASINGHE MUDALIGE DON PERCY MICHEAL PRASAD ARANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; the Whole Island ;

2597. Mr. WANIGASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE SUNIL 2614. Mr. PARANA GAMAGE DoN MILTON PERERA to be a
SHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Island ; 2615. Mr. BULATHSINGHELAGE BHAGYE COORAY to be a

2598. Mr. RAJAPAKSHA MUDIYANSELAGE  DEEPAL Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
SAMANTHA RAJAPAKSHA to be a Justice of the Peace 2616. Mrs. DOLOSBAGAYALAGE SAMAN KUMARI to be a
for the Whole Island ; Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2599. Mrs. FAtHTHIMA R1ZNA THOWFEEK TO be a Justice 2617. Mr. WODENDRA GEDARA CHANDANA AJITHA
of the Peace for the Kalmunai Judicial Region ; KUMARA ABEYRATNE to be a Justice of the Peace

2600. Mr. SANDUN PrIvYANATH CHAMINDA GAMAGE to be for the Whole Island ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Gampaha Judicial 2618. Mr. MOHAMED MOHIDEEN MOHAMED RizAM to be

Region ;

a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
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2619.

2620.

2621.

2622.

2623.

2624.

2625.

2626.

2627.

2628.

2629.

2630.

2631.

2632.

2633.

2634.

2635.

2636.

Mrs. MORAGODAGE MALA PULSARA PINTHU to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. KAMARUDEEN NALEERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ATHAMBAWA NOORULLAH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ANTONIO CHARLES RAJENDRAN FERNANDEZ to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. HEENKANDA  MUDIYANSELAGE  AHINSA
BupDHIMALI BANDARA. to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MUKUNDADURA NIPUNI PAMODYA PERERA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. ABARANAGE SAMANTHA KUMARA ARIYADASA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PATTATIYAGE LALITH WIJETHUNGA PEIRIS to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. GALWETE GEDARA PRASAD ANURUDDA
GUNATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Badulla Judicial Region ;

Mr. WEERASOORIYA ARACHCHILLAGE JANAKA
WEERASOORIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Ratnzpura Judicial Region ;

Mr. SOCKALINGAM THONDAMAN to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Badulla Judicial Region ;

Mr. MoHAMED HANIFA MOHAMED NIMNAS to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Kurunegala Judicial
Region ;

Mr. MARASINGHA MUDIYANSELAGE PATHMASIRI
MARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Kurunegala Judicial Region ;

Mr. MOHOMED MAHROOF MOHOMED SHIFAN to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Kandy Judicial
Region ;

Mr. SEK MOHEDEEN ABDUL MAGEED to be a Justice

of the Peace for the Badulla Judicial Region ;

Mrs. SELLAPPERUMAGE KANISHKA PANCHANI
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. MADANAHALU GEDARA DHARMARATHNA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. HEWAYALE SUNIL JAYARATHNE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

2637.

2638.

2639.

2640.

2641.

2642.

2643.

2644.

2645.

2646.

2647.

2648.

2649.

2650.

2651.

2652.

2653.

2654.

Ven. NIRIELLE SUMANA MAITHTHRI THERO to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MoOODUGAMUWA  GAMAGE  SUMITHRA
CHANDRASENA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mrs. GAyANI RAaTHNA LANKA DENIYAGE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. SivaAyoGAM THANGARAJA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WUETHUNGA  LOKUPITUMPAGE ROHAN
MAHENDRAJITH WIJETHUNGA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Ven. ULPATHAGAMA AMITHARATHANA THERO to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. RavicHANDRAN KAMRAJ to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SupEesH DiLSHAN KODIKARA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. Lappu CHAMPA RUPIKA DE SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NIMAL ASELA KALUWITHARANA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WELIKALAGE DON RANJITH to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. CHANDRASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE
APPUHAMIGE KUMARATHUNGA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. MUNDIGALA PATHIRAGE SAMINDA
SENEVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. THUSITHA PRIYANKARA HETTIARACHCHI to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. AHAMED LEBBE THAMEEM to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDANA
WASANTHA EKANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NANDASENA SOORIYAARACHCHI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. NARASINGHE KESARA BANDARALAGE ASHOKA
NARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;
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2655. Mr. PANDIBANDARA ARACHCHIGE SARATH KUMARA 2673. Mrs. HiyARE PaLLIYA GURUGE NIROSHA
BANDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole KULASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Island ; Whole Island ;
of the Peace for the Whole Island ; KUMARLI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
2657. Mr. WEERAPPULLIGE SAMAN PRASANNA KUMARA to Island ;
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2675. Mrs. WATTAGE CHAMPIKA DILHANI PERERA to be a
2658. Mr. DASANAYAKA APPUHAMILAGE CHAMILA GAYANI Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
i f the P for the Whole Isl ;
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2676. Mr. THENARATHNAGE DINESH NISHANTHA to be a
2659. Mr. WARALE KUMBURE KAPURALALAGE LASANTHA Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
GEETH DHARMADASA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island : 2677. Mr. ATTANAYAKA  MUDIYANSELAGE NUWAN
THEEKSHANA SENEVIRATHNA to be a Justice of the
2660. Mr.  HINGURUDUWA  KANKANAMGE  UpuL Peace for the Whole Island ;
NISHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ; 2678. Mr. SivARASA KAJENTHIRAN to be a Justice of the
) Peace for the Whole Island ;
2661. Mr. SANTHANAM SANJEEWAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2679. Mrs. HEENKANDA  MUDIYANSELAGE  AHINSA
2662. Mr. SOLOKARA MUDIYANSELAGE GAMINI ]fSU]z}]l) H&/IQ‘LI BIATDSR.A' to bea Justice of the Peace
DISSANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for the orthe ole Island;
Whole Island ; 2680. Mr. PRATHAPAGE SIRTWARDANA to be a Justice of
2663. Mr. WAIYAPURI PANNAR SELVAM to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2681. Mr. NAYWALA PATHIRENNAHALAGE THILAKARATHNE
2664. Mr. SINGAN KUTTI ACHCHIGE NADEERA LANKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
NISHANTHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the 2680, Mr. ALADENIYE GEDARA WASANTHA GAMINI
Whole Island ; .
ALUTHGEDARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2665. Mrs. RATHNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE  VIJITHA Whole Island ;
KUMARI JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island : 2683. Mr. MAHADURA SUDUSINGHE RUWAN PRADEEP
KuMAR to be a Justice of the Peace for the Matara
2666. Mr. THILLAINADAN DARSINY to be a Justice of the Judicial Region ;
Peace for the Whole Island ;
2684. Mr. DOMBAWELA AMBAGAHAMULA GEDARA VICTOR
2667. Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE GUNATHILAKA SEELARATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
BaNDA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole .. .
Matale Judicial Region ;
Island ;
2668. Mr. HATANA DURAYALAGE SUNIL DILSAN THUSHARA 2685. N?;l N;ATHARfA Atl;A(i?ClHiGE I}AEMI,NII t;be'a Ju.stlce
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; ot the Feace for the Balutara Judicial Begion ,
2669. Mr. DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE JAYATHILAKA to 2686. Mr. APPUKPTTI ARACHCHIGE SARATH WUESIN‘G?IE
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island : to be a Justice of the Peace for the Badulla Judicial
Region ;
2670. Mr. KEJARETNAM THAVARASA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2687. Mr. GAMAGE DILUSHARA RUWAN KUMARA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Tangalle Judicial
2671. Mr. KARUNA PEDI GEDARA DHANUSHKA SAMPATH Region ;
JAYATHILAKA to be a Justice of the Peace for the ’
Whole Island ; 2688. Mrs. MARASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE  VISHAKA
2672. Mr. DAULKARAGE HASAN SAMPATH to be a Justice SAROJANIE - MARASINGHE o be a Justice of the

of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Peace for the Polonnaruwa Judicial Region ;
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2689.

2690.

2691.

2692.

2693.

2694.

2695.

2696.

2697.

2698.

2699.

2700.

2701.

2702.

2703.

2704.

Mr. S1vARASA NAGARAJAH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Vavuniya Judicial Region ;

Mr. GAMAGE DiLusHARA RUwAN KUMARA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Tangalle Judicial
Region ;

Mr. JAYASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE WIMALADARMA
KEERTHI JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Kandy Judicial Region ;

Mr. S1vARASA NAGARAJAH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Vavuniya Judicial Region ;

Mr. MOHAMED JAWSAKEEN MOHAMED RiMAZ to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Kegalle Judicial
Region ;

Mr. RATHUWADUGE NALIN NISHANTHA SUWARIS
SiLva to be a Justice of the Peace for the Matale
Judicial Region ;

Mr. MUHAMMATHU SAREEF MUHAMMUTHU SATHEER
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Ampara Judicial
Region ;

Mr. SUrRESH WIJEMUNIGE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Embilipitiya Judicial Region ;

Mr. THUDUWAGE SUDATH PRIYANTHA KUMARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Gampaha Judicial
Region ;

Mr. GAMMANA WIDANELAGE DON KULARATHNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Negombo Judicial
Region ;

Mr. USHETTIGE DON SESHALA IROSHAN to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Gampaha Judicial
Region ;

Mrs. JEEVARANI KANAGARATNAM to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. EKANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE SUNIL
WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. DEVINDA VITHANAGE THILAKARATHNE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Kurunegala ; Judicial
Region ;

Mrs. ATHTHANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE
DHARMAWATHI MANIKE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. SIvARASA NAGARAJAH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Vavuniya Judicial Region ;

2705.

2706.

2707.

2708.

2709.

2710.

2711.

2712.

2713.

2714.

2715.

2716.

2717.

2718.

2719.

2720.

2721.

Mrs. GAGE GEDARA CHAMPA SHYMALI KULASINGHE
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Kandy ; Judicial
Region ;

Mr. KAHANDAWA ~ APPUHAMILAGE  ANURA
PrIyYASHANTHA KAHANDAWA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. WARALE KUMBURE KAPURALALAGE LASANTHA
GEETH DHARMADASA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Ven. HURIGASWEWA RATHANAPALA THERO to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. MAGEDARA NALANI VITHANAGE to be a

Justice of the Peace for Whole Island ;

GEDARA ARIYADASA
to be a Justice of the Peace for

Mr. YATIWALDENIYE
YATTWALDENIYA
Whole Island ;

Ven. UPULWEHERA RATHANAPALA THERO to be a
Justice of the Peace for Whole Island ;

Ven. PorpPITIYE DHAMMARATHANA THERO to be a
Justice of the Peace for Whole Island ;

Ven. HAMMILLEWE SARANAPALA THERO to be a
Justice of the Peace for Whole Island ;

Mr. KONESAMOORTHI SUGIRNADAS to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. RANAWEERA KALUARACHCHI APPUHAMILAGE
BUDDHINI NAYANATHARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. PATHIRAHENNEDIGE THAMARA NISHANTHI
FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

Mr. HAPUGAHAMULAWATHTHE GEDARA SUSANTHA
DuaMMIKA DHANAPALA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island ;

Mr. JAYAKODI ARACHCHIGE LAKSHMAN SARATH
KUMARA JAYAKODI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island ;

Mr. MUNASINGHE IMIYAGE CHANDRASENA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mr. VITIYALA VIDANAGE NANDADASA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island ;

Mrs. JASENTHUHEWAGE NILMINI PRIYADHARSHANI
FENANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
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2722. Mrs. MALLAWAARACHCHIGE SUNETRA PRIYANTHI 2742. Mrs. HEwWA VITHANAGE RASIKA SAMANMALI to be
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Island ; 2743. Mrs. GIRANGA HEWAGE KUMUDINI PRIYANGIKA to
2723. Mr. RATHNAYAKA ~ MUDIYANSELAGE  ISHAL be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
I]?USHN;.ANI;AVI}}?TFNIATAK(? to be a Justice of the 2744. Mr. SAMARASINGHE HEerATH BanDULA
cace forthe ole Island; KARUNARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
2724. Mrs. SASIKALA MANOHARAN to be a Justice of the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Colombo Judicial Region ; 2745. Ven. KELANIYE GNANASIRI THERO to be a Justice
2725. Mrs. ABEWIKRAMA DHANAPALALAGE SWARNALATHA of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
to be_a Justice of the Peace for the Anuradhapura 2746. Mr. SAHAN HARSHANA ATHUKORALA to be a Justice
Judicial Region ; of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2726. Mr. MOHAMED SAREEBU MOHAMED SAROO] to be a 2747. Ven. KELANIYE PEMAIINA THERO to be a Justice of
Justice of the Peace for the Anuradhapura Judicial the Peace for the Whole Island :
Region ; ’
g 2748. Mr. RoHITHA WEERASINGHA RAJAPAKSHA to be a
2727. Mr. AHAMED LEBBE THAMEEM to be a Justice of the Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2749. Mr. HENNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE INDIKA UDAYA
2728. Mrs. GEETHA SAMMANI LIYANAGE to be a Justice of KuMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;
2729. Mrs. MADAPATHA KANKANAMALAGE DONA 2750. Mr. BELLAN GAMAGE SOMAPALA to be a Justice of
THANUJA PRIYADARSHANI to be a Justice of the the Peace for the Whole Island ;
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2751. Mrs. KobprppILl HETTIARACHCHIGE  APSARA
2730. Mr. MADHUWANTHI HEMAMALA RAJAPAKSHA to be DiLruksHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Whole Island ;
2731. Mr. SIWALINGAM RADIKA to be a Justice of the 2752. Mrs. MIRIHAGALLA KANKANAMALAGE UPEKSHA
Peace for the Whole Island ; JAMALI to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ;
2732. Mrs. FALEEL SITHTHY ASEEZA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island ; 2753. Mrs. ANUPAMA PRAVANTHIKA DEHIWELA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2733. Mr. CHAMINDA SUBASH WICKRAMANAYAKE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2754. Mrs. BRANDIWATHTHAGE DivA DARSHANAMALIE
KumaRrr DHARMASENA to be a Justice of the Peace
2734. Mr. PALUTAWE ALUTHGEDARA WALTER to be a for the Whole Island ;
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; 2755. Mr. BAMUNU ACHCHIGE SUMANAJITH CHAMINDA
2735. Mr. PuBuDU CHINTHAKA ALUTHGEDARA to be a KuMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; Island ;
2736. Mr. BAMUNU ACHCHIGE SUMANAJITH CHAMINDA 2756. Mr. PALIHAWADANA ARACHCHIGE BERTY FRANCIS
KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island ; Island ;
2737. Mr. SINHABA MUDIYANSELAGE SOMAPALA to be a 2757. Mr. PALAYANGODAGE INDIKA NISHANTHA
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ; RATHNASOORIYA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island.
2738. Mrs. WADINAMBI ARACHCHIGE PRAMA KODIPPILI
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island ;
2739. Mrs. MANNAPPERUMAGE SHALANI NISANSALA to HARSHANA NANAYAKKARA,
be a Justice of the Peace for the Anuradhapura o At.torney at L?w, .
Judicial Region ; Minister of Justice and National Integration.
2740. Nt[‘rt.hMll)JTHUVEEL SlHA[gH?H?NAJJDAé\’,I Follif a_Jusjcice Ministry of Justice and National Integration,
of the Peace for the Batticaloa Judicial Region ; Colombo 10,
2741. Mr. SINHAPAHI LIYANAGE GAYAN PrivaLaL 23rd December, 2024.

PREMARATHNA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island ;

12-418
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Government Notifications
DISTRICT SECRETARIAT JAFFNA

The Pilgrimages Regulation - 1951
NoOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION - 3

THE period of the festival at under mention Temples and Churches, during the Year 2013, are hereby fixed as the periods
during which the Pilgrimages Regulation 1951 Published in the Government Gazette No. 10234 of 13th April, 1951
amended by the pilgrimages Regulation 1951 Published in the Government Gazette No. 10263 of June, 29, 1951 and
the Pilgrimages Regulation 1951 Published in the Government Gazette No. 10390 of May 02, 1952 and the Pilgrimages
Regulation Published in the Government Gazette No. 10943 of June 21, 1956 and the Pilgrimage Regulation Published in
the Government Gazette No. 14715 of September, 30, 1966 and the Pilgrimage Regulation Published in the Government
Gazette Jaftna District No. 154 of March, 07, 1975 shall be force in respect of the Pilgrimages.

S. No. Division Temples Start date | End date
1 Tellipalai Keerimalai Naguleswaram 12.02.2025 |27.02.2025
2 Delft Kachchativu St. Antony’s Church 14.03.2025 | 15.03.2025
3 Sandilipay Maruthadi Pillayar Kovil, Manipay 22.03.2025 | 15.04.2025
4 Velanai Buddha Vihara Nainativu - Vesak 12.05.2025 | 13.05.2025
5 Chavakachcheri Suttipuram Kannakai Amman Kovil 09.06.2025 |22.06.2025
6 Velanai Buddha Vihara Nainativu - Poson 10.06.2025 | 10.06.2025
7 Velanai Nainativu Nagapoosani Amman Kovil 26.06.2025 | 10.07.2025
8 Tellipalai Kanthaswamy Kovil - Maviddapuram 30.06.2025 |24.07.2025
9 Maruthankerny Vettilaikerny Pullaveli St. Sebastiyar Church 05.07.2025 | 06.07.2025
10 | Kayts The Church of Our Lady of the Holy Rosary Sinnamadu 27.07.2025 | 05.08.2025
11 | Point Pedro Selvasannithi Temple, Thondamanaru 23.08.2025 | 07.09.2025
12 | Tellipalai Sri Thurkadevi Thevasthanam, Tellippalai 25.08.2025 | 05.09.2025
13 | Velanai The Church of Our Lady of Good Voyage, Charddy 17.09.2025 |27.09.2025
14 | Point Pedro Sri Vallipuram Aalvar Temple, Thunnalai 21.09.2025 |07.10.2025
15 | Chavakachcheri Madduvil Panrithalachchi Kannakai Amman Kovil 25.12.2025 | 03.01.2026

M. Piiratheepan,

Government Agent/District Secretary (Act.),
Jaffna District.

12-391
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LAND SURVEY COUNCIL

SCHEME to recognize Academic and Professional qualifications in land surveying, establish practical experience
requirements and conduct qualifying examinations and professional interviews, for candidates for registration as registered
surveyors and for the issue of annual practicing licence (Section 37 (f) of the Survey Act, No. 17 of 2002).

Part 1 - Registration in the Land Survey Council

(1) A person who has the academic qualifications set out to in paragraph (a) of the Schedule to the Survey Act, No. 17 of
2002 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”), shall submit an application substantially in form (i) hereto together with
the application fee of Rs. 10,000.00 to the Land Survey Council (hereinafter referred to as the “Council) for gaining
the practical experience referred to in paragraph (b) of that Schedule.

(2) Upon the receipt of the applications referred to in Sub section (1), the Council shall request the Surveyor General to
Conduct an initial practical training for three months. The course fee of (Rs. 15,000.00) shall be paid by the applicant
prior to the date of commencement of the course.

(3) After completion of the initial practical training, the applicant shall sit for the evaluation test conducted by the Institute
of Surveying and Mapping in terms of the criteria determined by the Surveyor General from time to time. The applicant
who passes the evaluation test shall be referred to the Surveyor General and who will inform the Land Survey Council
to identify the rest of the practical training.

(4) The balance practical training (After initial training) shall be acquired from the Survey Department or from a Registered
Licensed Surveyor who is in the panel which has been approved by the Council, based on their experience, technical/
practical capabilities and satisfactory professional conduct.

(5) According to the preference of trainees who pass the initial practical training, Council shall inform Surveyor General
as two separate lists who are seeking the rest of the practical training under the Surveyor General and under a Registered
Licensed Surveyor who is in the approved panel.

(6) The Surveyor General will issue a certificate to the applicants, who have completed the requisite practical qualification
satisfactorily in accordance with the existing monthly norm criteria laid down by the Surveyor General in respect of
land surveying with completing the duration of 21 months and 33 months as the case may be General procedure used
by the Survey Department for calculating the progress during the period of acquiring practical qualification with be
adopted.

(7) For the registration, any applicant who trained under registered licensed surveyor as in Sub section (4) above shall be
trained for Six (6) months, in the Survey Department including the period described in Sub section (5), as partial
fulfillment of practical experience which is required for registration. The Surveyor General will issue a certificate to
applicants, who have completed the requisite practical qualification under Survey Department for Six (6) months and
under Registered Licensed Surveyor for a continuous period of 15 months or 27 months satisfactorily as the case may
be.

(8) The Surveyor General shall issue a certificate of practical experience to an applicant who has completed the relevant
practical experience and passed the final evaluation under each channel based on the periodical evaluation directed by
him.

9) A person who has been recruited to the Survey Department as an apprentice shall not be required to follow this initial
p y Dep pp q
practical training or sit for the evaluation to obtain the certificate of practical experience. The Surveyor General may
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(10)

)

2

3

“

(&)

(6)

(7

®)

issue a certificate of practical experience for the person who trained as an apprentice under him after the period of two,
three years of training as an apprentice or ten (10) or fifteen (15) years as the case may be.

A person who recruited in the Survey Department in Form (ii) and a person who obtained a certificate of practical
experience under Sub regulations (5) or (6) in Form (iii) may submit an application to the Council, substantially
together with the registration fee of Rupees 10,000.00 for the registration as a Surveyor.

Part 2 - Issue of Annual Practising licence

Every registered Surveyor, except those who are employees in Survey Department who applies for the annual practicing
license, from Land Survey Council for the first time substantially in Form (iv) together with the fee of Rs. 20,000.00
to sit for practical examination which is conducted by the Surveyor General.

Upon the request of Council with relevant fee, Surveyor General shall conduct the practical examination periodically
and issue the results to Council.

Successful applicants shall present for an interview conducted by the Council and the Council shall issue annual
practicing license, upon the payment of Rs. 6,000.00 as the annual license-fee, to the applicant who has the academic
aqualifications specified in the Act and pass the practical examination described in Sub section (2).

Sub section 2 shall only apply for registered surveyors who are referred in part 1 to gain practical training for
registration. Those who are apply for Annual Practising Licence for the first time after retirement of the Government
Survey Service shall apply together with Form (vi).

Every Registered Licensed Surveyor shall apply for the annual practising licence for the succeeding year on or before
31st October of the current year.

A Registered Licensed Surveyor who applies for the annual practising licence in Form (v) for the succeeding year shall
submit -

(a) a certified copy of the register of issuance of survey plans (PIR) maintained by him as per the format Specified
by the Council together with application; and

(b) the certificates of participation of at least two continous professional development programmes conducted by
the Council, Surveyors’ Institute of Sri Lanka or any other institution accredited by the Council, during the
period from 15th September of the previous year to 14th September of the current year immediately prior to the
year for the renewal applies. as specified by the Council. Every registered licensed surveyor must attend at least
one CPD course conducted by the Council.

Upon the satisfaction of the documents submitted by an applicant under sub regulation (6), the Council shall issue the
annual practicing license.

The Fee payable for a certified copy of any Document or register maintained by the council the Council shall be paid
Rupees Two Hundred (200/=) per sheet.

Form [
Form II
Form III
Form IV

Form V

Form VI
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Government Notification LSC
Form I
Application for Acquiring Practical Experience
1. (@), Name N Full 1 oo e e e
(D). Name With INTHHALS & ... oo e et et ettt et et et

B = 5 00T 01 0 LN L6 (=T P

3. Telephone Numbers : Fixed Line...........ccccene... Mobile .....ccoevvrieiins E-mail......................
4. Date of Birth @ ...cccocovenininininicicicccceceee,
5. National Identity Card Number (a photocopy should be attached): ..........ccccooevenenincneninciccnene,

6. Educational Qualifications:

(a). GCE (O/L)/ GCE (A/L) Examinations (photocopies of the certificates should be attached) :

(b).  Bachelors’ Degree in Surveying (copies of the Certificates should be attached) :

(c¢).  Post Graduate Degree in Surveying (if any) (copies of the Certificates should be attached) :

7. If you’re currently being employed at any Institute, please provide following information

(@)  Name of the Institute and AdAIESS & .......couiiiiiiiiieiieee et et eveesaaeeeseas
(b)  Date of Appointment and Period of SErvice : .......ccccoceviririnirinininiiicceececeee e
(c) Present DESIZNATION : ...oc.eeiuiiiieieiiieite ettt ettt et ettt e seeeeesseensesmeeaesseenseeseenseeneenseeneenes

8. If you are currently holding a membership in any professional body, please provide following information:-

(a) Name of the Institute and AdAIESS @ .....c..ooviiiiiiiieeece e
(b)  Date on which membership Was reCeIVed : ........ccveriiriierieieiiee e
(c) Type of MEMDEISIIP & c..eoiiiiiei ettt

I do hereby certify that aforementioned particulars are true and correct.

Date: ..o Signature of the Applicant: ..........cccccevvvirviniinenicninicncnnens
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(For the use of the Chairman of Land Survey Council)

Secretary,
Land Survey Council.

The aforementioned application with respect to acquiring practical experience at the Land Survey Council has been approved

at the Council Meeting heldon ..............

Chairman,
Land Survey Council.
Guidelines for submit of Applications
The application, including all necessary information required to acquire practical experience by the Land Survey Council
and the documents requested in the application shall be referred to the “Secretary, Land Survey Council, Surveyor General’s

Office, No. 150, Bernard Zoysa Mawatha, Colombo 05”.

(a) Full name be as same as the name mentioned in the National Identity Card. If using another name, a certified
photocopy of new National Identity Card (both sides) shall be furnished.

(b) The Council shall not bear any responsibility regarding the application which has not been submitted within the
stipulated time period or any incomplete applications, delays in receipt of applications.

(¢) The application fee shall be credited to the Bank Account maintained under the name of the “Chairman, Land
Survey Council” at the Bank of Ceylon Narahenpita Branch bearing No. 0001658239. The receipt shall be affixed
to the Application.

Chairman,
Land Survey Council.

Government Notification LSC
Form I1

Application to register with the Land Survey Council (Sri Lanka Surveyor’s Service)

—_

(@), NAME I FULL 2 oottt ettt et e s bt e e s et et e s se e aees e et e ene et e eneeeneeneeeneanees
(D). Name With INTHALS 1 ... oottt ettt ettt et e sttt e s se e e e sseeneesneenaeenean

2. Permanent AdAIESS ... ...ttt ettt ettt et a ettt et e Rt et e Rt e te st et e st e et ene e bt eneeeneenteeneenteaneennens
3. Tele. Numbers : Fixed Line .........cccccevuveeenennne. Mobile .....ccceeveiiiennns E-mail ..o

4. Date of Birth: .....cccccoeoiviiiiiiieeee

5. National Identity Card Number (a photocopy should be attached): ........ccccoeveviiiiiiininininincnns
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6. Educational Qualifications :

(a). Bachelors’ Degree in Surveying (copies of the certificates should be attached) :

7. Professional Qualifications (if any) (copies of the certificates should be attached) :
(a). Postgraduate Diploma i SUIVEYING © ...coouiiiiiiiieieiieeeet ettt sttt ettt ettt et e b et esee e eae
(D). Technical Diploma i SUIVEYING & .....utentitt ittt neaaans
(c). Advanced Diploma i SUTVEYINE  ....iuuiutnint ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et e et e a et et e e et e neeeneaneneenns
8. Details of the Employment:
(a) Date of first appointment at the Survey Department: ............coooiiiiiiii e
(D) Nature of @PPOINEMICIL: ... ..uitit ittt ettt et et ettt et et et e e e e et et e e e et et e e et et e e e et e e e e e
(€) ContinuUOUS SEIVICE Perioq: ... .ottt ettt et e s e e te e e e e beeesaeesseessseesaessseeseennseenne

9. Other Training Courses followed in Surveying (If any copies of certificates should be attached) :

10. Practical Experience (Details on the surveying categories involved and relevant time periods along with recommendation
of the supervising officer (Snr. Supdt. of Surveys/Supdt. of Surveys)

- Copies of the Certificates should be attached):

a) Recommendation of Supdt. of Surveys (Copies of the Survey Extract should be attached)

11. Ifyou are currently holding a membership in any professional body, provide following information.
a) Name of the institute and Address: .. ...ouiieii e
b) Date of MemMDEIShiP: .....oei
€) Type of MEMDEISIIP: ...eie e e
I do hereby certify that aforementioned particulars are true and correct.

Date: ..o Signature of the Applicant: .........ccccceeevvvirviniininininicncnees
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Surveyor General

1) Details in the application is correct(yes/no), If yes please specify

ii) Any disciplinary action taken against the applicant. Yes/No (if yes , please describe below with disciplinary
order)

Chairman, Land Survey Council
I recommend/ do not recommend the granting of the registration at the Land Survey Council to the aforementioned applicant.

Date: i e ——

(For the use of the Chairman of Land Survey Council)
Secretary, Land Survey Council.

The aforementioned application with the Land Survey Council has been approved at the Council Meeting held on

Chairman
Land Survey Council

Guidelines of making Applications

The application, including all necessary information required by the Land Survey Council and the documents
requested in the application shall be referred to the “Secretary, Land Survey Council, Surveyor General’s Office, No. 150,
Bernard Zoysa Mawatha, Colombo 05”.

a) A certified photocopy of your National Identity Card (Both Sides). It should be certified by the Senior
Superintendent of Surveyor or any officer holding a post not lower than Senior Superintendent of Surveyor at
the Sri Lanka Survey Department.

b)  Full name be as same as the name mentioned in your National Identity Card. If you are using another name, a
certified photocopy of your new National Identity Card (both sides) shall be furnished.

¢) The copies of all professional certificates shall be certified by the Certificate Issuing Authority or the Senior
Superintendent of Surveyor or any officer holding a post not lower than Senior Superintendent of Surveyor at
the Sri Lanka Survey Department.

d)  The application fee shall be credited to the Bank Account maintained under the name of the “Chairman, Land
Survey Council” at the Bank of Ceylon Narahenpita Branch bearing No. 0001658239. The receipt shall be
affixed to the Application.

Chairman,
Land Survey Council.
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Government Notification LSC
Form 111
Application to register with the Land Survey Council

Lo (@) NAME IN FUIL 2 oottt st e e et e e b e e eaeeeabeesaseesse e sseesseessseesbaesseesseeasseanseessseensaeseean

(D) NaAME WIth TNITIALS & ..evieeiiiiiiiiiieie ettt ettt et e st e et e s te e b e s teesbeebeesseeseesseeseesseessesseessesseessesseessesseensesanas

2. PerMAanEnt AQAIESS & ..ottt e e et e e e e et e e e et e e e e e e eeaa—eeee e e e —ateeeeeet—aeeeeeea——tee e e e ateeeeeeatareeeeaanes

3. Telephone Numbers : Fixed Line .........c.ccceevvenennenne. Mobile .....ccoeevveereiennnnn, E-mail ..o
4. Date of Birth @ ......cccocoviiiiie

5. National Identity Card Number (a photocopy should be attached) : .......ccccoeveniiiiiiniininiine,

6. If employed, the name of the employer: ©............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie,

7. Academic Qualifications:

(a) Bachelors’ Degree in Surveying (copies of the certificates should be attached) :

8. Practical Experience (give details) -if any-copies of the Certificates should be attached :
Date of Start Training :
Date of Completion :

Provide Details of Requisite Practical Training (Mention progress according to the monthly norm)

10. Acquiring practical experience under the supervision of the Sri Lanka Survey Department (Details of following and
time periods_ copies of the Certificates should be attached)

(a) Course Number and Duration :
(b)  Referred Course (Institute of Surveying and Mapping) :

(c) The recommendation of the Surveyor General giving effect that practical qualification has been acquired
R0 2217101 U PP
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11. If you are currently holding a membership in any professional body, Please provide following information.
(a) Name of the institute and Address :
(b) Date on which membership Was reCeIVEA : ........iuiiei et

(c)  Type of the MEMDbBEISIIP = ....eniti e e e

12. Indicate below the relevant item Number from and out of the items specified in the Schedule to Act, under which the

registration is being sought

(a) Academic Qualification — item number (.....)

(b) Practical experience — item number (.....)

Details of two non-related referees :

(1) Name : ..oooviiiiie e (2) Name: ....ooovviviiiiiiiiiiiieeenn,
Address : .o Address : .ooovviiii
Tel c o Tel o,
E-mail: ... E-mail: ...

I do hereby certify that aforementioned particulars are true and correct.

Date: ..o Signature of the Applicant: ........c..cccceereneiiereneiieinieceene,

(For the use of the Chairman of Land Survey Council)
Secretary, Land Survey Council.

The aforementioned application with respect to register with the Land Survey Council has been approved at the

.......................... Council Meeting heldon ................

Chairman,

Land Survey Council.

Guidelines for applications for Register with the Land Survey Council

The application, including all necessary information required by the Land Survey Council and the documents requested in
the application shall be referred to the “Secretary, Land Survey Council, Surveyor General’s Office, No. 150, Bernard Zoysa
Mawatha, Colombo 05”
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(a) A certified photocopy of the National Identity Card (Both Sides). It should be certified by the Senior Superintendent
of Surveyor or any officer holding a post not lower than Senior Superintendent of Surveyor at the Surveyor General’s
Office.

(b) Full name shall be as same as the name mentioned in the National Identity Card. If using another name, a certified
photocopy of new National Identity Card (both sides) shall be furnished.

(c¢) The copies of your all professional certificates shall be certified by the Certificate Issuing Authority or the Senior
Superintendent of Surveyor or any officer holding a post not below the rank of a Senior Superintendent of Surveyor
at the Surveyor General’s Office.

(d) The application fee shall be credited to the Bank Account maintained under the name of the “Chairman, Land
Survey Council” at the Bank of Ceylon Narahenpita Branch bearing No. 0001658239. The bank receipt should be
affixed to the Application.

Chairman,
Land Survey Council.
Government Notification LSC
Form IV

Application for practical examination to obtain Annual Practising Licence

Lo (@), INAME I FULL 2 1ottt st e e st e e seeesteebeeesaeenseeesbeenseessseensaensseenseanseeenses

(D). Name With INTHALS 1 .. ..eiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e et e et e etee s s beesseessbeessaeesseesaeenseenseesnseenseennss
[0 R 5 TS o) B PN

2. Permanent AQAIESS & ... .o.n ittt e e e e e e e — e e ettt e et e e en e e ea e e e ettt eanareeeereeeareeeanes

3. Tele. Numbers : Fixed Line ........c.ccccoeerueuennee Mobile.......ccccoeerreuennne E-mail...ccooooiiniiiiceen
4. Date of Birth: .......ccccoeoiiiiiiiiiine,
5. National Identity Card Number (a photocopy should be attached) : ..........ccccoevieiiiiiiiiniiiincee.

6. Registration NO. & ....oovviiiiiiiiiiieiean,
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9. Practical Experience (Details on the surveying categories involved and relevant time periods along with
recommendation of the Supervising Officer/ Registered Licensed Surveyor - Copies of the Certificates should be
attached) :

10. If you are currently holding a membership in any professional body, provide following information.
a) Name of the institute and Address: ........oiiiiii e
b) Date of Membership: .. ...
€) Type of MEeMDEIShIP: ..o e e
I do hereby certify that aforementioned particulars are true and correct.

Date : v Signature of the Applicant : ..........ccoecvevievierieieriee e

(For the use of the Chairman of Land Survey Council)

Chairman,
Land Survey Council.

The aforementioned applicant has been approved to sit for the practical examination to obtain Annual Practising Licence at
the Council Meeting held on ...,

Secretary,
Land Survey Council.

Guidelines of making Applications

The application, including all necessary information required by the Land Survey Council and the documents
requested in the application shall be referred to the “Secretary, Land Survey Council, Surveyor General’s Office, No. 150,
Bernard Zoysa Mawatha, Colombo 05”.

a) A certified photocopy of your National Identity Card (Both Sides). It should be certified by the Senior Superintendent
of Surveyor or any officer holding a post not lower than Senior Superintendent of Surveyor at the Sri Lanka Survey
Department.

b) Full name be as same as the name mentioned in your National Identity Card. If you are using another name, a certified
photocopy of your new National Identity Card (both sides) shall be furnished.

c¢) The copies of all professional certificates shall be certified by the Certificate Issuing Authority or the Senior
Superintendent of Surveyor or any officer holding a post not lower than Senior Superintendent of Surveyor at the Sri
Lanka Survey Department.

d) The application fee shall be credited to the Bank Account maintained under the name of the “Chairman, Land Survey
Council” at the Bank of Ceylon Narahenpita Branch bearing No. 0001658239. The receipt shall be affixed to the
Application.

Chairman,
Land Survey Council.
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Form V

Application for Renewal Annual Practicing License with the Land Survey Council-Year
(Section 41 of the Survey Act, No. 17 of 2002)

For the use of the Land Survey Council Office only

Application No. :

Category Renewal

01. Registration No. :
02. NIC No. :
03. Name with initials :
04. Name of use :
05. Permanent Address :
06. Postal Address :
07. District : Badulla
08. Contact Details :
09. Plan Register :
10. Ifa copy of the Plan Issuing Register is not attached, give reasons:
11. If the Annual Practicing License is not obtained the Previous year, give reasons :
12. Training / Study courses / Workshops/CPDP Details
a)
b)
¢)
13. Annexures Details :

Annex 01-Cash Deposit slip and Payment Details
Annex 02

I hereby insist that the above details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Please issue me the annual
practicing license for the year.

Registered Licensed Surveyor. Date: .o
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(For the use of the Chairman of Land Survey Council)
Chairman, Land Survey Council,
I recommend/ do not recommend the granting of the registration at the Land Survey Council to the aforementioned applicant.

Date: oo e
Surveyor General.

Surveyor General,
Survey Department

I certify that I have retired from Sri Lanka Survey Service with effect from .................. and hereby submit my

application for the Annual Practising License for the year ............... Please be kind enough to submit the following service
report with your recommendation to the Land Survey Council.

(Designation)

(Date)

Form VI
Application for obtaining Service Report from Surveyor General
Lo FULL NAIME T ettt b ettt b bttt b bbbttt b ettt b et ene
2. Date entered the Institute of Surveying and MapPIng: .......ccooeieerieineireereeeee et eeeas
3. Date of first appointment as Government Surveyor/Asst. Supdt of SUrveys : .....ccoceovvevveivieivieceriene .
4. LSC Registration No. & Date
5. Date of resignation/ Retirement / DISIMISSAL © ....coueuiiuiiiiiiieieie ettt

6. ReaSON fOI TEHICIMENE: .....c.iuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiei ettt ettt ettt bebeee
(Attached a certified copy of the medical report if he retired on the decision of the Medical Board)

8. (If left the service or resigned and rejoined the service)
The date Of TESIZNATION 1 ...ioiiuiiiiiitiieeeee ettt ettt s et e st e st et e st e s e e ese e e s e eseme et enees e sesenseneeseneesensenenenens
Date Of TE-EMPIOYIMEIIE: .....cueviviiiiiiiiiiiiitiieietetetetetet ettt ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et ettt b ettt eb bbb et et et ebebebebebebebebebeseseteneneserenenen
9. Clearance:-
I. Regional Survey Office clearances - obtained / No.

-Same- reference NUMDET And AAtE: ..........ccoooviiiiiiieiicee et ettt e et eae e ae e e eeseeeseeneeersenseeneeens
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10.

I1.

12.

13.

Date:

II. S.G. Stores clearance obtained./No.

-Same- reference NUMDET and dALE: ........ccoiuiiiiiiei ettt s ettt n e nesaenea
III. Payments to the Accounts Division have been completed./No.

-Same- reference NUMDET aNd AALE: ........c.eoiiiiieiiiiiee ettt
IV. Other bonds are / are not. Details @DOUL It: ........c.eoiririeuiiiirieieiieee ettt

Amount to be paid to the Government: - ACCOUNLS .........cceeveeeieriirieneniennennnn SEOTES .ovvieveiieeeieeeereereseeee
ONOT ettt b e e bbbt e h e bt h et ekt b et b e bbbttt b et be ettt enen

Details of how the MONey Was ObtAINEA: ........c.ccivveiiiiiiiiieiieeeee ettt sa et ssesessesessenees
Passed the Departmental Junior Examination./No. (Examination NO. .......c.cccccceiinininiinininenenenenees Year ........
Year passed B.S.C. (SUIVEY SCIBIICE) ....cucueriririeuiiririeiiinirietei ettt ettt ettt ettt bttt
Has disciplinary action been taken against RM? ...........ccooiioiieiiiieeeee et
Is such a course of action currently UNAEIWAY? .........ccooeirieirieieieeere ettt

Ensure that these details are obtained from the personal file of the officer named above and that the details are true and

correct.

Surveyor General.

Application for Annual Practicing License for the First Time
(Section 41 of the Survey Act, No. 17 of 2002)

For the use of the Land Survey Council Office only

Application No. :

Category:

01.

02.

03.

04.

Registration No. :

NIC No. :

Name with initials :

Name of use :
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05. Permanent Address :

06. Postal Address :

07. District :

08. Contact Detalils :

09. Date Retired :

10. Annexures

I hereby insist that the above details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Please issue me the annual practising

licence for the year ............

(Name)
Registered Surveyor (Registration No.)

(Annexure)

Two colour photographs to the size of 4 cm X 3 cm. One photograph should be pasted and should be certified by an officer
in a position not less than the rank of Snr.SS. / a Justice of Peace as follows:-

a N

\_ /

I certify that the Signature and the photograph above is thatof .................co

Signature

Date: .oooveieieeeieee

Designation: .......c.cecevveverveerieeereeereiereseeeesnenes
Official Seal :-

12-359



2370

I em00es : (I) e - & o Y B3Fd @180 Smrdded ©1ed vrw - 2024.12.27
Part I: Sec. (I) - GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —-27.12.2024

DEPARTMENT OF DEBT CONCILIATION BOARD

Notice under Section 25 & 26 of the Debt Conciliation Ordinance

No. 39 of 1

THE Debt Conciliation Board wishes to make an attempt to bring about a settlement between the Creditor and the Debtor
indicated against the application number in the Schedule hereto under the Debt Conciliation Ordinance Act, No. 39 of 1941,
No. 5 0f 1959, No. 24 of 1964, No. 41 of 1973 and No. 19 of 1978.

Therefore in terms of Section 25(1) and 26 (1) of the Ordinance the relevant Creditors are hereby required to
furnish to the Board before the date they are required to appear before it the particulars of debt due to them from the
undermentioned debtors.

Department of Debt Conciliation Board,
No. 35A, Dr. N. M. Perera Mawatha,

SUBHASINI DAYANANDA,
Secretary,
Department of Debt Conciliation Board.

Colombo 08,
25th October, 2024.
No. Name & Address of Debtor Name & Address of Creditor
(01) Mrs. Madu Roshani Kuburugamuwa, Mr. Beruwalage Niroshan Kapilasiri Pranandu,
46516 No. 45/, Daggala Road, Kesel Waththa, No. 155A, Rividewigama, Paraththa,
Panadura Keselwaththa, Panadura.
(02) Mr. Badde Liyanage Dona Chandrika De Silva, | Mr. Jayasuriya Arachchige Nimal Jayasuriya,
46546 No. 19/3E, Dalada Waththa Junction, North No. 202, Madahena, Hirana, Panadura.
Thalpitiya, Wadduwa
(03) Mr. Angage Anil Jayasinha Perera, Don Premalal Kumarasiri Kuruppu,
46544 118/B, Kaburugoda, Pahalaheena, No. 116, Pokuna Road, Malamulla, Panadura.
Bandaragama
(04) Mr. Daporuwa Gamaralalage Nihal Mr. Maniyangama Ralalage Kithsiri Jayasinha,
46505 Senevirathna, A/91/2, Garagoda, Vihara Mawatha, Yatiyanthota
No. D, 45/A, Migasthanna, Yatiyanthota
(05) Mr.Umesh Rangana, Udugodage Lakshman Pushpakumara Rudrigo,
46538 Alahakoon 101/C/01, Kapuduwa, Kapuduwa, Paragasthota, Milleniya.
Paragasthota, Milleniya
(06) Mr. Pallahandi Prasanna Sandamal, Jagath Investment Pvt Ltd,
46552 303/203, Gangani Garden, Koragala West, Aluthgama Road, Ovitagala, Mathugama.
Padukka.
(07) Mrs. Ginthota Hewa Witharanage Yomal Mr. Waththegedara Aravinda Bandara Ekanayaka,
46555 Amantha Srimal, Hewavitharana, 408 (754-B), 401/13, Kosgoda Road, Hidallana, Rathnapura.
Eknaligoda, Kuruvita.
(08) Mrs. Thantrige Thusitha Keshani Piries, Mr. Labunahewage Lalya Thusharada Silva,
46485 No. 323, Thanthirimulla, Panadura. No. 60E, Thissa Mawatha, Pamunugama,
Alubomulla, Panadura.
(09) Mrs. Appukutti Arachchige Rupika Damayanthi | Mr. Pannipiti Achchige Don Nilantha Kumara,
46536 Perera, 556/8, Atigala Road, Migoda.
No. 569/A, Atigala Road, Migoda.
(10) Mrs. Vishwage Samuwel Suranji Kanchana, Tharuki Investment Pvt Ltd,
46504 42/1, Pitipana, North, Dolahena, Homagama No. 172/3, Palanwaththa, Pannipitiya.
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No. Name & Address of Debtor Name & Address of Creditor
(11) Mr. Amarasinha Arachchige Kulathunga, Mr. Kodippili Arachchige Sirisoma,
46553 4 Kanuwa, Hadigalla, Baduraliya. Gilma, Palada, Baduraliya.
(12) Mrs. Chandima Sudarshani Thalagala, R. S. Rupasinha Poorners (Pvt) Ltd.,
46551 279/Thalagalagoda, Mallapitiya. No. 42, Railway Road, Moratuwa.
(13) Mr. Mananthalage Mallika Jayaweera, Mrs. Jayasinha Purage Vijitha Mallika,
GAM 126 387/C, Kaburugolla, Rukgahavila. Nagasella, Pamunuwaththa, Mirigama.
(14) Mr. Madappuli Arachchige Gamini Sandanimal | Mr. Ranpatidewage Suranimala,
GAM 397 Pranandu, No. 16, Migahawaththa, Paliyagoda.
95/9, Kalyani Mawatha, Waththala.
(15) Mrs. Kaluarachchige Malani Wijesekara, Mrs. Vijekankanam Dorage Dilki Vijepura,
GAM 376 Baduvilawaththa, Kidelpitiya. No. 11/16, Malwaththa Road,
Dehiwala.
(16) Mr. Wannakuwaththa Waduge Nihalsiri Mrs. Wickramaarachchige Prema Renuka,
GAM 378 Pranandu, ‘Wickramarachchi,
2/155, Pragathi Mawatha, Keselwaththa, 3/49/66, Kuruduhena, Pilikuththuwa,
Paraththa, Panadura Buthpitiya.
(17) Mrs. Jayasundara Mudiyanselage Jayanthi Mr. Rajapaksha Mudiyanselage Rajapaksha
46037 Kumari, Banda,
328, Dabulla Road, Galewela. 14/A, Darmapala Mawatha, Galewela.
(18) Mr. Athukoralage Sarath Lakshman Yapa, Mr. Wickrama Arachchilage Susantha Kusumsiri,
43731 Aduwangala Junction, Jewadeniya, Dewalegama.
Ibulgasdeniya.
(19) Mr. Yodage Chandrasoma Senehelatha, Mr. Ekanayaka Mudiyanselage Gaya Shantha
44639 Kowana, Dalupotha, Thorayaya. Ekanayaka,
Kandu Road, Kurunagala.
(20) Mrs. Sulari Nitha Santhiyagu, Mrs. Ukkurala Gamaralalage Nanda Rasika,
KU 316 Kaikawala, Mathale. Sajeewani, Sapusewana, Alakolabada, Kaikawala,
Mathale.
2D Mr. Karunage Dikshan Ananda Kumara, Mrs. Marasinha Pedigedara Padmawathi,
KU 352 75/B, Mamudawela, Katakubura. 48, Panabokka.
(22) Mrs. Uggalla Dewage Kusum Lalani, Mrs. Pawlu Perislage Dona Padmawathi Peris,
KU 278 Ponnilawa, Maeliya. 622/4, Daranagama, Delgoda.
(23) Mr. Thennakoon Mudiyanselage Bandula Mr. Don Rajew Mangala Gunawardana,
KU 304 Thennakoon, 175, New Town, Digana, Rajwalla.
25A/Amunugama, Gunnapana, Kandy.
(24) Mr. Hewa Imaduwage Dilshan Damith Abekoon, | Mr. Kandawala Arachchige Isuru Udayashantha,
45799 313/3, Pinnagolla Road, Nittambuwa. 182/1/2, Welagedara, Aththanagalla.
(25) Mr. Hettiyadurage Seviyer Macsi Fernando, Mr. Weerasekara Mudalige Janith Ranishka
GAM 398 873A, Siriwardana, Ragama. Bandara,
435/5, Mahara, Nugegoda, Kadawatha.
(26) Mr. Disanayakage Amith Rajakaruna, Mr. Ranasinha Arachchige Ishara Madushantha
GAM 409 No. 176/A, Ruwanpura, Rukmale, Weerasekara,
Weyangoda. 212/A, Ruwanpura, Rukmale, Veyangoda.
27 Mr. Danapalage Sunil Danapala, Mr. Niroshan Wickramarathna,
GA 307 Galagama Gewaththa, Uda Nadugala, Mathara. | Pannalawaththa, Polathugoda,

Thihagoda, Hakmana.
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No. Name & Address of Debtor Name & Address of Creditor
(28) Mr. Nawarathna Hettige Saman Kumara, Mr. Yasapala Jayarathna Baragamage,
GA 317 81, Janashakthigama, Ullala, Kaburupitiya. Baragamage Stores, Uduthawa, Dehipitiya.
(29) Mr. Viduka Hirantha Wijethunga, Mr. Kaluwahandi Gihan Prageeth,
GA 311 158/2, Midagala, Kadurupe, Bussa. Kadurupe, Bussa.
(30) Mr. Sadiris Appuhamige Janaka Sampath Mr. Don Rajew Mangala Gunawardana,
KU 127 Wijerathna, No. 175, New Town, Digana, Rajawalla.
58/E, Narendrasinha Mawatha,
Kundasale.
31 Mr. Dinamithra Gedara Wijesundara, Mrs. Dehimaduwe Gedara Ajith Kumara De
KU 364 56, Makkanigama, Dewatapara, Silva,
Makkanigama. 623, Vijaya Srigama, Rajawalla.
(32) Mr. Galappaththi Guruge Ishara Yahanpath, Mr. Rajapaksha Mudiyanselage Darmarathna,
GAM 419 76/36, House Sceam, Wathumulla, Udugampala. | No. 262, Yakahatuwa, Horampalla.
12-405

Revenue & Expenditure Returns

S W R D BANDARANAIKE NATIONAL MEMORIAL FOUNDATION
Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31st December, 2023
Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Board of Management of S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of the S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation (“the
Foundation”) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December, 2023 , and the statement of income and
expenditure, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements, including significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Foundation as at 31st December, 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities (“SLFRS for SMEs”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor ‘s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued

by CA Sri Lanka (Code of Ethics) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the aud it evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Other Information

The Board of Management is responsible for the other information. These Financial Statements do not include
the other information.

Responsibilities of the Board of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Board of Management (the “Board”) is responsible for the preparation of Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities, and for such internal
control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of Financial Statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board is responsible for assessing the Foundation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board either intends to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Foundation’s financial reporting process .
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SLAuSs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements is located at Sri Lanka
Accounting and Auditing Standards website at: http://slaasc.com /aud iting/auditorsresponsibility.php. This description
forms part of our auditor’s report.

Chartered Accountants,
Colombo, Sri Lanka,
06th December, 2024.

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st December, 2023 2022
Note Rs. Rs.

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 1,343,674,600  1,391,767.342
Capital work in progress 3.1 1,112,053 1,070,011
Intangible assets 4 23,005,144 25,865,099
Intangible assets - work in progress 41 16,479,823 16,479,823
Non-current financial assets 5 59,823,865 54,760,077
Total non-current assets 1,444,095,485 1,489,942,352
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As at 31st December;

Current assets

Inventory

Trade and other receivables
Receivable from related party
Short term investments
Deposits, prepayment and advances
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

Funds and liabilities

Funds

Capital reserve

Capital aid fund

CHOGM 2013 fund

S W R D Bandaranaike fund (Accumulated fund)

Revaluation reserve

General reserve

Total funds

Non-current liabilities
Retirement benefits obligation
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Total funds and liabilities

Note

20.2

10

11
11

12

13
14

2023 2022
Rs. Rs.

40,416,537 34,231,781
171,332,589 186,143,410
9,389,888 -
3,700,952,874  3,050,268,061
31,212,608 60,581,362
207,115,218 115,112,804
4,160,419,714  3,446,337,418
5,604,515,199  4,936,279,770
925,522 925,522
343,638,702 348,672,197
9,019,239 9,202,390
4,323,227,194  3,751,094,954
486,581,630 486,581,630

7,962,089 -
5,171,354,376  4,596,476,693
79,561,273 53,573,108
79,561,273 53,573,108
237,825,230 184,351,478
115,774,320 101,878,491
353,599,550 286,229,969
433,160,823 339,803,077
5,604,515,199  4,936,279,770

The Financial Statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these Financial

Statements of the Foundation.

Director Finance.

Director General.

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements in accordance

with SLFRS for SMEs.

Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Board of Management.

Colombo,
03rd December, 2024.

Board Member.
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S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Statement of Income and Expenditure

For the year ended 31st December, Note 2023 2022

Rs. Rs.

Income 15 1,049,254,378 921,807,741
Direct operati ng expenses (764,122,527)  (682,294,891)
Gross surplus 285,131,851 239,512,850
Other income 16 44,860,276 26,528,927
Administrative expenses (413,850,683)  (312,011,986)
Marketing expenses (9,649,624) (10,692,003)
Other expenses 17 (79,316,707) (24,645,116)
Finance expenses 18.2 (1,132,020) (572,650)
Excess of expenditure over income (173,956,907) (81,879,978)
Finance income 18.1 746,089,147 377,036,062
Surplus before tax expense 19 572,132,240 295,156,084
Tax expense
Surplus after tax expense 572,132,240 295,156,084

The Financial Statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these
Financial Statements of the Foundation.

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation
Statement of Changes in Funds

For the year Capital  Capital Aid  CHOGM S.WR.D. Revaluation  Genernl Total
ended 31 reserve fund fund Bandaranaike reserves reserves
December, fund
(Accumulated
Fund)
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balance as at 01 925,522 353,409,055 9,385,543 3,455,938,870 486,581,630 - 4,306,240,620
January, 2022
Surplus for the - 295, 156,084 - 295, 156,084
year
Utilised during the - (4,736,858) (183, 153) - (4,920,01 1)
year
Balance as at 31 925,522 348,672,197 9,202,390 3,751,094,954 486,581,630 - 4,596,476 ,693
December, 2022
Balance as at 925,522 348,672,197 9,202,390 3,751,094,954 486,581,630 - 4,596,476,693

01st January,
2023
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For the year Capital  Capital Aid  CHOGM S.WR.D. Revaluation  Genernl Total
ended 31 reserve Sfund fund Bandaranaike reserves reserves
December, fund
(Accumulated
Fund)
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Surplus for the - - - 572,132,240 - 572,132,240
year
Utilised during the - (5,033,495)  (183,151) - - - (5,216,646)
year
Transferred to - - - - - 7,962,089 7,962,089
General reserve
Balance as at 925,522 343,638,702 9,019,239 4,323,227,194 486,581,630 7,962,089 5,171,354,376

31st December,
2023

The Financial Statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these Financial

Statements of the Foundation.

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December,

Cash flows from operating activities

Surplus before tax expense

Adjustments for non-cash income and expenses :

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Amortisation of Intangible assets
Interest income

Provision for retirement benefit
Write back of payables
Provision for doubtful debts
Write off of bad debtors

Gain on disposal of scrap items

Loss on disposal of inventories

loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Provision for non moving stock
Amortisation of restricted funds
General reserve transfers

2023 2022
Note Rs. Rs.
572,132,240 295,156,084
142,422,813 137,446,755
3,673,155 2,026,256
(739,548,298) (377,022,877)
35,681 ,464 9,104,538
- (1,735,698)
1,129,056 (1,513,443)
- 79,346,780
- (3,289,887)
- 610,180
- 5,831,745
5,861,365 -
(5,216,646) (4,920,011)
7,962,089 -
24,097,237 141,040,421

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in :

Inventories

(12,046, 121)

(17,347,089)
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For the year ended 31 December,

Trade and other receivables

Deposits, prepayments, advances and other
Trade payables, other payables and accruals
Amount due from related parties

Net cash flow from operations

Gratuity paid
Net cash Generated from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Interest income received

Sales proceeds from sale of scrap items

Sales proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Investment additions

Investment withdrawals

Capital work-in-progress additions

Sales proceeds from sale of inventory

Changes in staff loan receivables

Net cash used in investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note

10

2377
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
13,681,765 (72,859, 1 87)
29,368,752 (32,61 5,269)
67,369,581 97,163,694
(9,389,888)
113,081,326 115,382,570
(9,693,299) (9,668,293)
103,388,027 105,714,277
897,690,978 14,058,934
- 3,289,887
- 5,309,443

(93,260,059)
(813,200)
(5,832,251,113)
5,023,423,621

(68,673,576)
(24,975,722)
(6,195,051,173)
6,172,004,386

(1,112,053) (432,449)
- 28,920
(5,063,788) (316,319)
(11,385,614) (94,757,669)
92,002,414 10,956,608
115,112,804 104,156,196
207,115,218 115,112,804

The Financial Statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these Financial

Statements of the Foundation.

For the year ended 31st December, 2023

1. Accounting policies

1.1 Reporting entity

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation (“the Foundation”) is established under S W R D Bandaranaike

Foundation Law, No. 02 of 1975 of the National State Assembly. The registered office and principal place of operation

is situated at Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07.

Principle activities and nature of operations

The Foundation has two reportable segments.
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* S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Principle activities of the Foundation are to promote international peace, understanding and co-operation and to
promote the study and discussion of international problems in the economic, political, educational, cultural, and
social fields and the dissemination of knowledge on international affairs and renting out premises for offices and
hiring of the halls for public use.

¢ Bandaranaike Center for International Studies

Principle activities of the Centre are to encourage and promote the studies of research into all aspect of international
relations, international peace law and diplomacy.

1.2 Basis of preparation

(@)

()

©

@

(@

Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements of the Foundation comprise of the statement of financial position as at 31st December,
2023, statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds, statement cash flows together
with notes to the Financial Statements. These Financial Statements comply with Sri Lanka Financial Reporting
Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities hereafter referred as SLFRS for SMEs as laid down by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

Responsibilities for the Financial Statements
The Board of Management acknowledges their responsibility for Financial Statements.
Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. No adjustments have been made
for inflationary factors in the Financial Statements.

Functional and presentation currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees (LKR), which is the Foundation ‘s functional
currency.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with SLFRS for SMEs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income, and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of
which form the basis of making the judgment about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only the financial year or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future financial years.

Going Concern

The Board of Management make an assessment of the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern at every
reporting date.
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(g) Comparative Information

Comparative information has been restated and reclassified wherever necessary, to conform to the current year’s
presentation and classification.

1.3 Significant Accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Financial
Statements.

(a) Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to rupees at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated

to rupees at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the reporting date. Foreign exchange differences arising on
translation are recognized in the statement of income and expenditure.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and bringing the assets
to its working condition.

Gains/losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognised in the statement of
income and expend iture.

(ii) Depreciation
Depreciation is recognized in the statement of income and expenditure on a straight-line method for
S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation and CHOGM 2023 fund over the estimated useful
lives of the asset.

The depreciation rate of assets for the current and comparative periods are as follows :

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Depreciation rate

Building 2%
Library books 20%
Plant and machinery 10%
Motor vehicle 25%
Furniture and fitting 20%
Conference system 12.5%
Other equipment 20%
Carpet and curtain 33.3%
Crockery and cutlery 20%
Electrical equipment 20%
Linen 12.5%
Container 10%
Roads 10%

Stalls 10%
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CHOGM 2013 Fund Assets

Depreciation rate

Hybrid building 3%

SBMEC hall building 2%

PVC covers 50%

Motor vehicle 25%

Furn iture and fitting 20%
(c) Intangible assets

(d)

©)

¢

Computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the cost incurred to acquire and bring to use specific
software. These costs are amortized over their estimated useful life of eight years on straight line method. If there
is an indication that there has been a significant change in amortisation rate, useful life or residual value of an
intangible asset, the amortisation is revised prospectively to reflect the new expectations.

Leased assets

Property, plant and equipment on finance leases, (which effectively transfer to the Foundation substantially
the entire risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items) are capitalized at their cash price and
depreciated /amortized over the period the Foundation is expected to benefit from the use of the leased assets. The
corresponding principal amount payable to the lessor is shown as a liability .

The interest element of the rental obligation applicable to each financial year is charged to the statement of
income and expenditure over the period of the lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Basic financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Foundation becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at the transaction
price and subsequently at the amortised cost.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or settled and the Foundation has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets to another party. The Foundation derecognises a financial liability when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, is cancelled or expires.

At the end of each reporting period financial instruments are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

At the end of each reporting period, the Foundation assess whether there is objective evidence of impairment
of any financial assets that are measured at cost or amortised cost. If there is objective evidence of
impairment, the impairment loss is recognised in statement of income and expenditure. immediately.

The basic financial instrument of the Foundation includes investments in treasury bills, treasury bonds, repo, fixed
deposits, corporate bonds, and debentures.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the cost. The cost of inventories is based on the first in first out method, and includes

expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing
location and condition.
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(@

(h)

(M)

@

(k)

M

Investments

Investments consists of Fixed deposits and call deposits in banks and Financial institutions which are stated at
cost and are stated at amortized cost thereon.

Trade and other receivables

Amounts receivable are carried at anticipated realizable value. An estimate is made for bad doubtful receivables
based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with bank.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at
call with bank, and net of bank overdrafts. In the statement of financial position , bank overdrafts are included in
current liabilities.

Statement of cash flows
Statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method.
Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Foundation’s non-financial assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated .

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised in statement of income and expenditure.

Liabilities and provisions

Liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial position when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events, the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits.
Obligations payable at the demand of the creditors or within one year of the reporting date are treated as current
liabilities in the statement of financial position. Liabilities payable after one year from the reporting date are
treated as non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position .

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Foundation has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation.

Specific funds

Where funds are received for use in an identified activity, such funds are held in a specific fund account and
transferred to the Statement of income and expenditure to match with expenses incurred in respect of that identified
activity. Unutilized funds are held in their respective fund accounts and included in the Statement of financial
position until such time as they are required.
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(m) General reserve

(n)

This reserve is incorporated by transferring the deducted amounts (late attendance, no-pay) from the service
incentives when distributing the same to its employees.

Taxation

Income taxation

The Foundation is exempt from income tax under the Inland Revenue Act, No. 24 of 2017 and subsequent
amendments thereto.

(o) Employee benefits

1.

Defined benefit obligation

The Foundation’s obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is measured annually using the
projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future benefit that employee have earned in return for their services in the current and prior
period .

Gains and losses arising from changes in the assumptions, current service cost and interest are recognized
in the statement of income and expenditure in the period in which they arise.

Provision is made for retirement gratuity for all employees in respect of gratuity payable under the Payment
of Gratuity Act, No. 12 of 1983. The provision is not invested in a fund outside the Foundation. The provision
is not externally funded, nor has it been valued by an actuary. This item is grouped under noncurrent
liabilities in the statement of financial position.

. Defined contribution plan

Obligations to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense in the income statement as incurred.
The Foundation contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees as Provident Fund and Trust
Fund contribution respectively.

(p) Revenue

(@

(1)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Foundation and

the revenue and associated cost incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the

fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and turnover taxes.

Other Income

Other non-operational income is recognized on a cash basis .

Expenses

All expenditure incurred in the operations of the Foundation and in maintaining the capital assets in a state of
efficiency have been charged in arriving at the Foundation’s surplus for the year, for which accrued basis of
accounting is adopted.
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O)

)

()

\))

(i) Finance expenses

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings, bank charges and exchange loss. All interest
and other costs incurred in connection with borrowings are expensed as incurred as part of finance costs.

(ii) Finance income

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested and exchange gains. Interest income is
recognized in the income and expenditure as it accrues.

Comparative information
Where necessary, comparative figures have been rearranged to confirm with the current year’s presentation .
Events occurring after the reporting date

All material post reporting events have been considered and where appropriate adjustments or disclosures have
been made in respective notes to the Financial Statements.

Commitments and contingencies

Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and would be confirmed only on the
occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events, which are beyond the Foundation ‘s control.

Commitments and contingent liabilities are disclosed in Note 21 to the Financial Statements.

Operating Segments

2.1 Basis for operating segments
The Foundation has the following two divisions which are its reportable segments. These divisions offer different
services and are managed seperately because they require different strategies in operation and marketing.
- BMICH Conference and Exhibition Centre (BMICH)
- Bandaranaike Centre for International Studies (BCIS)
2.2 Information about reportable segments - 2023
Reportable segments Total
BMICH BCIS BNMF
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Segment statement of income and expenditure
Income 1.022,224,806 27,029,572 1,049,254,378
Direct operating expenses (717,240,514) (46,882,013) (764,122,527)

Gross surplus 304,984,292 (19,852,441) 285,131,851



2384

I @200 : (1) edee - & G b1 RD 18018 Emoded 01ed wye - 2024.12.27
Part I: Sec. (I) - GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —-27.12.2024

Other income

Gross surplus after other income
Administrative expenses

Marketing expenses

Other expenses

Finance expense

Excess of expenditure over income
Finance income

Tax expense

Surplus/(Deficit) after tax expense

Segment statement of financial position

Total non current assets

Total current assets

(-) Elimination of Inter-segment receivable
Total assets

Total funds

Total non current liabilities

Total current liabilities

(-) Elimination of inter-segment payable
Total funds and liabilities

2.3 Information about reportable segments - 2022

Segment statement of income and expenditure

Income

Direct operating expenses

Gross surplus

Other income

Gross surplus after other income
Administrative expenses
Marketing expenses

Other expenses

Reportable segments Total
BMICH BCIS BNMF
Rs. Rs. Rs.
43,086,485 1,773,791 44,860,276
348,070,777 (18,078,650) 329,992,127
(380,529,671) (33,321,012) (413,850,683)
(7,064,257) (2,585,367) (9,649,624)
(72,233,827) (7,082,880) (79,316,707)
(1,103,332) (28,688) (1,132,020)
(112,860,310) (61,096,597) (173,956,907)
688,823,710 57,265,437 746,089,147
575,963,401 (3,831,160) 572,132,240
Reportable segments Total
BMICH BCIS BNMF
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1,444,095,485 - 1,444,095,485
4,243,639,120 334,806,684 4,578,445,804
(418,026,090) - (418,026,090)
5,269,708,515 334,806,684 5,604,515,199
5,273,663,521 (102,309,145) 5,171,354,376
72,611,367 6,949,906 79,561,273
341,459,717 430,165,924 771,625,641
- (418,026,091) (418,026,091)
5,687,734,605 (83,219,4006) 5,604,515,199
Reportable segments Total
BMICH BCIS BNMF
Rs. Rs. Rs.
891,555,146 30,252,595 921,807,741
(673,503,933) (8,790,958) (682,294,891)
218,051,213 21,461,637 239,512,850
26,203,583 325,344 26,528,927
244,254,796 21,786,981 266,041,777
(250,278,903) (61,733,083) (312,011,986)
(9,297,049) (1,394,954) (10,692,003)
(19,433,457) (5,211,659) (24,645,116)



I ez00es : (1) edes - & G 13D 18018 Smoded 01ed wye - 2024.12.27

PART 1: SEC. (I)— GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —27.12.2024 2385
Reportable segments Total
BMICH BCIS BNMF
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Finance expense (538,671) (33,979) (572,650)
Excess of expenditure over income (35,293,284) (46,586,694) (81,879,978)
Finance income 346,028,208 31,007,854 377,036,062
Tax expense - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after tax expense 310,734,924 (15,578,840) 295,156,084
Reportable segments Total
BMICH BCIS BNMF
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Segment statement of financial postion
Total non current assets 1,489,942,352 - 1,489,942,352
Total current assets 3,531,284,792 295,258,156 3,826,542,948
(-) Elimination of Inter-segment receivable (380,205,530) - (380,205,530)
Total assets 4,641,021,614 295,258,156 4,936,279,770
Total funds 4,694,954,680 (98,477,987) 4,596,476,693
Total non current liabilities 49,790,859 3,782,249 53,573,108
Total current liabilities 276,481,606 389,953,894 666,435,500
(-) Elimination of inter-segment payable - (380,205,531) (380,205,531)
Total funds and liabilities 5,021,227,145 (84,947,375) 4,936,279,770
S W R D BANDARANAIKE NATIONAL MEMORIAL FOUNDATION
Notes To The Financial Statements
As at 31 December,
3 Property, plant and equipment Freehold assets
Cost Balance as at Additions Disposals Balance as at
01st January, 31st December;
2023 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Building 1,050,190,921 57,736,499 - 1,107,927,420
Plant and machinery 201,216,061 (0) - 201,216,061
Motor vehicles 84,205,000 - - 84,205,000
Other equipment 43,806,917 452,354 - 44,259,271
Furniture and fittings 115,098,547 3,637,359 - 118,735,906
Carpets and curtains 56,919,544 488,111 - 57,407,655



2386

I @200 : (1) edee - & G b1 RD 18018 Emoded 01ed wye - 2024.12.27

Part I: Sec. (I) - GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA —-27.12.2024

Cost Balance as at Additions Disposals Balance as at
01st January, 31st December,
2023 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Electrical equipment 130,491,733 17,790,747 - 148,282,480
Road 33,716,031 14,225,000 - 4,941,031
Total cost 1,715,644,754 94,330,070 - 1,809,974,824
Accumulated depreciation Balance as at Depreciation  Depreciation on Balance as at
01st January, for the year disposals 31st December,
2023 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Building 173,850,435 19,665,141 193,515,576
Plant and machinery 20,230,605 20,121,544 40,352,149
Motor vehicles 21,051,332 21,051,332 42,102,664
Other equipment 8,460,977 8,767,410 17,228,387
Furniture and fittings 22,909,004 23,21 1,886 _ 46,120,890
Carpets and curtains 19,616,668 19,031,845 38,648,512
Electrical equipment 25,889,267 28,158,795 54,048,062
Road 31,869,124 2,414,860 - 34,283,984
Total accumulated depreciation 323,877,412 142,422,813 - 466,300,224
Net book value 1,391,767,342 1,343,674,600
3.1 Capital work-in-progress Balance as at Additions Capitalization Balance as at
01st January, 31st December,
2023 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Building 1,070,011 - (1,070,011) -
Equipment - 1,112,053 - 1,112,053
1,070,011 1,112,053 (1,070,011) 1,112,053
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
4 Intangible assets
Cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 29,595,214 4,619,492
Additions during the year 813,200 24,975,722
Balance at the end of the year 30,408,414 29,595,214
Amortisation
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,730,115 1,703,859
Amortisation during the year 3,673,155 2,026,256
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2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Balance at the end of the year 7,403,270 3,730,115
Carrying value 23,005,144 25,865,099
4.1 Intangible assets - work-in -progress
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,479,823 16,426,523
Additions during the year - 53,300
Balance at the end of the year 16,479,823 16,479,823
5 Non current financial assets
Staff loans
Balance as at the beginning of the year 54,760,077 54,443,758
Loans granted during the year 32,156,810 27,409,410
Loans repaid during the year (10,655,138) (11,064,140)
Net change in prepaid staff cost during the year (16,437,884) (16,028,951)
Balance as at the end of the year 59,823,865 54,760,077
6 Inventory
Inventory 46,277,902 34,231,781
(-) Provision for inventory (5,861,365) -
40,416,537 34,231,781
7 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables (Note 7.1) 147,669,750 161,988, 135
Other receivables - reimbursement (Note 7.2) 3,162,178 1,398,531
Sundry debtors (Note 7.3) 259,960 241,210
Other receivables (Note 7.4) 20,240,701 22,515,534
171,332,589 186,143,410
7.1 Trade receivables
Trade receivables 202,340,430 217,787,869
(-) Provision for doubtful debtors (54,670,680) (55,799,734)
147,669,750 161,988,135
7.2 Other receivables - reimbursement
Other receivables - reimbursement 34,760,154 32,996,507
(-) Provision for rental receivables (31,597,976) (31,597,976)
3,162,178 1,398,531
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2023 2022
Rs. Rs.

7.3  Sundry debtors 259,960 241,210

Sundry debtors - -
(-) Provision for sundry debtors 259,960 241,210
7.4  Other receivables - 6,643,078
WHT receivables 20,240,701 15,872,456
VAT receivables 20,240,701 22,515,534

8 Short term investments
Fixed deposits 3,639,289,754 2,830,462,263
Interest receivable 61,663,120 219,805,798
3,700,952,874 3,050,268,061
9 Deposits, prepayment and advances
Advances to staff 9,470,336 4,773,645
Prepayments 7,264,283 11,175,050
Advance payments 14,477,989 34,304,500
- 10,328,167
WHT receivables 31,212,608 60,581,362
10  Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash at bank 206,877,184 114,989,750
Cash in hand 238,034 123,054
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cashflows 207,115,218 115,112,804
11  Specific funds
Capital aid fund (Note 11.1) 343,638,702 348,672,197
CHOGM 2013 fund (Note 11.2) 9,019,239 9,202,390
352,657,941 357,874,587
11.1 Capital Aid fund
Balance at the beginning of the year 348,672,197 353,409,055
Utilisations during the year (5,033,495) (4,736,858)
Balance at the end of the year 343,638,702 348,672,197
11.2 CHOGM 2013 fund

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,202,390 9,385,543
Utilisations during the year (183,151) (183,153)
Balance at the end of the year 9,019,239 9,202,390
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2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
12 Retirement benefits obligation
Balance at the beginning of the year 53,573,108 54,136,863
Provision made during the year 35,681,464 9,104,538
Payments made during the year (9,439,930) (9,668,293)
Penalty payment (253,369) -
Balance at the end of the year 79,561,273 53,573,108
The principal assumptions used are as follows :
Expected annual average salary increment rate 10% 10%
Discount rate / Interest rate 12.9% 18.5%
Retirement age of employees 61 years 61 years
13 Trade and other payables
Trade creditors 28,725,217 36,468,247
Other payables 12,806,538 6,035,970
Refundable deposits 14,923,767 24,359,535
Advances received from customers 156,173,639 98,100,782
Taxes payable 25,196,069 19,386,944
237,825,230 184,351,478
14 Accrued expenses
Statutory payables - 2,964,579
Incentive payable 65,206,557 59,772,070
Sundry accrued expenses 900,349 753,530
Unpaid wages 4,883,822 -
Audit and other services 44,783,592 38,388,312
115,774,320 101,878,491
15 Income
Hall hiring income 701,344,009 440,179,722
Rent income 320,880,797 451,375,424
International relation course feee 17,997,330 19,245,925
Language course fee 9,032,242 11,006,670
1,049,254,378 921,807,741
16  Other Income
Amortisations and revaluations 5,216,646 4,920,010
Provision for trade receivable 1,129,056 3,230,391
Tax on social security contribution 35,921,512 7,814,648
Sundry receipt income 819,271 6,948,647
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2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Miscellaneous income 1,542,291 325,344
Seminar and related income 231,500 -
Gain on disposal of assets - 3,289,887
44,860,276
26,528,927
17  Other expenses
Youth leadership academy (YLA) expenses 10,625,595 1,573,860
Culture hub building expenses 649,018 69,601
Consultancy fees - FSP 57,378,334 -
Other expenses 10,663,760 5,211,659
Loss on disposal of assets and inventory - 6,441 ,925
Donations - 2,748,071
Rise up school meal program - CSR -
8,600,000
79,316,707 24,645,116
18  Net finance income
18.1 Finance income
Interest income 739,548,298 377,022,878
Interest on staff loan 6,540,849 -
Exchange gain - 13,184
746,089,147 377,036,062
18.2 Finance expenses
Bank charges 914,191 505,778
Overdraft interest 214,101 -
Exchange loss 3,728 66,877
1,132,020 572,650
19  Surplus before tax expense
The following items have been recognized as expenses in determining surplus before tax:
Staff costs 387,956,913 311,383,406
Defined contribution plan cost - EPF and ETF 26,217,171 23,563,396
Defined benefit plan cost - Gratuity 35,681,464 9,104,538
Depreciation and amortization 146,095,967 139,473,010
Auditor’s remuneration 5,965,130 2,000,000
Write off of WHT receivable 57,222,735 -
20  Related party transactions
20.1 Transactions with key management personnel
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The Foundation considers its member of the Board of Management as key management personnel of the Foundation.
Compensation paid to key management personnel of the Foundation is as follows:

2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Short term benefits - -
20.2 Transactions with related parties
Name of the entity Nature of the Nature of Balance as at Balance as at
relationship transactions 31st December; 31st December
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Bandaranaike Academy for Common Working 9,389,888 -
Leadership and directorship capital
Public Policy (BALPP) support
21 Commitments and Contingencies

22

23

24

25

There were no material capital commitments or contingencies that require adjustments to or disclosure in the
Financial Statements as at the reporting date.

Litigations and claims

There were no litigation or claims against the Foundation that require adjustments to or disclosure in the Financial
Statements as at the reporting date.

Events occurring after the reporting date

There were no material events that occurred after the reporting date which require adjustments to or disclosures in
the Financial Statements.

The Board of Management’s responsibility on Financial Statements

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements in
accordance with SLFRS for SMEs.

Approval of Financial Statements

These Financial Statements were approved by the members of the Board of Management and authorised for issue
on 03rd December, 2024 .
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